
  Page 1 of 3 Board of Directors February 21, 2013 

A G E N D A  
Regular Meeting 

 
BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  DDIIRREECCTTOORRSS  

Thursday, February 21, 6:00 p.m. 
Gonzales City Council Chambers 

117 Fourth Street, Gonzales, California 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
Board Directors Alternate Directors 
County: Louis Calcagno County: Simon Salinas 
County: Fernando Armenta, President Salinas: Joe Gunter 
Salinas: Gloria De La Rosa Gonzales: Scott Funk 
Salinas: Jyl Lutes Soledad: Christopher Bourke 
Salinas: Tony Barrera Greenfield: Raul Rodriguez 
Gonzales: Elizabeth Silva, Vice President King City: Carlos Victoria 
Soledad: Richard J. Perez 
Greenfield: Annie Moreno 
King City: Robert S. Cullen 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/CAO COMMENTS 
 
DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
BOARD DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Receive public comment from audience on items which are not on the agenda. The public may 
comment on scheduled agenda items as the Board considers them. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes at the discretion of the Chair. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion unless a member 
of the Board, a citizen, or a staff member requests discussion or a separate vote. 

1. Minutes of January 18 and 24, 2013 Meetings 
2. December 2012 Claims and Financial Reports 
3. Quarter Ended December 2012 Tonnage and Diversion Report 
4. Mid-year Budget Adjustments 
5. A Resolution Ratifying the Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Ameresco Johnson 

Canyon LLC Site Lease Agreement 
6. A Resolution to Declare the Policy of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority for 

Outreach to Residents of the Authority 
 
PRESENTATION 
7. Strategic Plan Monthly Progress Report 

A. Receive a Report from Rose Gill, Administrative Manager 



  Page 2 of 3 Board of Directors February 21, 2013 

B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Receive the report 

8. 2012 Employee Survey Results 
A. Receive a Report from Rose Gill, Administrative Manager 
B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Receive the report 

9. Status of County Notice of Intent to Withdraw from Joint Powers Authority 
A. Receive a Report from Susan Warner, Diversion Manager 
B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Receive the report 

 
CONSIDERATION 

10. FY 2013-14 BUDGET PREPARATION 
10-A. Financial Policies 
10-B. Five-Year Forecast 
10-C. Fiscal Year 2013-14 Operating Budget 
10-D. Fiscal Year 2013-14 Capital Improvements Projects Budget 
10-E. Rate Increase 

A. Receive Reports from Management Staff 
B. Public Comment 
C. Board Discussion 
D. Recommended Action – Provide Direction 

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
11. Agenda Items – View Ahead 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
12. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with legal counsel and 

real property negotiators General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, Assistant 
General Manager Jose Gamboa, Finance Manager Roberto Moreno, and Legal 
Counsel Tom Bruen, concerning the possible terms and conditions of acquisition or 
lease of APN 003-012-005, APN 003-012-017 and APN 003-012-018, located 
between Work Street, Work Circle and Elvee Circle, Salinas, California.  The 
Authority’s negotiators will negotiate with the City of Salinas and Matthew Ottone 
and Ottone-Salinas, Inc., the owners of the property. 

13. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with legal counsel and 
real property negotiators General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, Assistant 
General Manager Jose Gamboa, Finance Manager Roberto Moreno, and Legal 
Counsel Tom Bruen, concerning the possible terms and conditions of a sale or 
exchange of APN 003-051-086 and 003-051-087, located at 135-139 Sun Street, 
Salinas, California.  The Authority’s negotiators will negotiate with the City of 
Salinas, Cooley Development and Bristol Alisal Marketplace, LLC, and their 
affiliates. 

14. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to consider the Performance 
Evaluation of the General Manager/Chief Administrative Officer. 



  Page 3 of 3 Board of Directors February 21, 2013 

 
RECONVENE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
This agenda was posted at the Administration Office of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority, 
128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, and on the Gonzales Council Chambers Bulletin Board, 117 
Fourth Street, Gonzales, Friday, February 15, 2013.  The Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board 
will next meet in a regular session on Thursday, March 21, 2013.  Staff reports for the Authority 
Board meetings are available for review at: 
 
Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority: 128 Sun Street, Ste. 101, Salinas, CA 93901, Phone 831-775-3000 
Web Site:  www.salinasvalleyrecycles.org   Public Library Branches in Gonzales, Prunedale and Soledad 
 City Halls of Salinas, Gonzales, Greenfield, King City & Soledad 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in the meeting, please contact Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board at 831-775-3000.  
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).  
 
Spanish interpretation will be provided at the meeting.  Se proporcionará interpretación a Español. 



MINUTES OF
DRAFT

THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 18 2013

NO QUORUM STUDY SESSION 830am to 1000am

CALL TO ORDER

President Armenta called the meeting to order at 1000am

ROLL CALL

The following Board Directors were present
County of Monterey Fernando Armenta President

City of Salinas Gloria De La Rosa

City of Soledad Richard Perez

City of Greenfield Annie Moreno

City of King Robert Cullen

The following Board Directors were absent

County of Monterey Louis Calcagno
City of Salinas Jyl Lutes
City of Salinas Tony Barrera
City of Gonzales Elizabeth Silva Vice President

Staff Members Present

ITEM NO 1 A

Agenda Item

NA
General Counsel Approval

General ManagerCAO

Patrick Mathews General ManagerCAO Rose Gill Administrative Manager
Jose Gamboa Assistant General Manager David Meza Authority Engineer
Roberto Moreno Finance Manager Cesar Zuniga Operations Superintendent
Susan Warner Diversion Manager Elia Zavala Clerk of the Board

Translation Services were available no members of the public used the service

BOARD DIRECTORS AND STAFF COMMENTS

None

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

A STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP

Welcome and Public Comment

ict r

SVSWA Mission Vision Core Values and ThreeYear Goals 20122015
Strengths and Accomplishments and Weaknesses and Challenges
External Factors Opportunities and Threats
Threeyear Goals
Oneyear Strategic Objectives
Followup Process
Summary and Closing Remarks

Page 1 of2



DRAFT Minutes January 18 2013 Special

The workshop was facilitated by Marilyn Snider of Snider and Associates A record of the
meeting is attached hereto

ADJOURN

President Armenia adjourned the meeting

Fernando Armenia President
Attest

Elia Zavala Clerk of the Board

Page 2 of 2



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT

18 January 2013 128 Sun St Suite 201 Salinas

Marilyn Snider FacilitatorSnider and Associates 510 531 2904
Gail Tsuboi Graphic Recorder Tsuboi Design 925 3769151

MISSION STATEMENT

To manage Salinas Valley solid waste as a resource promoting sustainable
environmentally sound and cost effective practices through an integrated system of waste

reduction reuse recycling innovative technology customer service and education

VISION STATEMENT

To reduce the amount of waste by promoting individual and corporate responsibility
To recover waste for its highest and best use while balancing rates and services
To transform our business from burying waste to utilizing waste as a resource

To eliminate the need for landfills

CORE VALUES
not in priority order

Innovation

Integrity

Public Education

Efficiency

Fiscal Prudence

Resourcefulness
Customer Service

Community Partnerships

THREEYEAR GOALS
20102013 not in priority order

Develop and Implement a Sustainable Finance Plan

Promote AuthoritysRole and Value as a Resource Recovery Agency

Achieve 75 Diversion by 2015

Enhance Existing Facilities Equipment and Public Services

Promote and Maintain a High Performance Efficient and Flexible Workforce



NEXT STEPSFOLLOWUP PROCESS

WHEN WHO WHAT

Tuesday Jan 22 2013 Rose Distribute the Strategic Planning Retreat record
to meeting attendees and invitees

Within 48 hours of All Read the retreat record

receipt

By Feb 15 2013 Management Team Review the Current Internal Weaknesses
General Managerlead Challenges list for possible action items

At the Feb 24 2013 Board of Directors Formally adopt the Strategic Plan
Board meeting

Monthly Board Monitor progress on the goals and objectives
General Manager and revise objectives add amend andor

delete as needed

Monthly Rose Prepare and distribute the written Strategic Plan
Objectives Grid update

July 19 2013 Board Strategic Planning Retreat to
Friday Management Team more thoroughly assess progress on the goals
800830 am 300 pm and objectives

identify ThreeYear Goals for 2013 2016
develop objectives for the next six months



SWOTANALYSIS

Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats

STRENGTHS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE

AUTHORITY SVSWA IN THE PAST YEAR
Brainstormed Perceptions

Great staff with a teamwork mentality and a drive to excel
Increased education

Wereoperating in a very lean fashion
Completed the annual report internally at minimal cost
No grievances in 2012
Weve almost completed the Crazy Horse Landfill Closure Project we managed it
ourselves and saved 23 million

Our workers come up with ideas and share them with us for cost savings
Highly efficient transfer station
The transfer station received a national award from the Solid Waste Assn of North

America for safety cost effectiveness customer service and efficiency
The Solid Waste Assn of North America asked us to host a webinar on our website about

our transfer stationsperformance
Earth work on the Crazy Horse Landfill Closure Project was done internally
We have an internal process suggestion box and focus groups to get ideas from our
employees for implementation
Every year we have increased our public outreach and education
We get calls to participate nationally and internationally in congresses related to our
Plasco and GOE Project because of benefits to our industry
69 diversion

Increase the knowledge of the community they now know where the transfer station is
Our innovative ways of bringing in new technology
We effectively use local vendors to accomplish our work
We have a good safety program
We have only had one losttime injury in 2012
Implemented a Marketing Committee to develop marketing guidelines
Neighbors like the look of the Crazy Horse Project
We facilitated school districts to develop recycling programs one at Gonzalez High School
and one at Greenfield High School the Greenfield HS program will result in cost savings of
12922 annually
Through the Crazv Horse Proiect we developed a lot of inhouse expertise and technical
skills in the field

y

Received a USDA grant of66000 for a biomethane basin
Partnered with the county for customer service training to save money
Received an unqualified opinion in our audit and no management letter
Consolidation of reporting for AB 939 the California Integrated Waste Management Act of
1989 our management bible compliance
No voluntary turnover for 2012



Submitted a lot of regulatory reports in a timely manner
Implemented recycling in 17 multiplefamily residences
Our accounts receivables are out on the second day of the month
We developed a local partnership with the community garden
We created and are using the new logo
We had three key vacant positions that were filled internally
HHW Hazardous Household Waste has not had a violation in ten years in the annual
inspection
We submitted three permit documents last year they are the main permit documents to
operate our facilities
The Tire Amnesty Program was successful we collected 16800 tires

THE AUTHORITYSCURRENT WEAKNESSESCHALLENGES
Brainstormed Perceptions

Not enough staff to do everything we want to do
Liabilities impact our funding for public services
Expending our reserve funds
Do not have a sufficient break room
Do not have a sustainable rate model
Transfer station too small

Have not replaced older equipment
Lack of funds to hire consultants to keep up with permit requirements
There is a conflict over the location of the transfer station which impacts the Authority in
many ways
Low morale due to criticism over the rate differential compared to Marina
Suspension on Plasco Project
Staff stretched too thin burn out
Not enough training for staff
Do not have adequate room for the filing system
Not enough staff to deal with the filing system
Reliance on waste importation
Frustration with misinformation in the public
Running out of landfill capacity without new funding
No contingency funds for unexpected events circumstances
Lack of participation by some Board members in the strategic planning retreats

0



EXTERNAL FACTORSTRENDS THAT WILLMIGHT HAVE A POSITIVE IMPACT ON
SVSWA IN THE COMING YEAR
Brainstormed Perceptions

Consolidation of the franchise contracts with the four south valley cities
New legislation allowing conversion technologies
Upturn in the economy
Increase in house sales theyreup approximately 8
Possible county cooperation to fund the regional landfill truck route
Salinas Chamber of Commerce and the Monterey Business Council support the economic
benefits of our conversion technology and autoclave projects
County stops process to withdraw from the JPA
Extension of the Vision Services Contract for composting
Extension of the Recology Tonnage Importation contract
Opportunities for cooperation or merger with the Monterey Regional Waste Management Dist
The Amnesty Grant opportunity
Merger with Marina
Positive response to bilingual education
City of Salinas cooperation to complete our land acquisition at Work St
Possibility of an HHW Household Hazardous Waste grant for facilities
Refinancing the Authoritysdebt
Grant collaboration with the City of Salinas for a biofuel project
Partnership moving forward with GOE could result in cost savings
Grant funds availability for innovative technology
Opportunity to change the Recology Tonnage Importation agreement to become a conversion
technology partner

EXTERNAL FACTORSTRENDS THATWILLMIGHTHAVE A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON
SVSWA IN THE COMING YEAR
Brainstormed Perceptions

Member agency withdrawal
Outside groups spreading misinformation
Inadequate resources to deal with a catastrophic emergency
Earthquake
Tsunami

Vulnerable to vandalism

Loss of outside imported waste without replacement revenue
New legislation without proper funding
Lack of a countywide disaster preparedness plan
Continued decrease of tonnage levels
Lack of public acceptance of raising rates
Sacramento politics eg lack of clear regulations regarding conversion technology
Pressure to move the transfer station

County not designating funds to upgrade the regional landfill truck route
Tonnage leaving the area
Cities and county not ensuring that contractors are taking their waste to our landfill
according to the JPA agreement
Downturn in the economy

5



STRATEGIC PLANNING ELEMENTS

SWOT ANALYSIS

Assess the organizations
Internal Strengths Internal Weaknesses
External Opportunities External Threats

MISSIONPURPOSE STATEMENT
States WHY the organization exists and WHOM it serves

VISION STATEMENT

A vivid descriptive image of the future what the organization will BECOME

CORE VALUES

What the organization values recognizes and rewards strongly held beliefs that are freely
chosen publicly affirmed and acted upon with consistency and repetition

THREE YEAR GOALS

WHAT the organization needs to accomplish consistent with the Mission and
moving the organization towards its Vision usually limited to 4 or 5 key areas

THREE YEAR KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

WHAT success will look like when the goal is achieved

SIX MONTH STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES
HOW the Goals will be addressed By when who is accountable to do what

for each of the Goals

FOLLOWUPPROCESS

Regular timely monitoring of progress on the goals and objectives includes
setting new objectives every six months

N



FO2HQWFcnQ11LUJJQQzJQV
J

LW

MrONrLMrONLCR
f

Or

G

NFzwOV

V
owW

W
Q

owzo0
o

m
y
0

o

y

N
C

N
O

mU
L

135
0

00
E

a
0

a
o

0
00

3
Z

0

E
a

m
o

is
0

V
L

LO
E

o
o

n

Z
3

O
ID

T
O

6
Nw

c
a

C
U

m
6

co
co

c
o

C
Q

t
6

O
N

N
p

C7
n
L

L
U

C
O

O
O

LO
E

o
N

O
Q

L
O

N
N

UN
O

mO
a

ZZ
E

d
0

0
mo

m

0
0

m
a

m

E
E

c
oE

v
0

a
o

o

iv
S

w
v

oma

O
mn

Q
of

m
n

m
U

O
u
i

m
a

E
a

0
V

m
oca

w
44

w
m6Y

N
L

E
c

C
O

E
S

U
3

3
o

a
c

E

J
c

f6
U

O
C

O
N

Q
O

U
OUL

d

OL
N

O

W
N

la
O

0
v

O

W
N

0
C

N
co

m
m

W
m

0a
o

CO
C

C
O

5
J

c
N

c
O

C
O

L
L

a
D

u
t9

LL
u

m

m
i

M
M

M
C

2
FD

cn
O

O
O

O

N
N

N
N

N

z
crC

O
f3

p
N

C
N

C
Q

N
C

mb
D1C

TWi
C

U
C

D
N

i
mu

o
mT

E
ti

E
ti

E
Q

E
O

N
O

C
q

z
D

a7
2cu

O
2m

Q
2
m

E
N

Q
m

m
h

m
v
Q

m
t
n

Q
m

G



72
2

@w2wOU

QLU
U0

ca

0
s

XFft
2

0U2
44

m
U

2
fa

7

7
O

2
D

e
7

Ey
2

a
@

6
o

OOw
b

b
b

W
o

E
E

co

w
DD

w
r

k
@

2

C
O

72
2



A

UNZ
w

OU

0wcnW

W
Q

o
0

U
2

w
A

O0

O
w

o
a

W
ooch

CMcoc
co

oQ
a

0

C
m

cco
OO

nO
c
m

C
Nn

A

WH
O

N

I

p
O

V
1

L
E

P
c
p

a
o

o
io

l
oQ

QS
2

LE
oN

O

to
OU

0U
QU

N
N

u
i

C
U

io
a

x
m

w
0m

a

Q
E

o
a

LLJ
C

L

C
U

W
Q

C
3

L
li

WNWNIir
CN

O
G

N
6

Q
m

U

O
O

CO
O

QO

WHm

N
O

O
ON

N
LJJ

O
M

OC
llC

F
a

Z
D

N
N

C
L
L

C
l

A



C

c
n

z

y
LLJ

WQV
ou
j

W

aL
U c

n

w

a
o

Q

WZo0
C

c
m

c
a

E
o

U

2
Cw

E
c

o
C

U

C
SD

C
O

in
C

O
C

6
I

O
@

0
W

o
a

a
u

O
E

0
O

E
O

U
O

c

T
O

C

V
M

0
C

A
E

C

LC
C

O
O

O
N

C7
5

ZO
m

C

Q
O

O
D

O
f
n

n
CCU

C
U

C
m

O

U
c

O
O

0
O

Q
1

9

715
C

O
O

a
3

O
O

6

U
O

Y
p

O
N

C
a

O
to

N

W
N

cr
E

4
n

E
0

0
o

U
E
f

o
Q

E

00
a

r
n

o
0

C
L

V
E
0

E
a

c
a

a
U

H
c

3
2

O
w

O
O

a
N

a
o

Cp
C

U

2
O

U
J

E
O

TCl
CCl

S
NJ

O
o

O
Q

C
C

C
U

C
p

m
W

C
N

E
O

En
N

U
O

D
d

a
j

N
J

C
p

a
W

N
O

Q
0

Q
J

7
0

N
X

U
U

d
d

U
CU

U
d

t6
a

m

WJ
o

aa
mC

C
C

C

a
o
a
r

a
C

W
Op

O
a

C
0

a
U

H
C

O
O

C
Q

1

W
3

c
O

cn
W

C
m

a
J

m
c

E

W
O

O
Oa

3
O

a

W
NC

L
N

4
C
L

2a
4

1
L

C
t

C
C

t0C

cD
a

C5
3

0
o

a
v

c

M
c
n

z
O

M
M

M
W

O
W

W
M

O
O

O
MO

m
N

m
M

O
N

N
N

N
O

L
6

L
6

L
6

L
U

c
o

L
U

c
u

C
N

C
O

u
O

LL
a0
t

C



w

mw2wsk

EE
0

O
3

E

0
c
m

0
0

2
e

c
2

U
0

c
u

0
een

E
c
r

k
5

a

E
2

E

k
e

2

J
2

R
k

2
0

2

g
J

C
o

cu

E
f

a
J

h
E

g
m

a
2

0
f

g
1

0
E

E
m

e

k
c
o

n

k
b

b
y
I

b

d
u

m
m

E
m

m
R

m

E
c
m

2

2
3
r

0

c
n

2
2

7
z

C
N

0
a

2
7

n

E
k
7
7

w
3
u
o

w
2

a
3

a
s
a

w



MINUTES OF
DRAFT

THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 24 2013

CALL TO ORDER

President Armenta called the meeting to order at 600pm

ROLL CALL

The followina Board Directors were present

County of Monterey Fernando Armenta President

County of Monterey Louis Calcagno
City of Salinas Gloria De La Rosa

City of Salinas Jyi Lutes
City of Salinas Tony Barrera
City of Gonzales Elizabeth Silva Vice President

City of Soledad Richard Perez

City of King Robert Cullen

The followingBoard Directors were absent
City of Greenfield Annie Moreno

Staff Members Present

ITEM NO 1 B

Agenda Item

T Breen by ez
General Counsel Approval

Zf
General ManagerCAO

Patrick Mathews General ManagerCAO David Meza Authority Engineer
Jose Gamboa Assistant General Manager Cesar Zuniga Operations Superintendent
Susan Warner Diversion Manager Elia Zavala Clerk of the Board

Roberto Moreno Finance Manager Thomas Bruen General Counsel

Rose Gill Administrative Manager

BOARD DIRECTOR COMMENTS

President Armenta announced that translation services were available Five individuals
received translation devices

GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

General ManagerCAO Mathews commented on the handouts provided
New Gasification facilities under development
Plascos agreement for commercialscale operation in Ottawa Canada
Monterey Regional Waste Management District letter dated December 28 2012
regarding the topic of consolidation
Rate Increase request by Recology in San Francisco
Copy of the letter submitted to the County Board of Supervisors as result of the Board
Strategic Planning Retreat

Regarding Agenda Item No 11 Based on CalRecyclesrequest to postpone the item to
February for more review time he recommended that the Board open the item for public
comment and continue it to the February Board meeting He mentioned that the Authority
has already implemented some of the policy items

DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS

Diversion Manager Warner commented on the bagsinabag recycling program

Page 1 of 5



DRAFT Minutes January 24 2013

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A 2013 ELECTION OF OFFICERS PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT AND ALTERNATE VICE PRESIDENT
608 Director Cullen provided the Nominating Committee recommendation in a form of a
motion

Public Comment None

Board Comments None

Motion Director Cullen made a motion to appoint Director Armenta to the
office of President Director Silva to the office of Vice President and
Director Lutes to the office of Alternate Vice President Vice President
Silva seconded the motion

Votes Motion carried 8 0

Ayes Armenta Barrera Calcagno Cullen De La Rosa Lutes Perez Silva
Noes None

Abstain None

Absent Moreno

CONSENT AGENDA 611
1 Minutes of December 13 2012 Special Meeting
2 November 2012 Claims and Financial Reports
3 Quarter Ended December 2012 Cash and Investments Report
4 Resolution No 201301 Approving the 2013 Strategic Plan Goals and Objectives
5 Resolution No 201302 Declaring a 1999 Wesco Walking Floor Trailer as Surplus

Property and Authorizing the General Manager to Dispose of Property
6 Resolution No 201303 Approving Change Order No 5 for the Sand Placement

Construction Contract for the Crazy Horse Landfill Closure Construction Project with
San Benito Supply for an Amount not to Exceed 200000

7 Frequently Asked Questions Why is the Agency doing business under a new name
8 Resolution No 201304 Approving Amendment No 3 Authorizing a One and onehalf

Year Extension to the Agreement with Waste Management Inc for Solid Waste
Transfer Handling Transportation of Republic Services of Salinas Materials at the
Madison Lane Transfer Station for an Amount not to Exceed 165000

Public Comment None

Board Comments None

AAninn rirarid1imn mnrla n mntinn nrthe rnnCPnt nnPndn VI

President Silva seconded the motion

Votes Motion carried 8 0

Ayes Armenta Barrera Calcagno Cullen De La Rosa Lutes Perez Silva
Noes None

Abstain None

Absent Moreno

Page 2 of 5



DRAFT Minutes January 24 2013

PRESENTATIONS

9 FISCAL YEAR 201314 BUDGET PREVIEW

611 Finance Manager Moreno outlined the items for discussion at the February Board
meeting in preparation for budget approval in April

Public Comment Dough Kenyon commented that setting the rates in March would be
helpful to Republic Services

Ivone Jimenez inquired about the Authority reserves General
ManagerCAO Mathews addressed her questions

Board Comments The Board expressed concerns on the approval of the budget without
resolution on the Countysintent to withdraw and discussed public
outreach on the proposed rate increase By consensus the Board
recommended moving up the public hearing to consider the fiscal
year 201314 rates and the budget approval to March

CONSIDERATION

10 RESOLUTION No 201305 REVISING THE REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013

635 General ManagerCAO Mathews reported that the Executive Committee
recommended changing its meeting time to 400 pm to accommodate schedules

Public Comment None

Board Comments None

Motion Director Cullen made a motion to adopt the resolution Director De La
Rosa seconded the motion

Votes Motion carried 8 0
Ayes Armenta Barrera Calcagno Cullen De La Rosa Lutes Perez Silva
Noes None

Abstain None
Absent Moreno

11 A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THE POLICY OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY FOR
OUTREACH TO RESIDENTS OF THE AUTHORITY

636 General ManagerCAO Mathews provided a report outlining the policy which
expands bilingual outreach efforts and includes the formation of a citizens advisory
committee

Public Comment None

Board Comments The Board asked when the formation of the citizens committee would

occur General ManagerCAO Mathews responded that before the
end of the fiscal year

Board Action The Board continued this item to February

12 2012 CIVIL GRAND JURY REPORT DRAFT RESPONSE

639 General ManagerCAO Mathews provided a report

Public Comment None

Page 3 of 5



DRAFT Minutes January 24 2013

Board Comments The Board commended staff on the thoroughness of the response and
discussed the distribution of the document President De La Rosa

asked staff to report back how much it would cost to translate it to
Spanish

Motion Director Cullen made a motion to authorize the Board President to

submit the report response to the Presiding Judge Director De La
Rosa seconded the motion

Votes Motion carried 8 0

Ayes Armenta Barrera Calcagno Cullen De La Rosa Lutes Perez Silva
Noes None

Abstain None
Absent Moreno

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

13 AGENDA ITEMS VIEW AHEAD

647 General ManagerCAO Mathews reminded the Board that the next Strategic
Planning Retreat to review the sixmonth objectives was moved from August 16 to July 19

President Armenta referred to the letter submitted to the County Board of Supervisors on
behalf of the Authority Board requesting a joint public meeting He invited any Board
members to attend the next Board of Supervisors meeting during public comment He
mentioned he has submitted a written referral to County Counsel

CLOSED SESSION

650 President Armenta adjourned the meeting to closed session to discuss the following
items

14 Confer with legal counsel pursuant to Government Code Section 549569a on
existing litigation California Sportfishing Protection Alliance v SVSWA US District
Court for Northern District of California San Jose Division Case No 512cv 04388EJD

15 Pursuant to Government Code Section 549568to confer with legal counsel and real
property negotiators General Manager CAO Patrick Mathews Assistant General
Manager Jose Gamboa Finance Manager Roberto Moreno and Legal Counsel Tom
Bruen concerning the possible terms and conditions of acquisition or lease of APN
003 012 005 APN 003 012017 and APN 003 012 018 located between Work Street
Work Circle and Elvee Circle Salinas California The Authoritysnegotiators will
negotiate with the City of Salinas and Matthew Offone and OffoneSalinas Inc the
owners of the property

16 Pursuant to Government Code Section 549568to confer with legal counsel and real
property negotiators General ManagerCAO Patrick Mathews Assistant General
Manager Jose Gamboa Finance Manager Roberto Moreno and Legal Counsel Tom
Bruen concerning the possible terms and conditions of a sale or exchange of APN
003 051 086 and 003 051087 located at 135139 Sun Street Salinas California The

Authoritysnegotiators will negotiate with the City of Salinas Cooley Development
and Bristol Alisal Marketplace LLC and their affiliates

RECONVENE

701 President Armenta reconvened the meeting to open session General Counsel Bruen
reported that the Board unanimously voted to approve a settlement agreement with the
California Sportsfishing Protection Alliance relating to Agenda item No 14

Page 4 of 5



DRAFT Minutes January 24 2013

ADJOURN

702 President Armenta adjourned the meeting

2
Fernando Armenta President

Attest

Elio Zavala Clerk of the Board

Page 5 of 5



fleyRecyclesorg

Report to the Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager

Title December 2012 Claims and Financial Reports

RECOMMENDATION

t

Fifiance ManagerControllerTreasurer

General ManagerCAO

Board President

The Executive Committee recommends acceptance of the December 2012 Claims and
Financial Reports

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Please refer to the attached financial statements and check register for the month of
December for a detail discussion of the Authoritysfinancial position as of December 31
2012 Following are highlights of the Authoritys financial activity for the month of
December

Results of Operations
For the month of December 2012 operating revenues exceeded expenditures by63817
Year to date operating revenues exceed operating expenditures by1009307

Revenues

Revenues for the month of December totaled1231311 As of December 31 after six
months 50 of the fiscal year revenues total8160194 This is 5105 of the estimated
revenues of15985611 Yeartodate solid waste tipping fees are5890108 This is
5328 of the estimated11054500 in solid waste tipping fees

Following is an explanation of the revenues that are not in line with projections
Charges for services 2855 we bill quarterly after the fact
Sales of materials 2075 these sales are sporadic when there is sufficient
recyclable material to sell
Investment Earnings 2414 reported quarterly after the fact
Grants 0 will be adjusted during midyear budget adjustments
Miscellaneous794 amounts will be billed during 1 s qtr of calendar year

Operating Extenditures
Expenditures for the month of December totaled 767494 As of December 31 yearto
date operating expenditures total7150886 This is 4523 of the operating budget of
15811606

All operating programs are within trend line projections except for debt serviceinterest
which is paid twice a year and debt service principal which is paid primarily once a year

Page 1 of 2 Item 2 Financial Reports

http://svswa.org/pdf/agendas/board/2013/board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_agenda.pdf
http://svswa.org/pdf/agendas/board/2013/board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_01a.pdf


Capital Project Expenditures
For the month of December 2012 capital project expenditures totaled 158671 The
Crazy Horse Landfill closure project accounted for 146924

Claims Checks Issued Report
The AuthoritysChecks Issued Report for the month of December 2012 is attached for
review and acceptance The December claims checks issued total 97906452of which
31612131 was paid from the payroll checking account for payroll and payroll related
benefits Major payments to vendors are shown below

Vendor Amount Services

Recology Waste Solutions Inc 16277800 JC Basic Facility Extended Hours Nov 2012

876247 Monthly Diversion Wood Waste Diversion Oct 2012

SCS Field Services Inc 3502700 Routine LFG GRDWTR LEACHATE NOV 2012

2394521 NR LFG LEACHATE OMM NOV 2012

Vision Recycling Inc 4673528 SS Organics Program 1 1 2012
420500 C D Outside Grinding 11 2012

Waste Management Inc 5721089 Jolon Road Operations 11 2012
4818323 BFI Waste Delivered To Madison 11 2012

Cash Balances

The Authorityscash position increased 6025566during December to1440396640
Most of the cash balance is restricted as shown below

Restricted by Legal Agreements
Crazy Horse Closure Fund
Johnson Canyon Closure Fund
Bond Debt Service Reserve

State Federal Grants

Restricted by Board policy

92928810

263673074

282070000
11650269

Expansion Fund South Valley Revenues
Salinas Transportation Surcharge
Salinas Rate Stabilization Fund

Funds Held in Trust

Central Coast Media Recycling Coalition
Employee Unreimbursed Medical Claims

Unrestricted Assigned
Operations and Capital Proiects

ATTACHMENTS

619123728

6482839

4741503

10029304

470272

149226841

1440396640

1 December 2012 Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
2 December 2012 Consolidated CIP Expenditures Report
3 December 2012 Checks Issued Report

Page 2 of 2 Item 2 Financial Reports



aCa

ate
X

rN1
W

O

O
O

m

Q
v

a

41
O

E
a

a

O
O

dA
n

4
C

T
OE

w
M

a
OO

n
4

I
L

m
N

a
O

D
M

L

N
L

L
O0
cOu

0Wwm
Uz

guZ
CO

Wz

WuzQ

FL
mUZWW

ZZ
Z

Q
g

w
m

IY

F
W

W
00NOoll

mD

o
xW

H

WwC
L

0
x

H
iwO

f

Z
W

m

N
d

m
m

In
N

0
0

r
i

m
lD

d
r
i

m
N

m
r
i

m
N

0
0

d
r

U
1
r

w
ri

e
N

r
i

O
M

M
O

M
M

m
ri

0
r

L
n

O
O

O
O

O
o

O
O

N
d

M
m

L
n

N
0
0

r
i

m
lD

d
r

m
N

m
r
i

M
N

00
C

t
L
n
r

w
ri

N
ri

O
M

m
O

M

m
m

0
0

m
1

t
r
r

0
0
0
1
0
0

0
1
0
0
0
0

0
0

m
0
0

O
to

L
n

1
O

N
C

t
m

O
to
r

r
i

O

m
ri

o
0

M
6

4
o

L
n

m
lD

L
n

N
N

N

00
lD
r
r

to
0
0

N
O

o
m

In
o
0

o
r

0
M

al
O

M
00

01

00
m

m
V4

r
i

u
i

r
i

m
tt1

M
O

O
N

tt1
O

r
i

111
M

00
tl1
r1
r

Z
t

0
r
i

O
r

N
m

r
In

lD
rn

N
0
0

r
i

O
O

O
o

O
O

o
r
i

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
r
i

0
lD

00
m

O
111

N
r
i

t
111

r
i

O
r

rl
O

M

O
r

0
1

M
ri

u
1

c1
N

c1

a
n

t9
La

a
a

v
L

v
m

U
o

z
3a

L

t
s

L
L

a

L
i

U
0

O
ra

O
3

O

E
n

n
D

n
L

I
I

1
1

a
m

h
a

In
W

O
m

V
cu

N
N

N
O
fS

c
a

aj
IL

GL
L
L

W
a

c
a
i

M
w

W
to

m
o

E
C

C
C

C
C

pp
4

a

a
a

a
Q

Q
s

c
L

o
cc

F
H

F
1

u
In

l7
1

r
r

d
I
t

ICT
0
0
r

N
O

m

lD
N

r
N
ri

O
lD

N
r

O
O

00
C

r
a

00
lD

00
O

P
a

0
N

M

ri
r
i

IZ

m
O

Ln
lD

r
i

O
L
n

M
O

O
M
r

ci
U

1
N
r

M
0
1

N
N

lD
M

w
t

O
rH

r
i

Lr
l0

F
to

N
Lr1

O

00
P

M
lD

m
O

0

r
i
rI

IOci0
0
Ni

b0rU
n

Ic

O
lD

M
O

to
W

rV
0

0
0

m
lD

m
r
i

m
r

M
to

O
N

m
m
r

I
t

Ln
Ln
ri

r
i

O
r

d
lD

lD
Lfr

M
rl

111
O

h
O

N
d
ri

m
N

to
O

O
N

lD

ri
ri

M
c

1
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

O
0
0
r

O
m

lD
111

O
m

lD
d

M
0
0
r

lD
to

O
N

m
m

m
o1

n
a

1

O
O

V
O

L
n

N
w

O
O

ri
m

to
O

r
i

C
t

m
U

1
lD

11
0
r

in
c
t
r
i

m
m

W
d

to
to

m
H

m
m

L
n

Ln
Ln
r

m
d

O
m
l

Ln
m

m
o

o

M
Ln
r
ri

M
N

o
0

0
r

Ln
O

r
i

O
d

Ln
lD

l0
01
r

O
01
r1

M
d

r
i

lD
lD

M
N

O
r
i

0
r1

r
i

M

Nr
l

0
O

0
0

m

L
n

O
Q

1

r
i

Or

O
1

r
l

O
lD

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
lD

lD
m

m
r
i
ri

N
N

O
O

O
rI

1
d

m
O
r

r
i

O
O

lD

M
1

ry
ri

m
N
r

rr
r

rl
lD

N
I
t

III
W

M
M

O
r

r
i

M
I
t

M
r
ri

m
O

r
i

N
w

N
N

r1
L
n

N
ri

I
Ln

k
n

E
L
A

a
c

1

O
Na

Lo
v

V
a

O
C

C
v

N
O
p

1
i

a
E

Q
C

u

O
O

0
o
I

N
a

O
c

a
4

a
a

Q
c
n

a
D

O
i

v1
a

L
N

C
O

O
to

to
W

O

a
o

a
C

p
L

v
r6

N
is

M
O

v
O

4
w

Q
CC

V
IL
j

w
0

0
0

1

L
n

rr
ihaLncaC
L

xWLaC

L
aOacaaC
C

Mt
l

0r
i



0wYm
UZQ

U
Q

Z
CO

wZD

Y
i

C
O

O

O
N

4L
ri

a
m

Q
L

L
p

o
v

L
EO

XW
Lo

aUa
w

m
m0

O
t
o

pCU
O

01
pLn

L

Ln
U

O

LnwUZ

O
ccm

T

Uzww
Zz

z
a
i

Q
w

m1
LL

w
O

l70
0

mC
L

XwWC
L

O
L
U

G
Wc
r

z
w

w
U

r
w

O
tY

O
O

U

J

v
i
J

v

O
N

O
l0

Ln
lfl

m
c

LD
r
i
10

lzt
m

N
m

r
m

L
n
i

N
L
n

N
m

O
O

d
m

10
m
l

Ln
M

Ln
N

CO
00

O
00
rI

M
N

cn
d

a
l

r
N

z
O

l
M

N
lD

d
N

M
I

O
lD

00
CO

r
ri
ri

m
r
i

m
N

LD
M

N
N

c
r
i

O
O

m
N

0
0

rM
l0

0
O

O
O

M
O

r
L
n

a
1

C
O

N
N

LD
L

m
l0

O
r

m
lD

N

O
N

1
00

L
I

l0
N
r

w
r
i

LO
C

t
a

11
l0

r
O

w
m

N
Ln

w
N

O
11

O
N

w
D

t
l0

0
0

N
W

N
r

L
n
ri

M
N
N

D
C

N
to

m
N

w
r

d
m

d
O
rI

w
m

r
rI

rI
I

l0
1

r
N

lO
L
n

M
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
a

O
r
i

Ln
00

O
a
l

m
N

m
Ln

00
M

0
0

M
r

O
m

lz
lD

O
v

m
m

w
r

N
m

ai
Ln

N
r

ci
ri

4
o

o
M

m
o

ri
oo

rri
Ln

to
o0

of
r

e
lf
l

N
I

d
00

N
ri

N
1

L
n

O
LD

O
a
l

O
0
0

0
0

0
0

1
L
n

M
a
i
i

N
L

L
n

O
a
l

ri
N

N
ri

H
d

N
Kt
rI

1
e

M
lD

d
l

L
n

O
LD

N
r
i

L
n

M
a
l

N

O
n

d
rI

M
N

rH
01

O
O

O
O

L
n

r1

O
O

00
a
l

O
O

00
a
l

N
Ln

O
Ln
ID

M
H

e

N
N

N
N

d
r

LI
r

C

N
c
r

z3
O

N
L
n

lf
l

a
l

N
L
n

r
i

r
i

N

o
o
o
ri
r

L
n
t

o
L
n

m
to

m
o
o

rn
o
o

o
o

Ln
oo

m
i
r

a
i

o
N

N
lb

lD
1
r

M
c

a
l

L
n

N
N

N
O

O
rI

M
Ii

N
ri

M
a
l

r

LD
N

Cr
M

O
4

al
N

Ln
N

al
Lfn

a
l

al
c

r1
l

11
ri
rH

N
k0

N
Ln

Ln
M

M
N

ri

t
O

OL
n

0
O

O
Ln

N
l0
r

O
r
i

r
i

L
n

M
O

r
i

N
0
0

L
n

L
n

N
N

L
n

C
rN

r
N

C
r

N

rn

lD
Ln
rI

r
C

LD
t

L

L
L

r
I

N

0
0

0

0
0

00

O

O
M

O

oo
r

o
c

LD

c1

O
N

L
n

O
r

4
rri
r

L
n

N
N

N

t
1

N
L
n
ri

r
i

N

L
n

a
l

N

p
l

a
1

N
N

r
i

a
l

L
n

l0
m

O

O
l0

1
N

L
n

c1
N

a
l

IT

r

n
1

lfl

t
O

OL
n

0
O

O
Ln

N
l0
r

O
r
i

r
i

L
n

M
O

r
i

N
0
0

L
n

L
n

N
N

L
n

C
rN

r
N

C
r

O
rn

lD
Ln
rI

r
C

LD
t

L
0
0

r
I

N

0
0

0

0
0

00
0

O
M

O

oo
r

o
c

LD

L
n

l

r
i

MMriO
l

r
i

dN0lQ0
0

nt6
1

O00R

Ncu
O

i
Ln

O
cu

c
c

r6
CL

O
V

U
3

r
C

L
L

J
i

i
Y

p
O

c
p

0
V

v
C

v
v

L
L

p
N

Q
E

p
n

J
E

J
p

y
c

O
cu

w
v

a
u

a
ri

u
aco

m
m

Q
o

U

p
n

fl
L

d
L

L
v

N
r0

L
Q

N
L

U
O

m
v
c

v
c
p

E
w

E
Ls

V
U

a
v
t

N
c

c
O

N
O

L
N

m
J

J
G

J
L

U
N

N
41

T

LO
4

Q
m

U
O

w
w

Q
m

U
O

w
p

p

2
C

L
cH
rI

ri
i
rI

H
N

N
N

N
N

N
to

N
L

p
S

S
2

2
2

S
S

2
2

S
S

0
0

0
U

N
J

U
d

d
d

a
n

a
a

a
a

a
a

V
V

v
M

2
2
2

2
S

S
S

2
2

ro
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

i

N
rI

N
M

A
N

lO
N

00
a
l

O
r
i

N
M

d
Ln

ry
N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
I

c
i

r
i

r
i

c
O

N
M

M
a
l

a
l

a
d
l

a
l

4
1

a
l

a
l

O
1

a
l

a
1

a
l

a
l

O
l

a
1

a
l

m
m

M
rn

m
M

m
m

M
M

M
m

m
M

m
m

O
LL

cI
ri

rH
r1

r
i
ri
ri
ri
ri

ei
ii

rH
v
i

cH
i
ri
I

0

a
N
r

O
rn

o
o

lz
l

M

LO
d

ci
CD

Lf1
0
0
ri

d
l

L
n

0
0

00
0

0
l

0
r
l

L
n

O
0
0

lD

a
i

4
rri
r

N
N

c
r

N

0
r

ItT
0

0
0

r
N

O
N

to
0
0

O
r

C
O

N
Ln
I

0
0

00
0

N
N

N
m

N
N

O
O

O
O

O
N

n
L
n

N
n

L
n

N
N

0
0

a
1

L
n

L
n

O
O

l0
L
n
i

n
N

O
O

O
O

rH
M

d
O

w
a
l

N
r

n
1

lfl
N

O
m

lfl
d

0
0

11
N

m
r
i

N
m

n
r
i

1

cv

p

w
c

n
tn

LL
a
j

J
c

Li
VO

U
C

z
j

Ov
0

N
Q

ro
to

x
c

Q
u

w

ro
O

o
Ca

o
x

Ln
5

C
o

w
D

Q
Q

r
i

c
o

O
o

W
3

1
a
l

m
a
l

LL
O

O
O

U
CO

00
0000

Fp

cO
4

In
L

L
D

I
L
L

N
C

C
4

cu
a

M
C7

Ur
N

Ln

O
p

N
0

m
N

LD
O

p
N

N
a

LL

p
r1
r

O
L
L

N
N

h



NL
L

0N

0
O

O
O
I

L
n

L
n

0
0

r
l

W
L
n

L1
L
f

0
0

d
0
1
ii

r
i

O
N

N
L
n

0
L
n

N
m

0
0

Wca
WU

o
O

O
m

t
L
n

L
il

0
0

Z
O

l
3

N
m

Q

U
Q

Z
co

WZD

InW
L
n

L
n

o
m

o
o

o
m

o

u
dm

Gtm
Nm

Nm
Lnr

Z
N

N
O

l
O

l
00

p
d

d
O

L
N0

G c
o

c
c

L
CL

0
D

O
N

U

i
cr

ci
Z

7
0J

m
W

QN

L
L

D
L
n

L
n

O
n

L
n

N
L
n

r
i

r

V
E

Z
WU

i
cu

Z
Z
rI

0
0

O
l

L
n

N
LD

L
n

Q
u

m
m

rn
m

Lo
Lf

c
t

I

N
N

N
rn

a
W

p
Q

L
o
t0

N

O
d

0A
W

0
0

N

C
i

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
LL

W
O

O
O

1
o

0
0

o
d
l

t0
O

Q
O

O
O

r
i

o
0

0
N
i

Na
O

o
O

O
0

0
0

0
0N

O
N

m

d

U
0

O
O

o
K

o
Ln

U
LL

p
XW

O
00
1

L
n

Lf
L
f

FL
o
m

o
0
0

W
N

Y
N

C
O

O
0

0
0

0
0

0

U
m
rI

e
P

L
c

W
N

N
06

G
w

IH

I
H

L
n

L
f

O
N

O
O

L
n
r
rI

Z
W

0
0

d
l

O
l

0
0

t

W
Vr

ci
It

0
0

N
ci

O

p
m

m
rn

L
n

L
n

L
o

o
t0

L
r

w
L
n

U
m

t

cOCcoQXW
C

O

N
N

O
co

v
Li

L
cu

f6
N

O
O

O
Ln

a
a

y

u
Q

L
Ln

nC
T

OL
Q

N
u

w
coL

5
a

E
O

W

v
U

Ln
0

H
Li

o1
0

Q
v

a
a

V
W

0
U

O0
ruO

y
y

LL
O

A
LnLa

LOrH
Qro

LO
O

CO
Z

Oo
O

CD
Q

G
L

C
7

N
U

Ln
U

00
X

lD
O

OH
NO

ti
0

0
aN0

0
mi

rm
Li

OU
N

O
l

m
m

m
m

m

C
LO

Fo
C

O
0

C
C

0
4

LL
N

LL
co

00
00

00
00

f
f



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for1212012 to 123112012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

10383 SALINAS HOLIDAY PARADE OF LIGHTS 12122012

2012 Parade of Lights Application 5000

5000

10520 ALWAYS TOWING RECOVERY INC 12162012

TRANSPORT OF HHW CONTAINEROILTOFR JOLON RD 43750

43750

10521 ATT SERVICES INC 1262012

HHW JC LR SS SCLEHOUSE PHONE SERVICE THRU 112312 41325

41325

10522 CALIFORNIA ENERGY EFFICIENT PROGRAM INC 1262012

4 EA PLUG LOAD CONTROL POWER STRIPS 2800

2800

10523 CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY ADOPTION CO 1262012

HWY 101 LITTER ABATEMENT NOV 2012 55000

55000

10524 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO 1262012

TRK001 AIR FUEL WATER OILLOBE FILTERS 20898

20898

10525 COAST OIL COMPANY LLC 1262012

DIESEL BIO DIESEL USAGE NOV 2012 2126640

2126640

10526 DEMTECH SERVICES INC 1262012

VTECH VACUUM TESTER SPARK TESTERLINE CONNECT 109554

109554

10527 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 588 1262012

15 EA COUPLINGS BUSHINGS 6 EA PVC PURP PRIMER 131413

131413

10528 FORRER SUPPLY CO INC 1262012

100 EA 2 KANAFLEX HOSES X 100 COIL 37174

37174

10529 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK TRAILER REPAIR 1262012

17127 X5 LF SIDEOUTER X5 RT INNER TIRES REPLACED 26250

26250

10530 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG LP 1262012

HOSE BARB BALL VALVE TRUBLUE CLAMPS ETC 20347

20347

10531 HOME DEPOT 1262012

CH 1 GAL GLUE HEX BOLTS NUTS CUT OFF BLADES 18725

CH 10 EA 916 X 1 318 X 17 GRADE STAKES 3200

SS TS SUPPLIES 24 POLY LEAF RAKE 2569

47833

10532 HOPE SERVICES 1262012

SS MATTRESS BOX SPRING RECYCLING 112112 94375

94375

10533 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES INC 1262012

SS TS CONTRACT DRIVERS WK ENDING 112512 110025

110025

10534 KARL A HATTENDORF 1262012

Page 1 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 12112012 to 12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

SITE REVIEW HANDLING CRANE GASKETS PARTS 278614

278614

10535 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 1262012

CH HHW SSTS LR CIP 9303 ELECTRIC SERVICE THRU 112012 490901

490901

10536 PAPE MATERIAL HANDLING INC 1262012

OIL FUEL AIR FILTERS 15W40 OIL 8357

8357

10537 RECOLOGY WASTE SOLUTIONS INC 1262012

JC BASIC FACILITY EXTENDED HOURS NOV 2012 16277800

Monthly Diversion Wood Waste Diversion OCT 2012 876247

17154047

10538 SALINAS GOLF COUNTRY CLUB 1262012

Salinas Golf Country Club 30814

30814

10539 SAN BENITO SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE QUARRY 1262012

CH CLOSURE PROJECT AS OF112712 1999992

1999992

10540 STURDY OIL COMPANY 1262012

55 GAL 15 40 GUARDO ECT CJ 75450

75450

10541 TRI ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1262012

CH LINER INTEGRITY SERVICES 68000

68000

10542 VISION RECYCLING INC 1262012

C D OUTSIDE GRINDING 111512 363000

363000

10543 YP LLC 1262012

Yellow Page Ads FY 1213 178987

178987

10544 ADMANOR INC 12112012

CCRMC MEDIA MARKETING SERVICES NOV 2012 1482000

1482000

10545 AMERICAN SUPPLY CO 12112012

HHW Janitorial Supplies 15936

15936

10546 ANNE MARIE HUNTER 12112012

RecycleRama THRU 121512 112500

112500

10547 ASSURED AGGREGATES CO INC 12112012

CH 24410 TONS CONCRETE SAND INFILL 101912 35867

CH CAD 3 ROCK SLINGER 1425 HRS 1127112912 235125

270992

10548 BC LABORATORIES INC 12112012

SS WATER ANALYSIS SERVICES 11812 14000

14000

10549 BECKS SHOE STORE INC 12112012

1 PAIR OF SAFETY SHOES FOR JC 21523

21523

Page 2 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 121112012 to 121312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Tota

10550 BRANDY ELLEN ACEVEDO 12112012

RecycleRama THRU 121512 104436

104436

10551 BULOS FRANCIS SALIBA 12112012

RecycleRama THRU 121512 20000

20000

10552 CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 12112012

RWQCB CH EMERGENCY PERMIT APPLICATION 11400

11400

10553 COSTCO WHOLESALE 12112012

Board Meeting Office Supplies 11169

11169

10554 CSC OF SALINASYUMA 12112012

1 MALE ORING TO MALE JIC 1551

1551

10555 FASTSERVICES 12112012

Intepreting Services 111512 18000

18000

10556 FORRER SUPPLY CO INC 12112012

5 RENTAL EXTRUSION GUNS 102363

102363

10557 GEOLOGIC ASSOCIATES INC 12112012

CH CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT OCT 2012 2862500

CH NR GRDWTR MONITORING REPORTING OCT 2012 20630

2883130

10558 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK TRAILER REPAIR 12112012

TRK 004 X3 LT SIDE INNER TIRE REPAIR 335825

SS TS GREEN FENCE EXPANDED METAL BOTTOM OF FENCE 395659

731484

10559 Void 12112012

10560 GRAINGER 12112012

1 3PIECE RAINSUIT 2640

2640

10561 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG LP 12112012

1 CAMLOCK FITTING POLY 20F 536

CH LEACHATE TANK CONTROL SWITCH 6362

6898

10562 HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY LTD BRANCH 6186 12112012

2 ROLLSS OF 6Mll 20X100CLFARPOLYFILM 15083

15083

10563 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL CORPORATION 12112012

4 WHEEL CART 110712120512 71321

LOADER RENTAL 110112112912 214393

285714

10564 IVY CONTRERAS 12112012

Recyclerama THRU 121512 112500

112500

10565 JOSEPH A FRAUSTO 12112012

Page 3 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 1212012 to12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

RecycleRama THRU 121512 29708

29708

10566 LEE PIERCE INC 12112012

Enginneering Services for SWPPP Improvements 470250

470250

10567 MALLORY CO INC 12112012

5 BOXES POWDER FREE GLOVE NITRILE 6421

6421

10568 MANUEL TINAJERO 12112012

CH CLOSURE45 TREES TRIMED OFF 97500

97500

10569 NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA INC 12112012

Cellphone Service NOV 2012 35788

35788

10570 OFFICE DEPOT 12112012

10 CS PAPER 7 PKS PENS 43531

12 CUPS PROGRAMMABLE COFFEE 5882

2 BX 2X4 SHIPPING LABELS 7899

Board Meeting Supplies 2 PKS OF 25 DVDR MEMOREX 2153

Office Supplies 1 MESH BACK SUPPORT 55076

114541

10571 Void 12112012

10572 ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE LLC 12112012

HHW 2 EA MIN MAX EXPAND SEALANT 2021

ADMIN OPEN FRONT TOILET SEAT 2693

GLASS RAIN GAuGE 301

CH HEX CAP SCREWS CAR BOLTS 6994

12009

10573 PAPE MATERIAL HANDLING INC 12112012

CH GATOR REPAIR SUPPLIES 37239

37239

10574 PLACEMENT PROS 12112012

SS TS 1 CONTRACT LABORER WK ENDING 111812 12072

SS TS 2 CONTRACT LABORERS WK ENDING 112512 42252

54324

10575 PURE WATER BOTTLING 12112012

ADM CH SSTS BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 120112 16550

16550

10576 QUINN COMPANY 12112012

C15 TROUBLE SHOOT REPAIR EXHAUST SYSTEM 127078

C15 TRUCK BOLT 149

C15 TRUCK INJECTOR GP CORE CHARGE 80764

C15 TRUCK LARGE BRUSH HAND PAD 4355

C15 TRUCK RING HOSES SEAL O RING BAND CLAMP 5440

TRK002 TROUBLESHOOT REPAIR EXHAUST SYSTEM 40000

257786

Page 4 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 1212012to12312012

Check Name Check Date A Check Total

10577 ROBERT B GOMEZ 12112012

Recyclerama THRU 121512 20000

20000

10578 SAN BENITO SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE QUARRY 12112012

CH CLOSURE PROJECT AS OF 113012 644148

644148

10579 SCS FIELD SERVICES 12112012

CH NR LFG CAP OMM JUNE 2012 164870

164870

10580 STURDY OIL COMPANY 121112012

SS TS 1 ROTARY DEF POLY PUMP 9590

9590

10581 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM 12112012

AUTOZONE 3 PK ROAD SAFETY FLARES 642

VGS VEGETABLEGROWERS SUPPLY RAIN GEAR 26397

CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL RECYCLING ASSOCIATION CMRA 24500

MIKESPIZZA board meeting supplies 5625

MIKESPIZZA board meeting supplies 5625

MIKESPIZZA board meeting supplies 6400

HARHARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL 2800

Ridecharge Calpers Education Form 2012 6076

RENAISSANCE HOTEL CALPERS ED FORUM 2012 68730

CAL SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICERS 11000

APPLEITUNESCOM 299

APPLEITUNESCOM 8

surveymonkeycom Employee Survey Software 7200

Orchard Supply Hand truck cart for RR events 21549

Taquitos Mexican Restaurant 6747

INTERMEDIA EXCHANGE SERVICE OCT 2012 23978

HUGHESNETCOM111112 121112 7999

Sharefilecom FTP Monthly Service NOV 2012 3295

NOVEMBER 1 GAAP UPDATE CANCELLATION 13500

HomeDepot Office Supplies 2314

OreillyAuto Vehicles Supplies 12067

SEARS ROEBUCK SAFETY BOOTS FOR CZ 14545

SALINAS TOYOTA SERVICE ON TOYOTA PRIUS 33031

FREIGHTQUOTECOM 22900

HomeDepot Surveying Supplies 1202

ROCKHURST UNIVERSITY STAR 12 19900

CAL SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICERS 15000

RENAISSANC CALPERS EDUCATIO FORUM 2012 LODGING 61230

My Jeep Chrysler Vehicle Maintenance 9

Salinas Valley Ford Vehicle Service 4497

Salinas Valley Ford Vehicle Maintenance 107622

MICHAELSWALLEY TRAILER SUPPLIES DECOS FOR PARAD 11765

RITE AID WALLY TRAILER SUPPLIES FOR SALINAS PARADE 645

South WestAirlines WEST COAST CONVERSION TECHNOLO 17960

550848

Page 5 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 1212012 to12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

10582 Void 12112012

10583 Void 121112012

10584 Void 12112012

10585 US COMPOSTING COUNCIL 12112012

MEMBERSHIP DUES JG 25000

25000

10586 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERVICES INC 12112012

SS TS DIESEL FUEL USAGE THRU 113012 42657

42657

10587 A B FIRE PROTECTION SAFETY INC 122712012

SS HHW SAFETY SUPPLIES 25812

25812

10588 A1 SWEEPING 12272012

CSPA EXTRA SWEEP ON 112012PER REQUEST 9000

SWEEP YARD EXTERIOR STREET @ SUN ST NOV 2012 77400

86400

10589 ADMANOR INC 12272012

BRANDING RECYCLING OUTREACHEDUCATION FY 201213 118500

118500

10590 ALWAYS TOWING RECOVERY INC 12272012

2007 PETE PICK UPDROP OFF JC TO QUINN 18750

18750

10591 ASSEMBLY SUPPLIES CO 12272012

LESITER FUSION TRIAC WELDER N15 569716

569716

10592 ASSURED AGGREGATES CO INC 12272012

CH 14757TONS CONCRETE SAND IN FILL 100112 207332

CH CAD 3 ROCK SLINGER 7 HRS 111512 292875

500207

10593 ATT SERVICES INC 12272012

CH 6632796173 PH SERVICE THRU 121012 10681

10681

10594 BECKS SHOE STORE INC 12272012

SAFETY SHOES FOR RT 17402

17402

10595 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 12272012

SS TS WATER SERVICES THRU 121412 33532

33532

10596 CITY CLERKS ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 121272012

2013 CCAC Membership E Zavala 15000

15000

Page 6 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for1212012 to12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount CheckT

10597 CITY OF GONZALES 12272012

CITY OF GONZALES HOSTING FEES DEC 2012 2083333

2083333

10598 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO 12272012

58 QT CRUDE CONT DRN PAN 95519

95519

10599 COAST OIL COMPANY LLC 12272012

CH DIESEL FUEL USAGE 121112 150707

150707

10600 DAVE MEZA 12272012

3 EA ABASCO TURBIDITY CURTAINS CH CLOSURE 314500

314500

10601 DAVE S DEERING 12272012

Janitorial Services Administrative Building 1217 65500

SS TS Janitorial Services THRU 121712 49500

115000

10602 EDWARDS TRUCK CENTER INC 12272012

2 SHOCK HOODS 9126

3 SENSOR KITS 10981

20107

10603 EMC PLANNING GROUP INC 12272012

SS TS CUP CEQA 113012 20285

20285

10604 EXPRESS TRANSFERS 12272012

REFUND OF CREDIT BALANCE 27935

27935

10605 FEDEX 12272012

Overnight Shipments 21305

21305

10606 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 588 12272012

CH 10 24 FITTINGS RESTRAINT FOR CORR 296313

CH CLOSURE SUPPLIES 2 12X4 PVC S40 SXSXS TEES 92562

CH 252 2 GALV TC A53A S40 PIPES 118477

507352

10607 FIRST ALARM 12272012

ADM JC SS First Alarm010113033113 75864

75864

10608 FORRER SUPPLY CO INC 121272012

CH CLOSURE SUPPLIES 1000 1 14 PIPE X 500 COIL 80263

80263

10609 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK TRAILER REPAIR 12272012

21 OLE GOES INTO NEUTRAL CHGD SWITCH ON HANDLE 608251

608251

10610 Void 12272012

Page 7 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 1212012 to12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

10611 GRAINGER 12272012

CH 2 WAY SOLENOID VALVE 13447

CH MUFFLER EXHAUST COUPLER PLUG KIT CLUPLER PLUG 5200

CH PH CALIBRATION SOL 3201

RETURN OF SOLENOID VALVE 2 WAY NCC BRASS 12 IN 13447

CH SOLENOID VALVE UNIVERSAL 13819

22220

10612 GREEN RUBBER KENNEDY AG LP 12272012

1 EA AERVOE INDUST PAIN YELLOW WHITE 948

10 POLY TUBING BALL VALVE COIL HOUSE FILTERS ET 15380

16328

10613 GREEN VALLEY FLORAL 12272012

REFUND OF CREDIT BALANCE 4560

4560

10614 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL CORPORATION 12272012

CH EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 GAL WATER TRAILER 120612 388930

388930

10615 HOPE SERVICES 12272012

SS MATTRESSBOX SPRING RECYCLING 112812 206875

SS TS DIVERSION LITTER ABATEMENT AUG 2012 566202

SS TS DIVERSION LITTER ABATEMENT AUG 2012 602497

1375574

10616 KARL A HATTENDORF 121272012

SS TS BIODIESEL TANK SITE VISITREVIEW PLUMBELEC 594084

594084

10617 LUMBERMENS INC 12272012

CH 10 EA 36 34X 36 STICKER STAKE ETC 22066

CH CLOSURE EROSION CONTROL 20X100 VISQUEEN 171171

193237

10618 MARK E FETZER 12272012

8 HOUR ANNUAL HAZWOPER 94300

94300

10619 NETPIPE INTERNET SERVICES 12272012

INTERNET SERVICES DEC 2012 30000

30000

10620 NEXIS PARTNERS LLC 12272012

RENT COMMON AREAS JAN 2013 870900

870900

10621 OFFICE DEPOT 12272012

2 RMS OF COPY PAPER 2399

2 6PKS OF PKG TAPE 20908

2 BX IND BATTERY 1 PK ALK BATTERY 2 PK PAPER ROL 9542

32849

10622 PACIFIC CREST ENGINEERING INC 12272012

CH EARTHWORK TESTING SERVICES NOV 2012 76125

76125

10623 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 12272012

JC JC ECS LR ELECTRIC SERVICE THRU 121612 186892

186892

Page 8 of 10



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 1212012to 12312012

Check Name Check Date Amount Check Total

10624 PAPE MATERIAL HANDLING INC 12272012

CH CLOSURE SUPPLIES 3878

3878

10625 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 121272012

Postage Machine Lease 123012 033013 29779

29779

10626 PURE WATER BOTTLING 12272012

SS TS BOTTLED WATER SERVICE 120112 7675

7675

10627 QUINN COMPANY 12272012

8 CM HOSE BULK 595

C15 SEALS RING SEALORINGS 3877

4472

10628 R PATRICK MATHEWS 12272012

PER DIEM WASTE CONVERSION CONGRESS WEST COAST 8700

8700

10629 REPUBLIC SERVICES 471 12272012

TRASH CART SERVICE DEC 2012 6022

6022

10630 SALINAS GOLF COUNTRY CLUB 12272012

Salinas Golf Country Club 1288

1288

10631 SALINAS VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 12272012

CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP 010113 010114 23500

23500

10632 SAN BENITO SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE QUARRY 12272012

CH CLOSURE PROJECT AS OF120812 827305

827305

10633 SCS FIELD SERVICES 12272012

CH JC LR NR LFG LEACHATE OM M NOV 2012 2394521

CH JC LR ROUTINE LFG GRDWTR LEACHATE OMM JUL 2012 3502700

5897221

10634 Void 12272012

10635 SOUTH COUNTY NEWSPAPER 12272012

201213 YELLOW PAGE CONTRACT 44191

44191

10636 STURDY OIL COMPANY 12272012

35 GAL 76 MULTIPLEX RED 55 GAL DEF EXHST FLUID 28693

28693

10637 THOMAS M BRUEN 12272012

LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED NOVEMBER 2012 741175

741175

10638 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING 12272012

FORKLIFT PM SERVICE 5FBE15 SERIAL 28960 23400

23400

Page 9 of 10



Amount Check Total

412900

113378

526278

69024

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

74658

Checks Issued Report for 12112012 to 12312012
Check Name Check Date

10639 TRUCKSIS ENTERPRISES INCORPORATED 12272012

10 New Transfer Truck Signs

22714

11941

New SVSWA recycling brochure

10640 UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST INC 12272012

57500

CH CLOSURE SUPPLIES

4673528

SSTS RENTAL FORLIFT VAR REACH 9000 12171218

10641 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERVICES INC 12272012

48300

SS TS DIESEL FUEL USAGE THRU 121512

10642 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC 12272012

5672789

201213 Cellphone Service NOV 2012

10643 VISION RECYCLING INC 12272012

5100

C D OUTSIDE GRINDING 113012

5300

SS Organics Program NOV 2012

10644 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 12272012

28 EACH APPLIANCE FREON CHARGE

32500

734350

BFI WASTE DELIVERED TO MADISON NOV 2012

JOLON ROAD OPERATIONS NOV 2012

734350

10645 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 12272012

JC SHOP RODENT CONTROL SERVICE NOV 2012

174603

5000

JC STORAGE CONTAINER RODENT CONTROL NOV 2012

SS TS RODENT CONTROL SERVICE NOV 2012

5000

10646 WHITSON ENGINEERS 12272012

CSPA SS TS SURVEY 2012

31612131

10647 WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION 12272012

Fuel Expenses NOV 2012

DFT2013388 WAGEWORKS 12172012

FSA MONTHLY ADMIN FEES NOV 2012

Total

Payroll Disbursements

Total Disbursements

Amount Check Total

412900

113378

526278

69024

74658

143682

22714

22714

11941

11941

57500

4673528

4731028

48300

4818323

5672789

10539412

5100

5300

22100

32500

734350

734350

174603

174603

5000

5000

66294321

31612131

97906452

Page 10 of 10



ff
r

it s
n

lleyPlecyclesorg
Y

Report to the Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager

Title Tonnage and Diversion Report for the
Quarter Ended December 31 2012

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board accept this report

This is a routine information item

FISCAL IMPACT

NO 3

ante ManagerControllerTreasurer

NA
Legal Counsel

kM
General ManagerCAO

For the quarter ended December 31 2012 the Authority paid Recology 488334 for
landfilling 43383 tons of solid waste This is an average of 1126 per ton

FCMF

Total Tons Landfilled

Total tons landfilled increased by 19 for the quarter ended December 31 2012 as shown
below

CPmAoP Area

4Q 2012

Tonnage

43224

17470

4Q 2011

Tonnage

42368
17320

Change in
Tonnage Change

856 20

150 09

152 1000

1158 19

Authority Service Area
South Santa Clara Valley
Out ofDistrict

Total Landfilled

159 7

60852 59694

For the quarter ended December 31 2012 the Authority landfilled 43224 tons of solid
waste generated from the Authoritysservice area This is an increase of 2 over the same
quarter of the previous years total of 42368

As of December 31 2012 the Authority landfilled a total of 60852 tons for the quarter
including 17470 from South Santa Clara Valley This represents a 19 increase over the
same period in the previous years total landfilled tonnage of 59694

South Valley Tonnage
The total tonnage delivered from outside of the County by Recology South Valley Disposal
and Recycling during this quarter was 17470 tons or 29 of all landfilled tonnage This is a
09increase over the same quarter of 2011 The revenue earned for the guaranteed
minimum importation of waste from Recology South Valley Disposal during this quarter was
585241

Page 1 of 3 Item 3 Tonnage Report 122012



As of December 31 2012 the Authority has received 34211 tons or 44 of the guaranteed
78286 tons for the fiscal year per the agreement with Recology South Valley Disposal
Recycling

Authority Service Area Tonnage Analysis
The following table analysis is for the Authority Service Area tonnage only as accepted at
the Johnson Canyon Landfill

OctDec 2012 OctDec 2011 Change in
Tonnage Tonnage Tonnage Change

Total Tons Accepted 52330 100 52479 100 149 03

Less Diverted Materials 9106 17 10111 19 1005 99

Total Landfille d 43224 83 42368 81 856 20

Compared to the corresponding quarter in 2011 the total tons accepted for the quarter
ending December 31 2012 decreased by03and diverted material decreased by 99
resulting in a net increase of 2 in tons landfilled The decrease in diverted materials is due
to a onetime occurrence for accepting 2161 tons of Processed Construction and
Demolition material from Randazzo in FY 201112 which was used as Alternative Daily
Cover Were it not for this onetime decrease there would have been a 145increase in
diverted materials

Waste Origin
Of the 43224 tons landfilled from the Authoritysservice area the City of Salinas accounts
for 63 of the waste and the County accounts for 18

AUTHORITY

QUARTER ENDED December312012

King t
2
5

bledad

2312
6

grey

qty
ioL6
18

Diverted Materials

In addition to the9106 tons of diverted materials received at Johnson Canyon as shown
in the Authority Service Area Tonnage table the Authority sent 528 tons of recyclable
materials to market directly from the Sun Street Transfer Station The Authority also diverted
32 tons of Household Hazardous Waste HHW materials The Diverted Tonnage chart
below shows the Authority received a grand total of 9666 tons of diverted materials this
quarter

Page 2 of 3 Item 3 Tonnage Report 122012

1879 1797
4 4



For the comparable period in FY 201112 the total diverted materials were 10451 tons
9249 tons of diverted materials received at Johnson Canyon 310 tons of recyclable
materials sent directly to market from the Sun Street Transfer Station 30 tons of Household
Hazardous Waste HHW materials and an additional 862 tons from out of district areas

Total tons of diverted materials for the quarter ended December 31 2012 has resulted in a
net decrease in recycling of 785 tons or 75over the same quarter of the previous year

QUARTER ENDED December 31 2012
DIVERTED MATERIALS 9666 TONS

HHW

32

0

Bi

ATTACHEMENTS

NOA

D

110

Page 3 of 3 Item 3 Tonnage Report 122012

8 212 135 v242 w414 7

2 1 3 4



ITEM NO 4

Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager

Title MidYear Budget Adjustments

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Committee recommends approval of this item

Finance ManagerControllerTreasurer

General Manager CAO

Board President

The budget adjustments will ensure that the budget reflects current activity

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

The recommended action helps support Goal A Develop and Implement a Sustainable
Finance Plan by ensuring that the budget is balanced

FISCAL IMPACT

The 300000 supplemental appropriations will be funded from a net increase of 187094
in estimated revenues and 112906 in CalRecycle grant revenue received last fiscal year

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Based on activity during the first six months staff recommends the following budget
adjustments

Increase estimated tipping fee revenues by 300000
Decrease estimated grant revenue by 112906
Increase appropriations by 300000

Increase estimate tipping fee revenues 300000
As the attached tonnage projections shows based on actual tonnage received through
December 31 we estimate an increase of approximately3100 tons of additional solid
waste above the original budget estimate of 165400 However in order to be
conservative we recommend increasing the revenue estimate by only 200000 instead of
the projected 230000

In addition we are also anticipating an increase of 1300 tons in green waste wood
waste and construction and demolition material which will generate 88500additional
revenue of which we are budgeting for only 80000 The increased tonnage will cost an
additional30000 to process and handle

We are also expecting an increase in biosolids sludge of which we would like to budget
20000

Page 1 of2 Item 4 Midyear Budget Adjustments



Decrease estimated grant revenues 112906
We are also recommending a decrease of 112906 in grant revenue This represents
CalRecycle revenue that during the audit process was determined to belong in FY 1 1 12
even though it is designated for use in FY 1213 It was therefore recognized as revenue
in last fiscal year Since the revenue has already been recorded in last year it must be
removed from this year The funds for the CalRecycle grant budget are available and on
hand

Increase appropriations 280000
The following appropriation increases are necessary

100000 Sun Street Improvements to settle CaISPA complaint
90000 Legal settlement of CaISPA Complaint
60000 Vehicle maintenance due to major repairs on engines and a transfer trailer
20000 Higher fuel prices
30000 Greenwaste and CD processing charges for increased tonnage

300000 Total Appropriation Increases

BACKGROUND

When the 201213 budget was prepared all tonnage projections were based on actual
activity as of December 2011 At that time our best estimate was that the decrease in
tonnage was leveling off There was no basis for estimating an increase in tonnage Now
it appears that the economy is improving as we are starting to see a small increase in
tonnage and revenue

ATTACHMENTS
1 201213 Tonnage and Revenue Projections
2 Midyear Budget Adjustments

Page 2 of 2 Item 4 Mid year Budget Adjustments



Q
I
n

v

O
cn

o
n

x
i

n
w

n
i

o
z

0

3
w

of0 m
0

o

d
pD

x

C
D

o v
Q

o
nc

m
Q

c
o

c
ro

c

o
7

o
o

3
r

O
C

L

u
r

w

IQ
C

L
C

D

A
n

6
1

E
N

a
q

N
cn

W
O

W
N

0
0

m
w

a
N

C
p

v
vN

T
O

O
O

C
o

y
G

G
O

v
m

y
7

0
A

N
rc

O
H

m
C

el
S

y
W

n
7

I
N

O
O

N
O

N
N

p
C

D
A

CG
5

1
7

C
D

S
N

O
S

U
D

T
O

9
0

N
W

A
tD

m
W

t

v
L

Nm
v

D
m

rD

N
W

O
N

1

M O
t
r

W
c

O
O

O
t

M

V
r

v
A

O
N

Q
o

m

D
o

0
0

O
0

O
6

D
V

0
A

A
N

O
O

O
O

O

N
p O

DQ

Tj
D

N
r

O
Z

ry
D

r
to

y
W

a
D

00
r

O
O

mCD
w00

O
3
r

a
T

Q
p

C
D N

N
7

NO
c

m
r

D
D

v

I
I

v
v

O fD
y

n

D D
D

M
R M

D
17

0 0
0

L
D IIV

It

Q
w

D
a

n
o

a

l
l

10O O
D A D tDwV W N N A O F
2I

o
I

F o toO N O

n
w

cn
N

to
V

v
P

0
0

w
lD

0
0

W
N

O
A
r

5
l

N
5

O
D

l
0

0
0

0
O

W
N

J
N

W
V

A
l

W
A

u
00

LD
V

V
in
tD

F
Q

DO
m

OO
0o

0o
0

0

0
4
1

O
1

D
1

lD
V

In
l0

u
r

w

D

A
n

6
1

E
N

O
G

N
cn

W
O

W
N

0
0

m
w

C01

J
A

O

a
1

N

P
W

O
W

V
O

W
r

O
A
r

5
l

N
5

O
D

l
0

0
0

0
O

A

U
1

J
A

X00
O

V

I

OV1
IIu

00
LD

V
V

in
tD

DO
m

OO
0o

0o
0

0
0

0

u
r

w

D

J
r

N
Q

l
W

O
l

A

to
V

A
r

in
to

O

O
O

O
O

C01

11 f 1
qD V

aD
O

to
I
r

N
O

A
N

O
O

O

u
s

L
M

0
0

0

V
r

W
00

A
O

N
r

a
o

w
n

0
N

C
O

W
O

V
n

0
0

V
I

w
D

tDI
n

In
r

W

A

U
1

N
W

O

I

OV1
IIu

00
LD

V
V

in
tD

0
0

0
0

0
0

o
0

0
0

0
0 W

r
N

N
A

00
W

D
N
r

0
0

W
U

l
O

D

n
N

A
A

t
o

w
C01

V
0
0

O
W

N

O
1o

In
j

0
0

0
0

O
j

tD
N

0
0

A
lD

N

OD
O

N
00

tVD

C

O

N
W

A
tD

m
W

tD
W

0
0

N
J
1

I
n

N
a

V
D

1
UI

N
W

V
1

N
W

O
N

1

V
O

t
r

W
c

O
O

O
t

N
C

O
I2

w
D

D
O

r
W

A
w

V
O

C
7

A

D
dti

00
O

A
N

V
Q

3
O

q
O

O

u
00

LD
V

V
in
tD

0
0

0
0

0
0

o
0

0
0

0
0 W

r
N

N
A

00
W

D
N
r

0
0

W
U

l
O

D

n
N

A
A

t
o

w
C01

1

O
1o

w
r

0
0

tD
N

0
0

A
lD

3

o
Ul

G
m

A
W

O

D

C

O

N
W

A
tD

m
W

D
W

0
0

N
J
1

I
n

N
a

V
D

1
UI

N
W

V
1

0
D

V
r

v
A

O
C

90
Q

o
rD

D
o

0
0

O
0

O
6

D
V

0
A

A
N

O
O

O
O

O
N



ML
L

Or
i

A

NO

j
E

N
aa

Ln
m

M
a

a
Ea

j
b
n

0L
n

p
C

OLm
O

fc
0

0NVLnm

V

4
9c0

0
4

VN
m

4bA
EN

O
3aw

Z
U

z
z

a
Qa

L
u

C
O

w

I
L

r
LLJ

Oo
ma

p
xL
U

wO
f

Hz
LL

wc
c
z

p

U
m

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
L
n

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

L
n

C
D

c
o

c
n

O
L
n

N
N

O

L
n
ri

O
r

N
O

O
O

L
n

N
O
t
ri
r

w
N

C
o

N
r

O
M
r

L
n

r
l

r
i

N
r
i

L
n

O
LD

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
tD

O
lD

m
m
r
ri

N
N

O
O

O
r

rI
r

c
h

O
l

O
f
r

O
O

lD

N
M

ri
N

r1
M

N
r

M
r
l
ri

r
t4

L
n

ro
0
0

N
M

O
r
l
ri

r
M

c
h

m
N
ri
ri

O
ri

N
ri

LLB
N

N
r
i

L
n

r
i

N
c

I
C

D
r
i

r
i

O
lD

m
O

L
n

0
0

fV
0

0
L
n

LD
M
r

m
r
l

M
L
n

O
L
n

L
n
r

d
L
n

L
n
r
r

O

t
lD

lD
Ln

rr
r
i

Lr1
O

r
O

0
0

w
m

N
lD

O
lD
r

N
rH

L
n

N
L
n

O
N

rI
r1

M
r

N
v
t

m
m

L
n

N
0
0
ri

d
r

M
0
t
ri

M
N

M
r

M
r

M
N

W
14

L
r
t

W
ri

N
d

d
N

ri
O

m
m

o
M

Ln
Ln

O
L
n

L
n
r

W
L
n

to
m

L
n

N
r
i

m
m
r

c
r

rH
c
o

L
n

ri
r
r

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

m
L
n

O
O

lD
r
ri

O
m

m
r
i

r
i

O
00

O
4

O
r

L
n

L
n

LD
L
n

N
N

N

0
o

m
L
n

O
O

O
m

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

0
1

O
O

O
O

O
0
1

m

c
t

rn
r

d
t

rnrn

m
rI

O
r

0
0

M

O
O

r
0
0

rH

0
0

0
N

r
i

rH
rI

ri
M

ri
r1

N
v
t

m
m

L
n

N
0
0
ri

d
r

M
0
t
ri

M
N

M
r

M
r

M
N

W
14

L
r
t

W
ri

N
d

d
N

ri
O

m
m

o
M

Ln
Ln

O
L
n

L
n
r

W
L
n

to
m

L
n

N
r
i

m
m
r

c
r

rH
c
o

L
n

ri
r
r

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

m
L
n

O
O

lD
r
ri

O
m

m
r
i

r
i

O
00

O
4

O
r

L
n

L
n

LD
L
n

N
N

N

L
rn

rI

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
r
i

O
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
ri

O
L
n

lD
m

m
O

L
n

N
r

O

lz
Lr1

r
i
O

N
O

M
O

L
n

N
O

I
t
ri
r

m
m

O
O

r
l

m
m
rI

L
n

ri

r
i

N
ri

Or4L
n

r
i

ODr1rIrIOL
r

0
0

0
1

L
r
ri

Vits

v
cc

to
0

f0
t0

L

N
L
n

O

U
O
i

fli
W

fo
O

0
E

Ln
Ln

p
Ln

i
C

f6
N

N
N
n

w
0

C
Ln

w
v

w
N

O
5

4J
4J

L
L

L
L

L
L

L
L

4
Q

J

C
C

C
C

C
tL0

V
a

C
L

S
2

S
2

Q
O

O
N

a
O

2
Q

O
i

L
O

F
1
I
I

U
N

C
7

I

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

L
n

lD
L
n

M
0
0

0
0
r

L
n

O

6
o6

v
i

oo
r

rn
o

d
O

I
t

M
d

M
M

L
n

O
1

O
O
ri

O
L
n

N
0
0

O
i

m
L
n

o
ri

4
o
o

L
n

LD
fZ
r

L
n
IT
r

m
o
0

00
9

Ln
tD

O1
r
i

r
I

N
m

M
L
n

L
n

L
n
r

M
d

O
m

r1
L
n

m
m

0
0

r
i

r
i

r1
r
i

O
lD

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
lD

m
m

r
i
r

N
N

O
O

r
i
r

d
m

O
r
ri

O
O

fI
r4

N
1

rr
N
r

r
r

r
lD

N
z
h

L
n

W
M

M
O

le
M

o
m
ri
ri

m
O
ri

N

N
N

r1
L
n

N
ri

L
n

OOhr
i

ONnO0O05

NOML
n

M0
0

L
n

00
O

0
0

M

O
C

l

c
O

r
I

r
i

OOLDr
i

0
0

Lri
ri

VE
CO

V
N

CO
LO

S
Z

O
v

L
L

Ln
O

O
a

i
N

m
Q

O
Z

U
r

B

Z
w

to
@

Q
U

U
a

C
O

m
O

C
4J

N
O

L

c
s

w
p

Ln
Ln

Lt
N

O
p

Lu
a

Ln
Hj

L
0

0
U

F

O

OCO
O

X
N

W
C

LN
U4

C
C

D

L
r

O J
E

O
0

CU43
4

C
4

J

U

0
o

m
L
n

0
0

rl
w

m
m

m
ot

d
r

m
r

O
M

0
1

O
M

0
0

cr
c
t

rn
r

d
t

m
rI
ri

0
0

M
L
n

r
i

rH

L
rn

rI

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
r
i

O
0

0
0

0
0

0
0
ri

O
L
n

lD
m

m
O

L
n

N
r

O

lz
Lr1

r
i
O

N
O

M
O

L
n

N
O

I
t
ri
r

m
m

O
O

r
l

m
m
rI

L
n

ri

r
i

N
ri

Or4L
n

r
i

ODr1rIrIOL
r

0
0

0
1

L
r
ri

Vits

v
cc

to
0

f0
t0

L

N
L
n

O

U
O
i

fli
W

fo
O

0
E

Ln
Ln

p
Ln

i
C

f6
N

N
N
n

w
0

C
Ln

w
v

w
N

O
5

4J
4J

L
L

L
L

L
L

L
L

4
Q

J

C
C

C
C

C
tL0

V
a

C
L

S
2

S
2

Q
O

O
N

a
O

2
Q

O
i

L
O

F
1
I
I

U
N

C
7

I

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

L
n

lD
L
n

M
0
0

0
0
r

L
n

O

6
o6

v
i

oo
r

rn
o

d
O

I
t

M
d

M
M

L
n

O
1

O
O
ri

O
L
n

N
0
0

O
i

m
L
n

o
ri

4
o
o

L
n

LD
fZ
r

L
n
IT
r

m
o
0

00
9

Ln
tD

O1
r
i

r
I

N
m

M
L
n

L
n

L
n
r

M
d

O
m

r1
L
n

m
m

0
0

r
i

r
i

r1
r
i

O
lD

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
lD

m
m

r
i
r

N
N

O
O

r
i
r

d
m

O
r
ri

O
O

fI
r4

N
1

rr
N
r

r
r

r
lD

N
z
h

L
n

W
M

M
O

le
M

o
m
ri
ri

m
O
ri

N

N
N

r1
L
n

N
ri

L
n

OOhr
i

ONnO0O05

NOML
n

M0
0

L
n

00
O

0
0

M

O
C

l

c
O

r
I

r
i

OOLDr
i

0
0

Lri
ri

VE
CO

V
N

CO
LO

S
Z

O
v

L
L

Ln
O

O
a

i
N

m
Q

O
Z

U
r

B

Z
w

to
@

Q
U

U
a

C
O

m
O

C
4J

N
O

L

c
s

w
p

Ln
Ln

Lt
N

O
p

Lu
a

Ln
Hj

L
0

0
U

F

O

OCO
O

X
N

W
C

LN
U4

C
C

D

L
r

O J
E

O
0

CU43
4

C
4

J

U



ML
L

ON

0
N

4
O

O
O

N

Q
c

aa
M

u
n

C
U

Q
E

C
O

O
O

N
Ln

O
O

C
O

N
s

CO

ca
41

pN
L
n

N

G
m

V

a
41

OnN

Oc
h

O

OdN

OlDm

OoN

OL
n

O

OoO

OoO

OoO

OoN

OoO

OmO

OoO

t0oM

Omd

Orm

Oo0

NoN

0
0

mL
n

0mW

0mO

0mN

0od

0rN

0oM

cu
WC
O

0
0

L
n

m

lDWm

0
0

o
f

N

ML
i
rI

O
r

Nto
L
n

0
0

dlD

OOrH

L
n

mr

L
n
qlD

Oto
rML
n

Mtori

NrirI

NI
t

M

r
I

Or

Otod

dri
NrIm

dN

NNri

o
f

LDL
n

M

dS
t

m

OlDr
i

0
0
cN

D
W

zz
z

Q
QQ

W
C

O

U
W

Oo
LDC

L

X
D

WtY

z
w

W
Vr

AC
Om

U

M
M

N
o
f

d
T

W
O

r1
d

O
N

N
M

o
f

O
M

O
lD

N
N

M
M

N
M

fZ
O

W
N
Nz
t

M
N

o
f

r
i

lD
m

00
N

M
N

00
lD

N
00

r
i

r
i

N
M

N
M

n
C

f
M

C
l

L
n

iT
O
r

O
l

M
0
0
r

r
lfl

O
t

N
d

C
O

m

10
ri

lD
d

lD
00

lzt
M

00
r

m
Ln

W
dt

lD
r
r

O
r

C
C

00
N

lD
O

00
O

r
00

M
r

r
m

m
00

r
N

O
00

00
m

m
ry

m
o
f

ri
t

lD
m

r1
N
ri

M
N

M
m

M
r
i

r
i

m
r
i
r

I
d

r
i

t
N

ri

N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
O

r
00

O
r

O
N

r
i

M
00

r
Ln

N
o1

Ln
M

r
i

00
1

Ln
Ln

N
D

00
r
i

00
t

O
Ln

Ln
of

N
lD

r
O

ri
M

al
4

Ln
M

to
lD

Ol
00

to
N

of
00

r
d

1
c
t

c
t

d
N

Zr
10

d
N

N
c
t

d
t

Ln
to

r
i
0

M
N

L
n

N

r
r

00
rH

to
m

N
O

o
f

to
O

w
00

w
r

O
1

N
N

w
w
r
r

w
r

O
M

l0
M

O
lD

M
0

c
t
t

M
r
r

Ln
m

r
i

d
n

r
r
r

n
r

rn
m

r
o

d
t
ri

c
t

o
m

Ln
M

0
lD

O
r

rH
M

r
Ln

M
M

M
M

r
M

ri
4

rl
Ql

M
00

M
lD

l0
M

O
rl

zt
00

Ln
d

N
M

ri
Ln
t

O
r1

d
r

t
0
0

N
l0

0
0

l0
r

m
10

m
Ln

d
N

Ln
O

Ln
N

N
d
r1

Ln
O

o
f

lD
ri

r1
ri

N
N

N
N

N
r
i

M
N

N
I
t

r
i
rI

rH

rI

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
l0

O
O

O
N

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
d

d
l0

O
Ln

O
O

O
lD

O
M

O
O

O
l

r
i

O
O

Q
l

M
Q

l
O

l
O

r
i

O
N

O
N

CY
N

0
0

0
0

N
0

0
0

01
d

o
f

O
N

Ln
W

O
N
t

N
M

00
l0

00
M

O
r

00
O

Ln
Ln

O
r

M
N

N
r
i

O
Ct

N
Cr

N
Ql

d
O

00
Ln

00
m

Ln
N
t

It
O

M
d

Ln
r

Ln
r

Rt
0

Ln
01

Ln
d

N
l0

d
lD

It
M

M
N
rI

10
L
n

l0
r
i
r1

to
L
n

r1
r
i

M
r

d
M

0
0

N
r
i

L
n

M
rI

N

m

COamL
1

L
n

n
N

N

O
t0

N

i
C

t
o

LA
N

0
N

O
G

O
L

c
n

c
C

C
O

O
Ln

Q
Q

a
N

0
O

r
O

O
L

O
O

U
V

O
Ln

R
C
i

N
PO

C
t0

fII
m

W

C
t

L

C
O

V
O

O
6

41
OJ

Q
Ln

to
C

E
O

0
0

O
O

i
s

i0
Q

SZ
Q

U
U

O
N

O
W

E
0

p
m

Q
v

cc
Ln

a
O

Ln
L

O
O

p
N

v
N

V
L

L
L

O
to

Q
cc

v
a
n

a
v

in
N

C
a

a
m

U
u

N
O

u
w

s
D

u
O

L
O

Ln
c

Q
CLn

A
o

w
o

J
c

O
v

ra
v

a
C

C
7
t

L
L
n

m
C

L
n

L
n

a
v

E
O

L
0

w
Li
Q

U
L

O
1

a
U

O
O

Ln
V

N
F
U

U

0
0

0
0

vE
0

0
0

m
2Q

D
W

zz
z

Q
QQ

W
C

O

U
W

Oo
LDC

L

X
D

WtY

z
w

W
Vr

AC
Om

U

M
M

N
o
f

d
T

W
O

r1
d

O
N

N
M

o
f

O
M

O
lD

N
N

M
M

N
M

fZ
O

W
N
Nz
t

M
N

o
f

r
i

lD
m

00
N

M
N

00
lD

N
00

r
i

r
i

N
M

N
M

n
C

f
M

C
l

L
n

iT
O
r

O
l

M
0
0
r

r
lfl

O
t

N
d

C
O

m

10
ri

lD
d

lD
00

lzt
M

00
r

m
Ln

W
dt

lD
r
r

O
r

C
C

00
N

lD
O

00
O

r
00

M
r

r
m

m
00

r
N

O
00

00
m

m
ry

m
o
f

ri
t

lD
m

r1
N
ri

M
N

M
m

M
r
i

r
i

m
r
i
r

I
d

r
i

t
N

ri

N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
O

r
00

O
r

O
N

r
i

M
00

r
Ln

N
o1

Ln
M

r
i

00
1

Ln
Ln

N
D

00
r
i

00
t

O
Ln

Ln
of

N
lD

r
O

ri
M

al
4

Ln
M

to
lD

Ol
00

to
N

of
00

r
d

1
c
t

c
t

d
N

Zr
10

d
N

N
c
t

d
t

Ln
to

r
i
0

M
N

L
n

N

r
r

00
rH

to
m

N
O

o
f

to
O

w
00

w
r

O
1

N
N

w
w
r
r

w
r

O
M

l0
M

O
lD

M
0

c
t
t

M
r
r

Ln
m

r
i

d
n

r
r
r

n
r

rn
m

r
o

d
t
ri

c
t

o
m

Ln
M

0
lD

O
r

rH
M

r
Ln

M
M

M
M

r
M

ri
4

rl
Ql

M
00

M
lD

l0
M

O
rl

zt
00

Ln
d

N
M

ri
Ln
t

O
r1

d
r

t
0
0

N
l0

0
0

l0
r

m
10

m
Ln

d
N

Ln
O

Ln
N

N
d
r1

Ln
O

o
f

lD
ri

r1
ri

N
N

N
N

N
r
i

M
N

N
I
t

r
i
rI

rH

rI

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
l0

O
O

O
N

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
d

d
l0

O
Ln

O
O

O
lD

O
M

O
O

O
l

r
i

O
O

Q
l

M
Q

l
O

l
O

r
i

O
N

O
N

CY
N

0
0

0
0

N
0

0
0

01
d

o
f

O
N

Ln
W

O
N
t

N
M

00
l0

00
M

O
r

00
O

Ln
Ln

O
r

M
N

N
r
i

O
Ct

N
Cr

N
Ql

d
O

00
Ln

00
m

Ln
N
t

It
O

M
d

Ln
r

Ln
r

Rt
0

Ln
01

Ln
d

N
l0

d
lD

It
M

M
N
rI

10
L
n

l0
r
i
r1

to
L
n

r1
r
i

M
r

d
M

0
0

N
r
i

L
n

M
rI

N

m

COamL
1

L
n

n
N

N

O
t0

N

i
C

t
o

LA
N

0
N

O
G

O
L

c
n

c
C

C
O

O
Ln

Q
Q

a
N

0
O

r
O

O
L

O
O

U
V

O
Ln

R
C
i

N
PO

C
t0

fII
m

W

C
t

L

C
O

V
O

O
6

41
OJ

Q
Ln

to
C

E
O

0
0

O
O

i
s

i0
Q

SZ
Q

U
U

O
N

O
W

E
0

p
m

Q
v

cc
Ln

a
O

Ln
L

O
O

p
N

v
N

V
L

L
L

O
to

Q
cc

v
a
n

a
v

in
N

C
a

a
m

U
u

N
O

u
w

s
D

u
O

L
O

Ln
c

Q
CLn

A
o

w
o

J
c

O
v

ra
v

a
C

C
7
t

L
L
n

m
C

L
n

L
n

a
v

E
O

L
0

w
Li
Q

U
L

O
1

a
U

O
O

Ln
V

N
F
U

U



mL
L

Om

V
qq

EJ

oR
oRm

k
k

k
10

q

to

a

C
O

d
rq
mor
lj

rH

rq
qo

q

V
qq

EJ

oR
oRm

kq

g
o

0
0

g
q
q

R
2

b
r
o

z
2

g
E

r
E

m
o

q

0
m

J
b
n

m
m

o
C

O
w

m
r

r
j

0
m
m

m
It

k
E

D

V
L

c

co
gV

q
0

C
@
r

@
q

@
m

q
q

R
L
U

k
k

k
q

q
w

2
q

c0u

7v
3

72
bu

b
m

m

k
A

n
0

@
m

X

q

c
V

4
2

o
c

7
7

J
2

V
0

0
Q



ITEM NO 5

Date February 21 2013

From Patrick Mathews General ManagerCAO

Title A Resolution Ratifying the Approval of
Amendment No 1 to the Ameresco

Johnson Canyon LLC Site Lease
Agreement

RECOMMENDATION

nce Treasurer

NA
Legal Counsel
eIN

ck VA
General ManagerCAO

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution This is an administrative
amendment to define the final site lease boundaries as required under the
agreement

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

This item does not relate to the Boards strategic plan but does reflect on one of
the Authorityscore values Community Partnerships

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact with approval of this item

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

The site lease agreement requires that the Authority and Ameresco conduct final
surveys of the meets and bounds for the project site and record notice of the
lease The amendment was administratively executed in December to meet
financing deadlines for Ameresco

ATTACHMENTS

1 Resolution
2 Amendment No 1 to Ameresco Johnson Canyon LLC Site Lease Agreement
3 Recorded Memorandum of Lease

Page 1 of 2 Item 5 Ameresco JC Site Lease Amend 1



RESOLUTION NO 2013

A RESOLUTION OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
RATIFYING THE APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO 1 TO THE SITE LEASE AGREEMENT

WITH AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLCAMERESCO FOR
THE JOHNSON CANYON LANDFILL GAS POWER PROJECT

WHEREAS on August 20 2009 the Authority adopted Resolution No 200949
approving the Landfill Gas Purchase Agreement and a Site Lease Agreement with
Ameresco for the Johnson Canyon Landfill Gas Power Project and

WHEREAS the Site Lease Agreement required that the Authority and
Ameresco conduct final surveys to define the site lease boundaries and to record
notice of the lease and

WHEREAS on December 18 2012 the Authority administratively executed
Amendment No 1 to the Site Lease Agreement to meet financing deadlines for
Ameresco and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY that approval of Amendment No 1 to
the Site Lease Agreement with Ameresco Johnson Canyon LLC for lease of land at
the Johnson Canyon Landfill for the Landfill Gas Power Project is hereby ratified as
attached hereto and marked Exhibit A

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Malley Solid
Waste Authority at a regular meeting duly held on the 21 st day of February 2013
by the following vote

AYES BOARD MEMBERS

NOES BOARD MEMBERS

ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS

ABSTAIN BOARD MEMBERS

Fernando Armenia President

ATTEST

Elia Zavala Clerk of the Board

Page 2 of 2 Item 5 Ameresco JC Site Lease Amend 1



AMENDMENT 1 TO SITE LEASE AGREEMENT
Johnson Canyon Landfill

This Amendment 1 to Site Lease Agreement Amendment 1 is dated as of
December 18 2012 by and between Ameresco Johnson Canyon LLC a Delaware limited
liability company with a principal place ofbusiness at 111 Speen Street Suite 410 Framingham
MA 01701 Lessee and Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority a joint powers authority under
the laws of the State of California with an address of 128 Sun Street 101 Salina CA 98901
Lessor

RECITALS

Whereas Lessor and Lessee entered into that certain Site Lease Agreement dated as of
August 20 2009 as hereby amended the Lease pursuant to which Lessee leased of a portion
ofthe landfill located at or near 31400 Johnson Canyon Road Gonzales California

Whereas Lessor and Lessee desire to amend the Lease as described herein

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration the receipt and legal
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged the parties hereto agree as follows

Amendments

a Section 2A of the Lease is hereby amended by deleting the terms the
Site and Site Description

b Section 213 of the Lease is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as
follows

Lessor in consideration ofthe rents andfaithful performance ofthe covenants
setforth herein to be paidandperformed by Lessee does hereby demise and lease unto
Lessee certain area at the Landfill such area the Site which Site is more
particularly described in Exhibit A Rev 2012 hereto Site Description for the sole
purpose ofconstructing owning and operating Lesseesfacilities which consists of
Ameresco s Facilities and relatedfacilitiesfor processing and utilizing LFG purchased
from Lessor as morefully described in the Landfill Gas Purchase Agreement The Site is
shown as Lease Area on Exhibit B 1 2012 and Exhibit B2 2012 hereto

c The Lease is hereby amended by adding i a second page to Exhibit A entitled
ExhibitA Rev 2012 ii a new Exhibit B1 2012 and iii a new Exhibit B2 2012 all
ofwhich are attached hereto

2 Cv
wNu 1I111a uta ru AIL11llcttl Pr t 111a UU GxelU1GU 111 coUllterparLS eacn or

which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument

3 No Other Amendments Except as expressly set forth herein the terms of the
Lease remain unchanged and in full force and effect



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Amendment 1 as of the date
first written above

LESSOR

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
LESSEE

Ameresco Johnson Canyon LLC

By vt
Name

Title eLCvGti z JC40
Hereunto duly authorized

By Ameresco Asset Holdings IV LLC its sole
member

By Amer tic sol ember

Name ly1c jl K
Title 5evt 4 Va fafJ
Hereunto duly authorized

N



Exhibit A Rev 2012

1 a

AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLC
LEASE AREA

Certain real property situate in the Rancho Rincon de la Puenta del MonteCounty of Monterey State of California being a portion of that certain tract of landdescribed under Exhibit A in the Corporation Grant Deed from California Land
and Cattle Company to County Of Monterey a political subdivision of the State ofCalifornia dated January 16 1975 and recorded in Reel 955 at Page 1139 and
following records of said county and being also a portion of that certain 122572
acre tract of land shown and so delineated on the map filed June 5 1975 in Volume11 of Surveys at Page 82 records of said county said portion being moreparticularly described as follows

BEGINNING at a point lying 1000feet distant measured at right anglesSoutheasterly from the Southeast line of Johnson Canyon Road a county road 60feet wide from which a one inch diameter iron pipe tagged Mo Co DPW standingat the Northeast corner of the hereinbefore mentioned 122572 acre tract of land
bears North 47 56 09 East 69638 feet distant thence running

1 South 34 48 12 East 3558 feet thence
2 South 55 09 05 West 1541 feet thence
3 South 34 48 12 East 345 feet thence
4 South 5511 31 West 2434 feet thence
5 South 34 44 03 East 3804 feet thence
6 South 55 15 57 West 1204 feet thence
7 South 37 21 55 East 1709 feet thence
8 South 55 342T West 1749 feet thence
9 North 35 29 45 West 1669 feet thence
10 North 53 22 05 East 1126 feet thence
11 North 35 38 28 West 4001 feet thence
12 South 55 14 02 West 1861 feet thence
13 South 34 58 27 East 3619 feet thence
14 South 55 2726 West 1658 feet thence
15 North 34 33 58 West 977 feet thence
16 North 55 34 29 East 1204 feet thence
17 North 34 58 27 West 2642 feet thence
18 South 55 14 02 West 1715 feet thence
19 South 35 21 54 East 4049 feet thence
20 North 55 15 11 East 1000 feet thence
21 South 35 07 29 East 1773 feet thence



22 South 67 02 34 West 3631 feet thence
23 South 34 25 48 East 2087 feet thence
24 South 55 34 12 West 1160 feet thence
25 North 34 25 48 West2322 feet thence
26 South 67 02 34 West 728 feet thence
27 North 35 15 35 West 4822 feet thence
28 South 55 21 41 West 1105 feet thence
29 South 35 1535East 4593 feet thence
30 South 67 02 34 West 2817 feet thence
31 North 34 02 12 West 7503 feet to a point lying 1000 feet distant

measured at right angles Southeasterly from the Southeast line of
Johnson Canyon Road a county road 60 wide thence running parallel
to and 1000 feet distant from the last mentioned road line

32 North 55 57 48 East 15548 feet thence
33 North 48 45 31 East 2440 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING

Containing an area of 11487 square feet of land more or less

Bearings are based on the California Coordinate System Zone IV as
determined from monuments shown on the hereinbefore mentioned map filed June
5 1975 in Volume II ofSurveys at Page 82 records of Monterey County
California

SUBJECT TO HOWEVER any restrictions conditions covenants rightsrightsofway and easements now of record

Dated September 27 2012

This real property description has been prepared by me or under my
direction in conformance with the requirements of the Professional Land Surveyors
Act

Philip L Pearman LS4448
License expires 9130113

END OF DESCRIPTION 1
1 81146 sAND

a i

9 LS

EKP 13

VI



Exhibit B1 Rev 2012

Imull mvt

TAG Mo Co DPW o COARSE TABLE

r 11EN475609E 69638n G Q LINE No BEARING DISTANCE
12 E 43 ry o Ll S344812EL1 4564 za J 3558

a L2 n J
1 L2 S55

i L3 S34
1541

N L33 POB c prn 345

rm
L S551131WL3 2434

jcu J L5 S3r03E 3804

L4 EX o J v lJ L6 S551557W 1204

f
L7 S3721 55EBUILDING J e 1709
L8 5553427W

LS OTh 1p JJ 1D L9 N3F2945WL6

1749

1669

o

z

L7 e L10 N572205E
L11

Y

g J L11 N353828W

L8
1126

4001

Ll 5 n J L12 S551402W 1861

may o
to I

L1 J J
L13 S34S827E
L14 S552726W

3619

o
z

L13
o L15

1658

N34
L 4L17 L21 J J o L16 N553429E

L18 L16 VOC L17

977

1204

a N345827W
L20

2642

L15 J o L18 S551402W 1715

C DO L19 J L19 S352154E
zT I92 4049

e L20 N551511E
L32 SEE VOL C

1000
11 PG 82 JJ l L21 S350729E 1773

L22 S670234Wa II L3 3631
L23 S342548E

GENERATORATOR
2087

t 24 L24 S553412W 1160

m
L25 N342548V

L27 L2S L25 J 4
L26

2322

in

eq

S670234

L28 TANK L7 N351535W
728

4822

r

UNDATION 1 0
J L28 S552141 1105

z I
10 EASEMENT L29 J L29 S351535E 4593

FOR PIPELINES UTILITIES rn L30 S670234W 2817
REEL 955 OR PG 1139 L30 J L31 N3402112W

J
7503

o

coL31
J L32 N55748E1 155

W5 N484531E 2440
S34Oa12nE 8503 AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYONMONITORINC LLC

WELL
LEASE ALEGEND

PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN THE CORPORATION GRANT DEED TOFOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED THE COUNTY OF MONTEREY A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE
XXX FENCE LINE CALIFORNIA RECORDED JAN 22 1975 IN REEL 955 AT PAGE OF

1139OFFICIAL RECORDS OF MONTEREY COUNTY CALIFORNIA
EArlT 1
a

9 0 SITUATE IN
j RANCHO RINCON DEL LA 1tttiPUENTE DEL MONTE

COUNTY OF MONTEREY STATE OF CAUFORNIR IANIs111MADE FOR tllAMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLC SURVEYORS STATERaJLANDFILL GAS TO ENERGY PLANT
MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRGONZALES CALIFORNIA THIS

iiWITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROFESSIONAL LAN pAVEYORR
NCE

S A
PREPARED PY AT THE REQLIEST OF AMERESCO JAWKISON CA C PY91ioca auisr

SALINAS VALLEY SURVEYORS INC iN
210 CAPITOL ST SUITENo15faassSALINAS CALIFORNIA 93901 PHILIP L PEARMA LS 4448 EXPIRES 1831 75 34322 SEAT 27 2012 REVISED OCT 17 2012 SCAT Fih

5



Exhibit B2 2012

o

tiZOZb0ZZ NdV o

W
kolZSgZN o

cz 91

o

Cl

IZ
SA Y3 n

b

J

a d v
D

Mgto

tag o
o

tM N

z to
m
po

g
4 r

rL Z tD Ln 2 Z

g z v
y w m z

m Co xfli

o
NJ

o

ki oCb5ti9l 1
0

34 ZZ ZtiS 9cy2p
LLOZiOZZ NdV

OApF
N

Cr as
Z

o vv vr o
C

w N o o rsn

r
A z qapp N

GG gg s

10 mr fn D
C2
Is

oztz7 N Z 07 a nr7 gp r iN

Fu

o0

r



Stephen L hi CRREBECCA
C X Record l 512013tontere a e r t

Reorledate Fie tegtxes of 13 3 10

Ff
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO I

1 III

Ameresco Inc
111 Speen Street
Framingham MA 01701
Attention General Counsel

Titles 1 Pages 6

Fees 5000
Taxes

Other 1200

AMT PAID 6200

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERSUSE

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE

This is a Memorandum ofLease by and between Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
a joint powers authority under the laws of the State of California with an address of 128 Sun
Street 4101 Salina CA 93901 hereinafter called Lessor and Amereseo Johnson Canyon
LLC a Delaware limited liability company with an address of 111 Speen Street Suite 410
Framingham MA 01701 hereinafter called Lessee

1 Lessor has leased to Lessee certain real property more fully described in Exhibits
A and B1 attached hereto pursuant to the terms and conditions of a Site Lease Agreement as
amended the Lease dated August 20 2009 the Effective Date All capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Lease

2 The Term of the Lease commenced on the Effective Date and will continue for a
period of twenty 20 years from and after the Effective Date subject to further extension or
earlier termination as provided in the Lease and related Landfill Gas Purchase Agreement
between Lessor and Lessee dated as of August 20 2009

3 The purpose of this Memorandum of Lease is to give record notice of the Lease
and of the leasehold easement and other rights and interests created thereby all of which are
hereby confirmed Reference is made to the Lease for the fall agreement of the parties In the
event of a conflict between this Memorandum and the Lease the terms of the Lease shall govern
and control

INWITNESSWHEREOFthepartieshave executedthiMemorandum of Agreement as
of the dates set forth in their respective acknowledgments



LESSOR

Salinas alley Solid Waste Authority

Name

Title

STATE OF

COUNTY OF Yt gc

Oneerut 2012 before me VIM vad j Pubk
personally appeared cct irL M4heL 5 who proved tom on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to b the persongwhose names is subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that hefie executed the same in hisker authorized capacity and that by
hishersignature on the instrument the person or the entity upon behalf of which the person
acted executed the instrument

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State oftr that the

foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNES m hand and official seal

Signaturee

SEAL

Z M q0 VALLEJO zS COMM 418872811887281 SP p NOTARY PUBLIC CALIFORNIA p1 MONTEREY COUNTY
MRxP9 MM Exp May 24 2014 1

11

2



LESSEE

AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

By Ameresco Asset Holdings IV LLC
Its sole member

By AMERESCO INC its ole member
i

By
Name art Qay
Title 1YAs3t

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

On this day of Iekdy 2012 before me the undersigned notary public
personally appeared 4 c6e l OJ as V s eof Ameresco Inc
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification which was Massachusetts drivers
license to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document in my
presence and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose

Ne joy Notary Public Commonwealth of
Massachusetts

12 g iP

S gh

My Commission Expires

I



Exhibit A to Memorandum ofLease

strs r

AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLC
LEASE AREA

Certain real property situate in the Rancho Rincon de la Puenta del MonteCounty of Monterey State of California being a portion of that certain tract of land
described under Exhibit 55A in the Corporation Grant Deed from California Land
and Cattle Company to County Of Monterey a political subdivision of the State of
California dated January 16 1975 and recorded in Reel 955 at Page 1139 andfollowing records of said county and being also a portion of that certain 122572
acre tract of land shown and so delineated on the map filed June 5 1975 in Volume
11 of Surveys at Page 82 records of said county said portion being moreparticularly described as follows

BEGINNING at a point lying 1000 feet distant measured at right anglesSoutheasterly from the Southeast line ofJohnson Canyon Road a county road 60
feet wide from which a oneinch diameter iron pipe tagged Mo Co DPW standingat the Northeast corner of the hereinbefore mentioned 122572 acre tract of land
bears North 47 56 09 East 69638 feet distant thence running

1 South 34 48 12 East 3558 feet thence
2 South 55 09 05 West 1541 feet thence
3 South 34 48 12 East345 feet thence
4 South 55 11 31 West 2434 feet thence
5 South 34 44 03 East 3804 feet thence
6 South 55 15 57 West 1204 feet thence
7 South 37 21 55 East 1709 feet thence
8 South 55 34 27 West 1749 feet thence
9 Noi th 35 29 45 West 1669 feet thence
10 North 53 22 05 East 1126 feet thence
11 North353828West 4001 feet thence
12 South 55 14 02 West 1861 feet thence
13 South 34 58 27 East 3619 feet thence
14 South 55 27 26 West 16558 feet thence
15 North 34 33 58 Vest 977 feet t
16 North 55 34 29 East 1204 feet thence
17 North 34 58 27 West 2642 feet thence
18 South 55 14 02 West 1715 feet thence
19 South 35 21 54 East 4049 feet thence
20 North 55 15 11 East 1000 feet thence
21 South 35 07 29 East 1773 feet thence

0



22 South 67 02 34 West 3631 feet thence
23 South 34 25 48 East 2087 feet thence
24 South 55 34 12 West 1160 feet thence
25 North 34 25 48 West 2322 feet thence
26 South 67 02 34 West 728 feet thence
27 North 35 1535 West 4822 feet thence
28 South 55 21 41 West 1105 feet thence
29 South 35 15 35 East 4593 feet thence
30 South 67 02 34 West 2817 feet thence
31 North 34 02 12 West 7503 feet to a point lying 1000 feet distant

measured at right angles Southeasterly from the Southeast line of
Johnson Canyon Load a county road 60 wide thence running parallel
to and 1000 feet distant from the last mentioned road line

32 North 55 57 48 East 1554 feet thence
33 North 48 45 31 East 2440 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING

Containing an area of 11487 square feet of land more or less

Bearings are based on the California Coordinate System Zone IV as
determined from monuments shown on the hereinbefore mentioned map filed June
5 1975 in Volume II of Surveys at Page 82 records of Monterey CountyCalifornia

SUBJECT TO HOWEVER any restrictions conditions covenants rights
rightsofway and easements now of record

Dated September 27 2012

This real property description has been prepared by me or under my
direction in conformance with the requirements of the Professional Land SurveyorsAct

Philip L Pearman LS4448
License expires93013

END OF DESCRIPTION

9

LS 4448
s

EXPLRES D3i3 M 3

0

5



Exhibit B 1 to Memorandum ofLease

t1 IRON PIPE
TAG Mo Co DPW rn COURSE TABLE

ti N4E 69638 M LiNENo BEARING DISTANCE

R L1
S344812E J 0

p L1 S344812E 3558

CD
4564 1 L2 S55090511 1541

N L33 POB o p L3 S344812E 345

bo L3

4

v r
L S551131W 2434

c LS S3403 3804

L4 EX v U
L S551557W 1204

BUILDING c Q

L7 S372155E 1749
J L8 S553427W 1749

q
L5

L6
Oy 10 1 p L9 N352945W 1669

4 L7 L10 N532205E 1126
C

Y

M
T L11 N353828W 4001

z
L11

L7 cn LS J L12 S551402V 1861

L1 cti J L13 9345827E 3619

L13
L9 L14 S55 W2726 1658

P4I z Sa J
l

L15 N343358W 977

L17 L
L21

CIO
o L16 N553429E 1204

od L18 PO L16 VOC
L20

N L17 N345827W 2642

o L 5
J

o L18 S5514021V 1715

L1cn GU 9 Q ri L19 S352154E 4049
L22 Q L20 N551511E 1000r L32 SEE VOL 71 S PG 82 11 l Q L21 9350729E 1773

r L22 S67d234W 3631

F
L23 L23 S342548E 2087

GENERATOR L24 L24 S553412W 1160
PAD

L25 N3425481V 2322

m L27 L26 L25 a L26 S6TD234iV 728

cq L28 TANK J L27 N351535W 4822

to
FOUNDATION J

J L28 S552141 1145
jci

I
r

10 EASEMENT L26 J 1
n L29 S351535E 4593

a FOR PIPELINES UTILITIES L30 S670234W 2817

aREEL 955 OR PG 1139 L t 11 L31 N340212W 7503
L32 N5 748E 15548

L31 L33 N48 4531E 2440

S3E 8503 AMERESCOJOHNSON CYO LLC
MNfTORiNC WELL ThA cl A

PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN THE CORPORATION GRANT DEED TO
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED THE COUNTY OF MONTEREY A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF

XXX FENCE LINE CALIFORNIA RECORDED JAN 22 1975 IN REEL 955 AT PAGE 1139OFFICIAL RECORDS OF MONTEREY COUNTY CALIFORNIA
RANCHO RCON DEL LA PUENTEEXHIBIT 6 Q Q Q SITUATE IN

EL MONTE
COUNTY OF STATE ODCALIFORNfRleANDStla

AALf1F na B

AMERESCO JOHNSON CANYON LLC L SURVEYORSSTATENL WiALRrI

anlduriLL GAS TO ENERGY PLANT
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED 8Y ME OR UNDER MY DIRTj01 IN NCELESCARNLIFOGONZA

IA M mE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROFESSIONAL LAND RVEYOR S A
PREPARED BY AT

INC

THE UEST OF AMERESCOO OHNSON CANYON L C EXPIR
Lp

S09130
SALINAS VALLEY SURVEYORS LQ J J Fjj

210 CAPITOL ST SUITE No15
r

SALINAS LI50R 2234
3901 PHILIP L PEARMA LS 4448 EXPIRESP4SEPT 27 2012 REVISED OCT 17 2012 SCALE

6



ITEM NO 6

Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

From Patrick Mathews General ManagerCAO

Title Resolution Expanding Public Outreach Efforts

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Board adoption of the resolution

Finan ce ManagerControllerTreasurer

T Bruen by pm
Legal Counsel

ManagerCAO

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

This action will benefit the Authority strategic plan goals to promote the Authority as a
Resource Recovery Agency and the enhancement of public facilities equipment and
services Public input on the Authority activities is critical to development of a sustainable
waste management system

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact for these actions will be minimal and can be accommodated within the
existing staff and budget structure There will be added staff time to coordinate and run a
citizensadvisory committee Most of the agenda related translation services can be
handled internally but outside services may be necessary for translating the longer and
more technical documents related to environmental review projects

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Public comment and Board discussion was conducted at the January 24 2013 Board
meeting Staff requested the item be continued to the February meeting to allow added
time for CalRecycle input on the resolution Staff believes that the Authority will benefit by
further expansion of our bilingual outreach efforts beyond the minimum requirements of
current State law by further engaging the limited or non English speaking segment of our
population through expansion of our bilingual outreach efforts

BACKGROUND

While the Authority has previously gone beyond minimum State standards for bilingual
outreach to our community staff believes that some simple added measures will increase
our ability to reach out to those in our community that have limited English speaking and
reading skills

ATTACHMENTS
1 Resolution

Page 1 of 1 Item 6 Outreach Policy



RESOLUTION NO 2013

A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THE POLICY OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

FOR OUTREACH TO RESIDENTS OF THE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS the Board of Directors believes that it is the responsibility of the
Authority to effectively communicate to all residents of the Authority both English and
Spanish speakers the proceedings and proposed actions of the Authority Board and

WHEREAS the 2010 Census data reflects that 554of the Monterey County
population is of Hispanic or Latino origin and since a portion of these individuals would
benefit from the translation of public hearings and documents into Spanish and

WHEREAS the Board of Directors has previously adopted a number of bilingual
outreach measures beyond minimum State and Federal standards to assist Spanish
speaking individuals in understanding Authority Board meetings including the provision
of Spanish interpreters at every Authority Board meeting and

WHEREAS the Board of Directors believes that additional measures are important
to further communicate the Boards proceedings and decisions to all residents of the
Authority service area

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS

VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY it shall hereafter be the policy of the Salinas Valley Solid
Waste Authority that the following practices and procedures for public outreach to
individuals and businesses who require the translationinterpretation of public hearings
and documents from English into Spanish and to further engage the public in
discussions regarding major capital projects and program development as follows

1 All agendas for regular and special meetings of the Authority Board of
Directors the AuthoritysExecutive Committee or other special
committees established by the Board of Directors shall be translated into
Spanish and both English and Spanish language agendas shall be posted
in the same manner as required by law

2 The Authority shall provide Spanish language interpreters at all meetings of
the Authority Board of Directors and upon 24 hour advance request of a
member of the public at meetings of the Authority Executive Committee
or Board special committees

3 For projects requiring analysis under the California Environmental Quality
Act the Authority shall provide summaries of the following documents in
Spanish of approximately one to three pages single spaced initial
studies negative declarations and environmental impact reports



4 For projects requiring analysis under the California Environmental Quality
Act the Authority shall provide at least one public scoping meeting and
shall have a Spanish interpreter at the scoping meeting

S Upon 24 hour advance request of a member of the public the Authority
shall provide a staff member fluent in Spanish to answer questions
regarding proposed agenda items

6 The Authority shall encourage the formation of a CitizensAdvisory
Committee CAC containing representatives of the community for
review of proposed major capital projects requiring review through an
environmental impact report and other significant Authority activities
Examples of such projects would be the proposed Plasco Gasification
Project or the Salinas Work Street Materials Recovery Center Authority
staff shall provide reasonable support for the CAC including arranging for
meeting rooms and providing for the attendance of Authority staff
membersas appropriate at each meeting of the CAC

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority this 21 st day of February 2013 by the following vote

AYES BOARD MEMBERS

NOES BOARD MEMBERS

ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS

ABSTAIN BOARD MEMBERS

ATTEST Fernando Armenta President

Elia Zavala Clerk of the Board

2



ITEM NO 7

Date

C

Title

Board of Directors

February 21 2013

Rose Gill Administrative Manager

Strategic Plan Monthly Progress Report

NA
Finance Manager ControllerTreasurer

NA
General Counsel

NA
General ManagerCAO

A PRESENTATION WILL BE GIVEN



ITEM NO 8

Date

From

Title

Board of Directors

February 21 2013

Rose Gill Administrative Manager

2012 Employee Survey Results

NA
Finance ManagerControllerTreasurer

NA
General Counsel

NA
General ManagerCAO



ITEM NO 9

Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager
Susan Warner Diversion Manager

Title Status of County Notice of Intent to Withdraw
from Joint Powers Authority

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board receive this report

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

1Z
11

nce ManagerControllerTreasurer

Tom Bruen by sw
Legal Counsel

In
rVV 1

General ManagerCAO

The Countyswithdrawal from the Authority will have a major impact on the Authoritys
ability to develop and implement a sustainable finance plan and especially on the ability
to refinance the 2002 Revenue Bonds at significantly lower interest rates available ini
todays market

FISCAL IMPACT

Withdrawal of the Countystonnage would cause a 2 million decrease in annual revenue
to the Authority This would be partially offset by a 280000 decrease in expenditures
associated with the loss of tonnage and an estimated 300000 350000 reimbursement
from the County for postclosure maintenance leaving a net shortfall of 14 million The
shortfall would have to be covered by a 9 per ton increase to Salinas customers to cover
the full cost of transporting waste to Johnson Canyon and an increase of450 per ton in
disposal costs for all customers

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

At the January Board meeting Board member Richard Perez asked how it was possible to
proceed with budget deliberations when the Authority does not know if the County will be
withdrawing from the Authority This report should address those concerns so staff can
proceed with the budget for FY 201314

The County cannot withdraw from the Authority and the County must continue to honor its
Waste Delivery Agreement to send all unincorporated area waste generated within the
Authoritysarea to the Authoritysfacilities until the 2002 Revenue Bonds and the
promissory note to the City of Salinas for the Crazy Horse Installment Purchase Agreement
Crazy Horse IPA are paid in full At this point there is no proposal for paying off these
debts

The JPA agreement has no provision for allocating the Authoritysdebt It does have a
provision for allocating postclosure maintenance and site remediation costs That
allocation is to be a fair share based on tonnage The basis for determining a withdrawing
member agencys share of future postclosure and site remediation costs shall be as

Page 1 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



determined by the Authority in its sole discretion and such determination of the Authority
shall be binding on the Parties Section 19a

Refinancing the 2002 Revenue Bonds
Due to the CountysNotice of Intent to Withdraw from the Authority the Authority is not
able to refinance the 2002 Revenue Bonds causing the Authority to lose out on an
estimated annual interest savings of 210000 or28 million in monetized interest that was
proposed as part of the Work Street Materials Recovery Center financing plan

According to the Authoritysbond underwriter the County would need to commit to stay
in the Authority and reaffirm its longterm waste commitment to the Authoritysfacilities
until 80131 which is the final bond payoff date in order for the Authority to maintain an
A credit rating and obtain the lowest interest rates to refinance the 2002 bonds Without
the Countys tonnage it is unclear whether a refinancing on the remaining 2002 bonds
could be done at interest rates that would produce the same level of savings

As an alternative if the County were to remain a member of the SVSWA they could
eliminate the 1475 per ton transfer station surcharge paid to Waste Management by
directing waste to the proposed Work Street Materials Recovery Center WSMRC where
the proposed Autoclave system could recover up to 70 of the incoming materials for
beneficial recycling or energy production Only waste residues the remaining 30
from this plant would require landfilling The cost to move this material to a landfill
Johnson Canyon or Marina would be covered as an Authority expense as the WSMRC
would serve all member agencies equally This cost would be dramatically reduced since
there would be much less waste to transfer Significant greenhouse gas reduction benefits
would also be realized by all member agencies under the WSMRC strategic plan objective
and meet the SVSWAslong term goal of 75 diversion by 2015

BACKGROUND

On July 13 2012 the County issued a Notice of Intent to Withdraw from the Authority In

the interest of trying to provide a basis for future discussions staff is providing background
infnrmritinn At the rp ni jifof the At ithnrity Rnnrrl nn Mnrch 1 9013 n mint mPetinn will

be held with the SVSWA Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors to discuss this issue

Monterey County Disposal Sites Before the Authority Was Formed
Prior to 1997 the County owned three landfill facilities

1 Lewis Road landfill near Watsonville since 1947

2 Jolon Road landfill near King City since 1977
3 Johnson Canyon landfill near Gonzales which opened in 1976 Johnson Canyon

was designated as the regional landfill site in the 1992 General Plan

Page 2 of8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA

Following is a summary of what needs to be paid off in order for the County to withdraw



In 1993 Monterey County Public Works staff began discussions with the Monterey Regional
Waste Management District District to expand the Districtsjurisdiction to encompass
unincorporated areas and the South County Cities A conceptual plan and Memoran
dum of Intent were approved by the Board of Supervisors in February 1994 An Initial Study
and Negative Declaration on the expansion of the District formation of a Joint Powers
Agency transfer of assets and a services contract were circulated for review in January
1995

Monterey Countysinitial Proposal
The negotiated agreements were not acceptable to the District in April 1995 primarily due
to the Countyslack of funding for closure and post closure maintenance for the 3 landfills
and the Countyslimitation on surcharge amounts which could be collected from rate
payers to fully fund landfill closures andor remediation costs

The District did not want its rate payers to subsidize the projected cost of operations and
closure reserves for the expanded area In summary Negotiations with the Monterey
Regional Waste Management District for the expansion of the district ended when
additional County funding was requested Sources Report to Monterey County Board of
Supervisors91295 Attachment 5 and County Disposal Sites budget FY 19951996
Attachment 6

Formation of the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

During 1995 and 1996 the County began participating in the Task Force to form the Salinas
Valley Solid Waste Authority which had included the City of Salinas and the four Valley
cities assisted by Brown Vence and Associates Agreement was reached on the
purchase of the Crazy Horse landfill owned by the City of Salinas and transfer of the
Countyslandfill assets The agreement forming the Authority drafted by the Task Force
was approved by the Board of Supervisors and each of the Councils of the cities of
Gonzales Soledad Greenfield King and Salinas at the Salinas Valley Cities Summit held in
early December 1996 County Counselsoffice authored the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority Code which was adopted by the Board of Directors on March 6 1997

Why the Authority was formed
The SVSWA was formed when the County and the Salinas Valley Cities came together to
fulfill a common need and to overcome the following significant challenges

Eliminate Countys1 2 million annual general fund subsidy to the landfills
Provide disposal capacity for Salinas residents due to the expected closure of the
Crazy Horse Landfill
Give South County cities control over their waste disposal
Comply with the California Integrated Waste Management Act mandating
diversion from landfills collection of household hazardous waste and

implementation of other AB 939 mandates

How the County benefitted from joining the Authority

1 Ended the General Fundsescalating subsidy of disposal sites
FY 199495 final budget reflected a net cost subsidy of 913786
FY 199596 budged noted a net cost subsidy of1410719
14 million per year for 15 years estimated net present value of County general
fund savings due to SVSWA formation 3540 million over last 15 years

Page 3 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



The budget reflected no funding for capital improvements planned future landfill
cell development or environmental control system upgrades Source County
Disposal Sites 1995 1996 Budget Attachment 6

2 Relieved of attaining required funding levels for landfill closure costs
Deficiency of 227394 at63096 FY 199596 contribution underfunded 130000
The CA Integrated Waste Management Board now CalRecycle indicated that
The Countysvote to postpone the required deposit of deficient funds until the
end of next year is not acceptable Sources Richard E Castle letter of

September 20 1995 Attachment 7 and Department of Public Works
memorandum dated November 21 1996 Attachment 8

3 Allowed eligibility to pledge future landfill revenue for post closure costs
In addition to fully funding estimated closure costs by June 30 of each year the
State of CA requires post closure funding for a period of not less than 30 years
The State could not approve an agreement with the County to meet this obligation
through a pledge of future revenue because the closure cost liabilities were not
fully funded Further referenced County Disposal Sites 199596 budget document
Policy Considerations DepartmentsRequest Attachment 6

4 Fulfilled its 199495 goal to transfer the maintenance and operation of the landfills
to another entity and its 1995 96 goal to enter into an agreement with other
interested entities to form a Joint Powers Authority or similar organization to begin
transfer of the landfill responsibility
As stated in the 19941995 Goals for County Disposal Sites Attachment 6
Although negotiations with the Monterey Regional Waste Management District
proved unsuccessful alternative arrangements to form a Joint Powers Authority
were discussed with the Salinas Valley cities The negotiations will continue into
Fiscal year 199596 The Department postponed compliance with some State
mandates including payment of landfill closure fees but did initiate monitoring of
methane gas at Lewis Road and expansion studies at Johnson Canyon

5 Ensured a permanent cover would be completed for the Lewis Road landfill
Public Works requested a budget of 37 million for FY 199596 The recommended
budget was 18 million In the Pending Factors section of the County Disposal Sites
budget Attachment 6 the Department states it will delay other mandated
requirements including operation reports a permanent cover on the Lewis Road
landfill and cleanup of an illegal drug lab until sufficient increases in tipping or
gate fees are approved

As one example the actual cost needed to close the Jolon Road 1997 and
Lewis Road 2002 landfills exceeded the funds provided by Monterey County
by QA Q million Inci irac of fhaca fxAn CiflPC AnC nnfiinnAPHin fha niinfvc 1997

General Plan with Johnson Canyon designated as the Salinas Valleys
regional landfill

6 Provided funds for required environmental protection control systems
The County was well aware of significant deficiencies in environmental control and
collection systems which resulted in repeated violations for landfill gas leachate
rainwater percolated through the landfill intermediate and permanent landfill
cover drainage and erosion controls in addition to lack of procedures site

Page 4 of 8 Item 9 Impact ofCounty Withdrawal from JPA



security record keeping and non adherence to terms and conditions of solid
waste facility permits

fla fl s N r

Area of

Site Owner Year Violations Concern

Lewis Road County 1996 68 29

Authority 201 0 0
A

Jolon Road County 1996 31 13

Authority 2012 0 1

Johnson Canyon County 1996 49 9

Authority 2012 0 1

All Sites County 1996 148 51

Authority 2012 0 2

Source CalRecycle Solid Waste Inspection Reports 1996 and 2012

The Authoritysfirst bond issue in 1997of 98 million was consolidated with the
second issuance in 2002 of 30 million for the purpose of creating and
improving environmental control systems to ensure compliance with
operating permits and to provide funding for planned landfill expansion that
was not provided to the Authority at its formation

7 Ensured Iona term disposal capacity for residents and businesses
In 1996 the remaining capacity of the three landfills was 28 million tons
The Johnson Canyon Landfill currently has a remaining permitted capacity of 63
million tons enough for 30 years of landfill disposal at its present rate of fill
Source Solid Waste Facility Permits on file with the Clerk of the Authority Board

8 Negated the need for the Board of Supervisors to approve a rate increase
The preliminary budget for FYs 199596 through 199899 Attachment 10 indicated
that even with a 30 per ton increase in tipping fees to 44 per ton the County
would still subsidize the Disposal Sites budget up to1514000

9 Restored funding for state mandated reports deferred due to lack of funds
As stated in the Pending Factors section of the County Disposal Sites Budget
Attachment 6 Under the recommended budget the Department of Public Works
will delay other mandated requirements including operation reports

10 Ended the need for Public Works staff to administer and support the landfill program
and the cost of consultants to obtain update and maintain solid waste facility
permits

1 1 Provided for household hazardous waste collection mandated by AB939 the
California Integrated Waste Management Act

Page 5 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



12 Shared expense of road repairs
The designated access route to the Johnson Canyon Landfill was determined in the
2002 Regional Solid Waste Facilities EIR Both as a mitigation measure associated
with the EIR and within a County Use Permit the Authority was required to
contribute its fair share portion toward access road improvements The cost was
estimated in 2007 to be 7 million of which the County would pay 47million and
the Authority23 million The County agreed to take the lead with reconstruction
While SVSWA has set aside 23million to pay for its share to Monterey County upon
project completion the County has not taken the initiative to reconstruct the truck
route Today 6 years after the County Use Permit was issued the SVSWAsshare
of road improvement funding remains in the budget the truck route is still in
disrepair and the SVSWA may have no choice but to use other routes to continue
serving the region unless the County commits to the road repairs anticipated when
it issued the Use Permit for the Johnson Canyon Landfill

Basis for Allocation of Liabilities

According to the JPA section 19a the Party withdrawing will retain its fair share of
financial liability based on the tons of material it has contributed to the Authorityssolid
waste system Staff is working on calculating the percentage of landfilled tonnage for
each member agency since the formation of the Authority on January 1 1997
For FY 201112 the Countystonnage represented 1964 of the member agency tons As
we go back in time we anticipate that the Countysshare will increase beyond 1964
Based on records at the time of the formation of the Authority the County was contributing
24 of the tonnage

Defining tons of material contributed to the Authorityssolid waste system
According to the language in the JPA agreement fair share of financial liabilities is based
on the tons of material a member agency has contributed to the Authorityssolid waste
system The language does not define if the material contributed to the Authorityssolid
waste system is based on tonnage received since the Authority was formed on January 1
1997 or if it is based on total tonnage in the Authoritys landfills from the time they were
used as landfills

Section 19a of the JPA agreement makes it very clear the determination of fair share of
financial responsibility shall be as determined by the Authority in its sole discretion and
such determination of the Authority shall be binding on the Parties Therefore the
determination of the Countysfair share of postclosure maintenance and site remediation
will be a key decision of the Board

Staff is working on determining the fair share allocation using the a basis other than the
2011 12 tonnage so that the Board can determine what shall be the fair share allocation
percentage if the 2002 bonds are paid off early and the County was then to withdraw

2002 Revenue Bonds and Crazy Horse Installment Purchase Agreement
According to the Joint Powers Agreement section 19a a member agency wishing to
withdraw can do so only so long as all revenue bonds or other forms of indebtedness
and the interest thereon shall have been paid or adequate provision for such payment
shall have been made In other words no member can leave while there is debt

outstanding unless adequate provision for such payment has been made

Page 6 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



Postclosure Maintenance Liability

According to the JPA Agreement section 19a The Party withdrawing from the
Agreement will retain its fair share of financial liability for closure and postclosure and site
remediation costs based on the tons of material it has contributed to the Authorityssolid
waste system

Below is an estimate of postclosure maintenance liabilities that a departing member
agency would have to contribute towards based on a fair share allocation

Crazy Hors 6641456

Jolon Road 186122

Based on 2013 14 Budget Cost of Services

Corrective Action Contingent Liability
Section 19aof the JPA also refers to a member being responsible for their fair share of site
remediation also known as corrective action The Authority entered into financial
assurance agreements for Corrective Action with CalRecycle The agreements identify
specific dollar amounts for which the Authority is liable Attachment 3 is a copy of the
financial assurance agreement for Johnson Canyon

Below is a table showing the engineerscalculations of the Authorityspotential liability for
site remediation corrective action These amounts represent potential amounts that may
need to be paid to remediate a site if there is a release into the groundwater In the case
of a release the remediation activities would be required and site improvements would
have to be made When site remediation improvements are made they have to be
maintained for the period of years mandated by the appropriate regulatory agency If
there is no release then there is no liability Therefore these amounts represent estimated
contingent liabilities

If all the sites were to have a release then the worst case scenario is that County would be
responsible for their fair share of 119million

We know today that some additional remediation requirements are likely for Crazy Horse
Landfill in order to complete delisting of the landfill as a superfund site Under the landfill
purchase agreement with Salinas the City still holds a 50 financial responsibility for these
preexisting conditions with the remaining costs borne by the SVSWA It is important to

Page 7 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



note that at the point of landfill transfer to the SVSWA in 199697 the County transfers did
not include a provision for sharing of responsibility for preexisting landfill conditions that
came with the Crazy Horse Landfill transfer

ATTACHMENTS
1 Joint Powers Agreement
2 County of Monterey Waste Delivery Agreement
3 Financial Assurance Agreement Johnson Canyon Landfill
4 Authority Counsel Memo on County Withdrawal
5 Report to Monterey County Board of Supervisors91295
6 County Disposal Sites 199596 Recommended Budget
7 California Integrated Waste Management Board letter dated92095
8 Monterey County Public Works Memorandum dated 11 2196

Page 8 of 8 Item 9 Impact of County Withdrawal from JPA



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 1 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 2 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 3 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 4 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 5 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 6 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 7 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 8 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 9 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 10 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 11 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 12 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 13 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 14 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 15 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 16 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 17 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 18 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 19 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 20 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 21 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 22 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 23 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 24 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 25 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 26 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 27 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



IT
EM

 9
 A

TT
A

C
H

M
EN

TS
 

Pa
ge

 2
8 

of
 1

08

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 29 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 30 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 31 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 32 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 33 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 34 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 35 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 36 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 37 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 38 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 39 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 40 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 41 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 42 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 43 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 44 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 45 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 46 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 47 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 48 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 49 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 50 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 51 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 52 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 53 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 54 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 55 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 56 of 108

Attachment 1



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 57 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 58 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 59 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 60 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 61 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 62 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 63 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 64 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 65 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 66 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 67 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 68 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 69 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 70 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 71 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 72 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 73 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 74 of 108

Attachment 2



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 75 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 76 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 77 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 78 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 79 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 80 of 108

Attachment 3



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 81 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 82 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 83 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 84 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 85 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 86 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 87 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 88 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 89 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 90 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 91 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 92 of 108

Attachment 4



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 93 of 108

Attachment 5



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 94 of 108

Attachment 5



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 95 of 108

Attachment 5



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 96 of 108

Attachment 5



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 97 of 108

Attachment 5



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 98 of 108

Attachment 6



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 99 of 108

Attachment 6



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 100 of 108

Attachment 6



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 101 of 108

Attachment 6



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 102 of 108

Attachment 6



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 103 of 108

Attachment 7



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 104 of 108

Attachment 7



ITEM 9 ATTACHMENTS 
Page 105 of 108

Attachment 8



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 106 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 8



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 107 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 8



ITEM
 9 A

TTA
C

H
M

EN
TS 

Page 108 of 108

A
ttachm

ent 8



ITEM N 10 A

Salinaslii ea

Finance Manager ControllerTreasurer
Report to the Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013 NA
General Counsel

a

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager
Vf V

Title Financial Policies Review General Manage

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Committee recommends that the Board receive this report for review

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

The recommended action helps support Goal A Develop and Implement a Sustainable
Finance Plan by providing sound guidance that can be followed by future Boards

FISCAL IMPACT

This action in itself has no immediate fiscal impact

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Clearly articulated financial policies provide an essential foundation for effective financial
decision making and in protecting the Authoritysfiscal health

As the FY 201314 is brought forth to the Board it is important to note that the number one
financial policy is that The Authority will maintain a revenue system that will assure a
reliable equitable predictable revenue stream to support Authority services which is in
line with the Authoritystop strategic plan Develop and Implement a Sustainable Finance
Plan

BACKGROUND

The Government Finance Officers Association GFOA recommends that all
governmental entities establish financial policies which provide guidelines for operational
and strategic decision making related to financial matters Financial policies identify
acceptable and unacceptable courses of action establish parameters in which the
government can operate and provide a standard against which the governmentsfiscal
performance can be judged The Authoritysfinancial policies follow the GFOA
rormmorirlrvirc

When the Authority was first formed in 1997 the Authoritys finances were handled by the
City of Salinas as its fiscal agent As such the Authoritys finances came under the Citys
financial policies When the Authority separated from the City in 2006 it developed its
own financial policies These policies were based on the City of Salinas financial policies
The Authoritys financial policies were approved by the Board on July 20 2006

Page 1 of 2 Item 10A Financial Policies



Financial Policies are

The best way to ensure longterm fiscal health
Help prevent problems from arising in good times
Help respond to bad times went they do occur
Provide continuity as elected officials and staff change
The north star guiding preparation of plans
Help making tough decisions easier by telling you what your values are before they
are placed under stress by adverse circumstances
Looked at by rating agencies as a sign of good management

ATTACHMENTS
1 2006 Approved Financial Policies
2 Report card on adherence to fiscal policies

Page 2 of 2 Item 10A Financial Policies



A RESOLL71ON OF THE SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
ADOPTING ME FINANCIAL POLICIES

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALINAS

VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY that the Financial Policics attached hereto as Exhibit

Aam hereby adopted

PASSED AND ADOPTED by dic Ruwd of Directms of thy Salinas Valley Solid Waste

Authority at the regular meting duly held on the 20 day of July 2006 by the following vote

AYES BOARDN Femando Armenta Lou Calcagno Jmvl Barnes
Chnstophex Bourke Alt Gloria Dc La Row
Annie Morcno Alt Robcrw Ocampo

NOES BOARD MEMBERS None

ABSENT BOARDMEMBER Joscpbirw Campos Rirhar4 07liz Yolanda Tcneyuque
Oeorge Worthy

ABSTAIN BOARD MEMBERS None

iWtBarnesPresident

ATTEST

s Elsa ZwGlatiatBoard



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

SUMMARY

The SVSWA Board of Directors recognizes their fiduciary responsibility by virtue of their
appointment to the Board In an effort to promote transparency in the fiscal affairs of the
Authority and to promote fiscal accountability it hereby adopts the following financial policies to
guide the Authoritysfinances

1 Revenues The Authority will maintain a revenue system that will assure a reliable
equitable predictable revenue stream to support Authority services

2 Expenditures The Authority shall assure fiscal stability and the effective and efficient
delivery of services through the identification of necessary services establishment of
appropriate service levels and careful administration of the expenditure of available
resources

3 Fund BalanceReserves The Authority shall maintain a fund balance at a level sufficient
to protect the Authoritys creditworthiness as well as its financial position from
unforeseeable occurrences or emergencies

4 Capital Expenditures and Improvements The Authority shall annually review the state of
its capital assets setting priorities for its replacement and renovation based on needs
funding alternatives and availability of resources

5 Debt The Authority shall utilize debt financing only to provide needed capital equipment
and improvements while minimizing the impact of debt payments on current revenues

6 Investments The Authorityscash will be invested in such a manner so as to ensure the
absolute safety of principal and interest meet the liquidity needs of the Authority and
achieve the highest possible yield

7 Grants The Authority shall seek apply for and effectively administer federal state and
foundation grants that address the Authorityscurrent priorities and policy objectives

8 Closure Funding The Authority shall properly fund all closure and postclosure costs in
accordance with California Integrated Waste Management Board CIWMB requirements

9 Fiscal Monitoring Authority staff shall prepare and present to the Board regular reports
that analyze evaluate and forecast the Authoritys financial performance and economic
condition

10 Accounting Auditing and Financial Reporting The Authoritys accounting auditing and
financial reporting shall comply with prevailing local state and federal regulations as well
as current professional principles and practices as promulgated by authoritative bodies



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

11 Internal Controls The Authority shall establish and maintain an internal control structure
designed to provide reasonable assurance that Authority assets are safeguarded and that
the possibilities for material errors in the Authoritysfinancial records are minimized

12 Operating Budget The Authoritysoperating budget will implement the policy decisions of
the Board It will provide a clear picture of the Authoritysresources and their use

13 Capital Assets The Authority will capitalize all capital assets in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles so as to maintain proper control of all capital
assets



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

1REVENUES

The Authority will maintain a revenue system that will assure a reliable equitable predictable
revenue stream to support Authority services

A User Fees

The Authority shall establish and collect fees to recover the costs of handling specific
items that benefit only specific users The Authority Board shall determine the appropriate
cost recovery level and establish the fees Where feasible and desirable the Authority
shall seek to recover full direct and indirect costs User fees shall be reviewed on a

regular basis to calculate their full cost recovery levels to compare them to the current
fee structure and to recommend adjustments where necessary

B Tipping Fees

Tipping fees shall be set at levels sufficient to cover operating expenditures meet debt
obligations provide additional funding for capital improvements and provide adequate
levels of working capital Tipping Fees are not expected to cover depreciationdepletion

C One Time Revenues

Onetime revenues shall be used only for onetime expenditures

D Revenue Estimates

The Authority shall use a conservative objective and analytical approach when
preparing revenue estimates The process shall include analysis of probable economic
changes and their impacts on revenues historical collection rates and trends in
revenues This approach should reduce the likelihood of actual revenues falling short of
budget estimates during the year and thus avoid midyear service reductions

E Revenue Collection and Administration

The Authority shall pursue to the full extent allowed by state law all delinquent ratepayers
and others overdue in payments to the Authority Since a revenue should exceed the
cost of producing it the Authority shall strive to control and reduce administrative
collection costs



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

2 EXPENDITURES

The Authority shall assure fiscal stability and the effective and efficient delivery of services
through the identification of necessary services establishment of appropriate service levels and
careful administration of the expenditure of available resources

A Current Funding Basis

The Authority shall operate on a current funding basis Expenditures shall be budgeted
and controlled so as not to exceed current revenues

B Avoidance of Operating Deficits

The Authority shall take immediate corrective actions if at any time during the fiscal year
expenditure and revenue estimates are such that an operating deficit ie projected
expenditures in excess of projected revenues is projected at yearend Corrective
actions can include a hiring freeze expenditure reductions fee increases or use of fund
balance within the Fund BalanceReserves Policy Expenditure deferrals into the
following fiscal year shortterm loans or use of onetime revenue sources shall be
avoided to balance the budget

C Maintenance of Capital Assets

Within the resources available each fiscal year the Authority shall maintain capital assets
and infrastructure at a sufficient level to protect the Authoritys investment to minimize
future replacement and maintenance costs and to continue current service levels

D Periodic Program Reviews

The General Manager shall undertake periodic staff and third party reviews of Authority
programs for both efficiency and effectiveness Privatization and contracting with other
governmental agencies will be evaluated as alternative approaches to service delivery
Programs which are determined to be inefficient andor ineffective shall be reduced in
scope or eliminated

E Purchasinq

The Authority shall make every effort to maximize any discounts offered by
creditorsvendors Staff shall use competitive bidding whenever possible to attain the best
possible price on goods and services



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

3 FUND BALANCERESERVES

The Authority shall maintain a fund balance at a level sufficient to protect the Authoritys
creditworthiness as well as its financial position from unforeseeable emergencies

A Operating Reserve

The Authority shall strive to maintain an Operating Reserve equal to fifteen percent 15
of the current year operating expenditures to provide sufficient reserves for emergencies
and revenue shortfalls Operating expenditures for reserve purposes is defined as the
total budget less debt service and capital project expenditures This reserve will be in
addition to the Debt Service Reserve required under the 2002 Bond Indenture

B Undesignated Fund Balance

The Authority shall strive to maintain an undesignated fund balance of ten percent 10
of current year operating budget maintenance and operation expenditures only
Adequate designations shall be maintained for all known liabilities and insurance
retentions After completion of the annual audit if the undesignated fund balance
exceeds 10 the excess will be allocated to reserves in the following priority

1 Insurance Retention Reserves

2 Operating Reserve
3 Capital Projects Reserve

C Capital Proiects Reserve

Due to the capital intensive nature of the Authorityslandfill operations the Authority will
strive to develop a Capital Projects Reserve for the purpose of funding future capital
projects in accordance with the Capital Improvements Financial Policies After fulfilling all
insurance and operating reserve requirements any undesignated funds above 10 will
be allocated to the Capital Projects Reserve

D Use of Operating Reserve

The Operating Reserve shall be used only for its designated purpose emergencies non
rPCUrrinn exnenditures or maior capital purchases that can not be accommodated

through current year savings Should such use reduce the balance below the appropriate
level set as the objective restoration recommendations will accompany the decision to
utilize said balance



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

4 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND IMPROVEMENTS

The Authority shall annually review the state of its capital assets setting priorities for their
replacement and renovation based on needs funding alternatives and availability of resources

A Capital Improvement Plan

The Authority shall prepare a 10Year Capital Improvement Plan CIP which will detail
the Authoritys capital needs financing requirements The CIP will be reviewed and

approved every two 2 years before discussions of the operating budget take place It
will include budget financing for the first two years The CAO will develop guidelines for
what projects to include in the CIP All projects ongoing and proposed shall be
prioritized based on an analysis of current needs and resource availability For every
capital project all operation maintenance and replacement costs shall be fully disclosed
The CIP will be in conformance with and support the Authoritys major planning
documents the Long Term Waste Management Plan and the Regional Solid Waste
Facilities Environmental Impact Report EiR

B Capital Improvement Budget

The CIP will be the basis for which projects will be included in the following years budget
Appropriations will be approved annually using the following criteria

1 Linkage with needs identified in the Authoritys planning documents
2 Costbenefit analysis identifying all economic or financial impacts of the project
3 Identification of available funding resources

CIP funding will be based on the following priorities

1 Projects that comply with regulatory requirements
2 Projects that maintain health and safety standards
3 Projects that maintain and preserve existing facilities
4 Projects that replace existing facilities that can no longer be maintained
5 Projects that improve operations

C Capital Expenditure Financing

Projects will be financed using the following preferred order

1 Use current revenues
2 Use the Capital Projects Reserve

3 Borrow money through debt issuance

Debt financing includes revenue bonds certificates of obligation lease purchase
agreements and other obligations permitted to be issued or incurred under California
law Guidelines for assuming debt are set forth in the Debt Policy Statements



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

D Capital Projects Reserve Fund

A Capital Projects Reserve Fund shall be established and maintained to accumulate
funds transferred from the undesignated fund balance This fund shall only be used to
pay for non routine and onetime capital expenditures such as land and building
purchases or construction and maintenance projects with a 10year life Expenditures
from this Fund shall be aimed at protecting the health and safety of residents employees
and the environment and protecting the existing assets of the Authority

E Capital Projects Management

The Authority will fund and manage its capital projects in a phased approach The project
phases will become a framework for appropriate decision points and reporting The

phasing will consist of

1 Conceptualschematic proposal
2 Preliminary design and cost estimate
3 Engineering and final design
4 Bid administration

5 Acquisitionconstruction
6 Project closeout

Each project will have a project manager who will prepare the project proposal ensure
that required phases are completed on schedule authorize all project expenditures
ensure that all regulations and laws are observed periodically report project status and
track project expenditures



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

5 DEBT

The Authority shall utilize debt financing only to provide needed capital equipment and
improvements while minimizing the impact of debt payments on current revenues

A Use of Debt Financing

The issuance of longterm debt will be only for the acquisition of land capital
improvements or equipment

Debt financing is not considered appropriate for current operations maintenance
expenses or for any recurring purposes

B Conditions for Debt Issuance

The Authority may use longterm debt to finance major equipment acquisition or capital
project only if it is established through a costbenefit analysis that the financial and
community benefits of the financing exceed the financing costs Benefits would include
but not be limited to the following

1 Present value benefit The current cost plus the financing cost is less than the
future cost of the project

2 Maintenance value benefit The financing cost is less than the maintenance cost
of deferring the project

3 Equity benefit Financing provides a method of spreading the cost of a facility
back to the users of the facility over time

4 Community benefit Debt financing of the project enables the Authority to meet an
immediate community need

Debt financing will be used only when project revenues or other identified revenue
sources are sufficient to service the debt

C Debt Structure

The Authoritys preference is to issue fixedrate longterm debt with level debt service
but variable rate debt or other debt service structure may be considered if an economic
advantage is identified for a particular project

Bond proceeds for debt service will be held by an independent bank acting as trustee or
paying agent



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

The Authoritys minimum bond rating objective for all debt issues is a Moodys and
Standard Poorsrating of A upper medium grade Credit enhancements will be used
to achieve higher ratings when there is an economic benefit

The Authority may retain the following contract advisors for the issuance of debt

1 Financial Advisor To be selected when appropriate by negotiation to provide
financial analysis and advice related to the feasibility and structure of the proposed
debt

2 Bond Counsel To be selected by negotiation for each debt issue

3 Underwriters To be selected by negotiation or competitive bid for each bond issue
based upon the proposed structure for each issue

D Call Provisions

Call provisions for bond issues shall be made as short as possible consistent with the
lowest interest cost to the Authority When possible all bonds shall be callable only at
par

E Debt Refunding

Authority staff and the financial advisor shall monitor the municipal bond market for
opportunities to obtain interest savings by refunding outstanding debt As a general rule
the present value savings of a particular refunding should exceed 35 of the refunded
maturities

F Interest Earnings

Interest earnings received on the investment of bond proceeds shall be used to assist in
paying the interest due on bond issues to the extent permitted by law

G LeasePurchase Agreements

Over the lifetime of a lease the total cost to the Authority will generally be higher than
purchasing the asset outright As a result the use of lease purchase agreements and
certificates of participation in the acquisition of vehicles equipment and other capital
assets shall generally be avoided particularly if smaller quantities of the capital assets
can be purchased on a payasyougo basis



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

6 INVESTMENTS

The Authorityscash will be invested in such a manner so as to insure the absolute safety of
principal and interest meet the liquidity needs of the Authority and achieve the highest possible
yield after meeting the first two requirements

A Investment Policy

The Authority Treasurer is both authorized and required to promulgate a written
Statement of Investment Policy which shall be presented to the Board annually

B Interest Earnings

Interest earned from investments shall be distributed to the operating funds from which
the money was provided with the exception that interest earnings received on the
investment of bond proceeds shall be attributed and allocated to those debt service funds
responsible for paying the principal and interest due on the particular bond issue



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

7 GRANTS

The Authority shall seek apply for and effectively administer federal state and foundation
grantsinaid that address the Authorityscurrent priorities and policy objectives

A Grant Guidelines

The Authority shall apply and facilitate the application by others for only those grants
that are consistent with the objectives and high priority needs previously identified by
the Board The potential for incurring ongoing costs to include the assumption of
support for grantfunded positions from local revenues will be considered prior to
applying for a grant

B Indirect Costs

The Authority shall recover full indirect costs unless the funding agency does not
permit it The Authority may waive or reduce indirect costs if doing so will significantly
increase the effectiveness of the grant

C Grant Review

All grant submittals shall be reviewed for their cash match requirements their potential
impact on the operating budget and the extent to which they meet the Authoritys
policy objectives Departments shall seek Board approval prior to submission of a
grant application Should time constraints under the grant program make this
impossible the department shall obtain approval to submit an application from the
CAO and then at the earliest feasible time seek formal Board approval If there are
cash match requirements the source of funding shall be identified prior to application
An annual report on the status of grant programs and their effectiveness shall also be
prepared

D Grant Program Termination

The Authority shall terminate grantfunded programs and associated positions when
grant funds are no longer available unless alternate funding is identified



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

8 CLOSURE FUNDING

The Authority shall properly fund all closure and postclosure costs in accordance with CIWMB
requirements

A Closure Funding

In accordance with CIWMB requirements the Authority shall annually set aside
sufficient funds to fully fund all accrued closure costs liability These funds will be held
in a separate Closure Fund restricted specifically for this purpose

B Postclosure Funding

In accordance with the Financial Assurances the Authority shall fund postclosure costs
from future revenues when those costs are incurred The Authority will not prefund
postclosure costs in its operating budget The Authority has entered into Pledge of
Revenue with the CIWMB for this purpose

C Closure Fundinq Calculations

The Authority shall as part of the budget process annually recalculate the closure
costs on a per ton basis Funds will be transferred on a monthly basis to the Closure
funds based on tonnage landfilled Post closure expense incurred as a result of
current fiscal year solid waste disposal will be recorded as an expense on the
Authoritysfinancial statements with a corresponding liability



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

9 FISCAL MONITORING

Authority staff shall prepare and present to the Board regular reports that analyze evaluate and
forecast the Authoritysfinancial performance and economic condition

A Financial Status and Performance Reports

Monthly reports comparing expenditures and revenues to current budget noting the
status of fund balances and outlining any remedial actions necessary to maintain the
Authoritysfinancial position shall be prepared for review by the Board

B Fiveyear Forecast of Revenues and Expenditures

A fiveyear forecast of revenues and expenditures to include a discussion of major
trends affecting the Authoritys financial position shall be prepared in anticipation of the
annual budget process The forecast shall also examine critical issues facing the
Authority economic conditions and the outlook for the upcoming budget year The
document shall provide insight into the Authoritys financial position and alert the Board
to potential problem areas requiring attention

C Semi Annual Status Report on Capital Projects

A summary report on the contracts awarded capital projects completed and the status
of the Authoritysvarious capital projects will be prepared at least semi annually and
presented to the Board

D Compliance with Board Policy Statements

The Financial Policies will be reviewed annually by the Board and updated revised or
refined as deemed necessary Policy statements adopted by the Board are guidelines
and occasionally exceptions may be appropriate and required However exceptions to
stated policies will be specifically identified and the need for the exception will be
documented and fully explained



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

10 ACCOUNTING AUDITING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Authoritysaccounting auditing and financial reporting shall comply with prevailing local
state and federal regulations as well as current professional principles and practices as
promulgated by authoritative bodies

A Conformance to Accounting Principles

The Authoritysaccounting practices and financial reporting shall conform to generally
accepted accounting principles GAAP as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board GASB the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants AICPA and the Government Finance Officers Association GFOA

In addition to issuing a comprehensive annual financial report CAFR in conformity with
GAAP the Authority shall supplement its CAFR with a simpler popular report
designed to assist those residents who need or desire a less detailed overview of the
Authoritysfinancial activities This report should be issued no later than six months
after the close of the fiscal year



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

11 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Authority shall establish and maintain an internal control structure designed to provide
reasonable assurance that Authority assets are safeguarded and that the possibilities for
material errors in the Authoritysfinancial records are minimized

A Proper Authorizations

Procedures shall be designed implemented and maintained to ensure that financial
transactions and activities are properly reviewed and authorized

B Separation of Duties

Job duties will be adequately separated to reduce to an acceptable level the
opportunities for any person to be in a position to both perpetrate and conceal errors or
irregularities in the normal course of assigned duties

C Proper Recording

Procedures shall be developed and maintained that will ensure financial transactions
and events are properly recorded and that all financial reports may be relied upon as
accurate complete and uptodate

D Access to Assets and Records

Procedures shall be designed and maintained to ensure that adequate safeguards exist
over the access to and use of financial assets and records

E Independent Checks

Independent checks and audits will be made on staff performance to ensure compliance
with established procedures and proper valuation of recorded amounts

F Costs and Benefits

Internal control systems and procedures must have an apparent benefit in terms of
reducing andor preventing losses The cost of implementing and maintaining any
control system should be evaluated against the expected benefits to be derived from
that system



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

12 OPERATING BUDGET

The Authoritysoperating budget will implement the policy decisions of the Board It will
provide a clear picture of the Authoritysresources and their use

A Budget Format

The budget shall provide a complete financial plan of all Authority funds and activities for
the ensuing fiscal year and shall be in such form as the Chief Administrative Officer deems
desirable or that the Board may require

The budget shall begin with a clear general summary of its contents It shall show in detail
all estimated revenues all carryover fund balances and reserves and all proposed
expenditures including debt service for the ensuing fiscal year

The total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of estimated revenues plus
the un appropriated fund balance exclusive of reserves for any fund

The budget will be organized on a program service level format

The budget development process will include the identification and evaluation of policy
options for increasing and decreasing service levels

B Estimated Revenues

The Authority will annually update its revenue forecast to enhance the budgetary decision
making process

In its budget projections the Authority will attempt to match current expense to current
revenue If it becomes apparent that revenue shortfalls will create a deficit efforts will be
made first to reduce the deficiency through budgetary reductions

If appropriate reductions are insufficient the Board may decide on an exception basis to
use an appropriate existing reserve which is in excess of minimum reserve requirements

C Appropriations

In evaluating the level of appropriations for program enhancements or reductions the
Authority will apply the following principles in the priority order given

1 Essential services which provide for the health and safety of residents will be
fi inded fn maintain tiirrcnt rinllnr lcvolcintain1

2 The budget will provide for adequate ongoing maintenance of facilities and
equipment

3 Appropriations for program enhancements or reductions will be evaluated on a
casebycase basis rather than across the board



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

4 When reductions in personnel are necessary to reduce expenditures they shall be
consistent with the Authority Boardsestablished service level priorities and when
possible shall be accomplished through normal attrition

5 Programs which are self supported by special revenues or fees shall be
separately evaluated

Prior to the Authority Board making any supplemental appropriation the CAO or Finance
Manager shall certify that funds in excess of those estimated in the budget are available
for appropriation Any such supplemental appropriations shall be made for the fiscal year
by Board action up to the amount of any excess

Appropriations may be reduced any time during the fiscal year by the Authority Board
upon recommendation of the CAO When appropriation reductions are recommended the
CAO shall provide specific recommendations to the Board indicating the estimated
amount of the reduction any remedial actions taken and recommendations as to any
other steps to be taken

The CAO may transfer appropriations between divisions and division managers may
transfer appropriations between programs and accounts within their individual divisions
but only the Board by resolution may appropriate funds from reserves or fund balances

All appropriations except for Capital Improvement Program and Grant Programs
appropriations shall lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not
been expended or encumbered An appropriation in the Capital Improvement Program
shall continue in force until expended revised or cancelled

The Authority will endeavor to budget an appropriated contingency account in all Divisions
operating budget equal to one percent of the total Operating Budget to meet changing
operational requirements during the fiscal year



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

13 CAPITAL ASSETS

The Authority will capitalize all capital assets in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles so as to maintain proper control of all capital assets

A Overview The Finance Division will maintain a capital asset management system that
will meet external financial reporting requirements and the needs of the Authority in line
with these policies

1 Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in governmental funds at the time the
assets are received and the liability is incurred These assets will be capitalized at
cost on the government wide financial statements Enterprise fixed assets are
recorded as assets within the fund when purchased and a liability is incurred

i GASB 34 defines Capital Assets as land improvements to land easements
buildings building improvements vehicles machinery equipment works of art
and historical treasures infrastructure and all other tangible or intangible assets
that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond a
single reporting period

ii GASB 34 defines Infrastructure Assets as long lived capital assets that normally
are stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater
number of years than most capital assets Examples include roads bridges
tunnels drainage systems water and sewer systems dams and lighting systems
Buildings that are an ancillary part of a network of infrastructure assets are
included

The Authority uses the most current edition of GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING
AUDITING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING GAAFR published by the Government
Finance Officers Association GFOA as its authoritative guide in setting policy and
establishing accounting procedures regarding capital assets

B Capitalization Generally all capital assets with an original cost of25000 or more will be
capitalized recorded as an asset on the balance sheet versus expensing the item
Infrastructure Assets with an original cost of 150000 or more will be capitalized This
capitalization policy addresses financial reporting not control The Authority follows the
GFOA recommended practices for establishing capitalization thresholds Specific
capitalization requirements are described as follows

1 The asset must cost 25000 or more

2 The asset must have a useful life of two 2 or more years

3 The capitalization threshold is applied to individual units of capital assets rather
than groups For example ten items purchased for 10000 each will not be
capitalized even though the total 100000 exceeds the threshold of25000

4 For purposes of capitalization the threshold will generally not be applied to
components of capital assets For example a keyboard monitor and central
processing unit purchased as components of a computer system will not be
evaluated individually against the capitalization threshold The entire computer
system will be treated as a single asset The capitalization threshold will be
applied to a network if all component parts are required to make the asset



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

functional

5 Repairs to existing capital assets will generally not be subject to capitalization
unless the repair extends the useful life of the asset In this case the repair
represents an improvement and is subject to the requirements described number
6 below

6 Improvements to existing capital assets will be presumed by definition to extend
the useful life of the related capital asset and therefore will be subject to
capitalization if the cost exceeds5000

7 Capital projects will be capitalized as construction in progress until completed
Personal computers will not be capitalized

C Leased Assets

Operating leased assets are usually short term and cancelable at anytime The recording
of an operating lease as a fixed asset is not required because the item is not purchased
Capital leases will be capitalized if one or more of the following criteria are met and the
chance of cancellation is low

a Ownership is transferred by the end of the lease term
b The lease contains a bargain purchase option
c The lease term is greater than or equal to 75 percent of the assetsservice

life

d The present value of the minimum lease payment is greater than or equal to
ninety percent 90 of the fair market value of the asset at the inception of
the lease

Capital lease items are capitalized at the beginning of the lease period regardless of when
the title transfers Capital leases are recorded at net present value of lease payments

D Capital Asset Recording It is the responsibility of the Finance Division to record monitor
and inventory all fixed assets Each division will assign appropriate staff members to
respond to verification inventories and filling out the necessary forms for recording
transfers dispositions or retired fixed assets

E Acquisition of Capital Assets Fixed assets may be acquired through direct purchase
leasepurchase or capital lease construction eminent domain donations and gifts

When a capital asset is acquired the funding source will be identified
If funds are provided by a specific funding source a record will be made of that specific
source such as

Bond Proceeds

t State Grants

F Measuring the Cost andor Value Capital assets are recorded at their historical cost
which is the original cost of the assets Donations accepted by the Authority will be valued
at the fair market value at the time of donation Costs include purchase price less
discounts and any other reasonable and necessary costs incurred to place the asset in its
intended location and prepare it for service Costs could include the following



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

Sales Tax

Freight charges
Legal and title fees
Closing costs
Appraisal and negotiation fees
Surveying fees
Land preparation costs
Demolition costs

Relocation costs

Architect and accounting fees
Insurance premiums and interest costs during construction

G Establishing Cost in the Absence of Historical Records According to the GASB 34 an
estimate of the original cost is allowable Standard costing is one method of estimating
historical cost using a known average installed cost for a like unit at the estimated date of
acquisition Another recognized method is normal costing wherein an estimate of
historical cost is based on current cost of reproduction new indexed by a reciprocal factor
of the price increase of a specific item or classification from the appraisal date to the
estimated date acquired When necessary the Authority will use whichever method gives
the most reasonable amount based on available information

H Recording Costs Incurred After Acquisition Expendituresexpenses for replacing a
component part of an asset are not capitalized However expendituresexpenses that
either enhance a capital assetsfunctionality effectiveness or efficiency or that extend a
capital assetsexpected useful life are capitalized For example periodically slurry sealing
a street would be treated as a repair the cost would not be capitalized while an overlay
or reconstruction would be capitalized Adding a new lane constitutes an addition and
would therefore also be capitalized

I Disposition or Retirement of Fixed Assets It is the Authorityspolicy that divisions wishing
to dispose of surplus damaged or inoperative equipment must notify the Finance Division

The Authority will conduct public auctions as necessary for the purpose of disposing of
surplus property Auctions will be conducted by the Finance Division The original cost
less depreciation will then be removed from the Authorityscapital asset management
system

J Transfer of Assets The transfer of fixed assets between divisions requires notification to
the Finance Department

K Depreciation In accordance with GASB Statement No 34 the Authority will record
depreciation expense on all capital assets except for inexhaustible assets

The Authority will use straightline depreciation using the halfyear convention or mid
month as appropriate Depreciation will be calculated for half a year in the year of
acquisition and Lille year of diaNuanwn Depreciation will be calculatcu over a is estimated
useful life of the asset

L Recommended Lives The Authority follows GFOA Recommended Practices when
establishing recommended lives for capitalized assets In accordance with GASB 34 the
Authority will rely on general guidelines obtained from professional or industry
organizations In particular the Authority will rely on estimated useful lives published by
GFOA If the life of a particular asset is estimated to be different than these guidelines it



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Financial Policies

may be changed The following is a summary for the estimated useful lives

Asset Class Useful Life

Buildings 20 to 50 years
Improvements 15 to 45 years
Infrastructure 20 to 50 years
Equipment and Machinery 5 to 20 years

M Control of Assets In accordance with GFOA Recommended Practice the Authority will
exercise control over the non capitalized tangible capital type items by establishing and
maintaining adequate control procedures at the division level The Authoritys
capitalization threshold of5000 meets financial reporting needs and is not designed for
nor particularly suited to maintain control over lower cost capital assets It is the
responsibility of each division to maintain inventories of lowercost capital assets to ensure
adequate control and safekeeping of these assets

N Maintenance Schedules The Authority shall develop and implement maintenance and
replacement schedules with a goal of maximizing the useful life of all assets The

schedules shall include estimates of annual maintenance andor replacement funding
required for each asset

O Maintenance Funding The Authority shall identify specific sources of funds for the annual
maintenance or replacement of each asset Whenever possible the maintenance or
replacement funding shall be identified from a source other than the Authority General
Fund The Authority shall endeavor to set aside on an annual basis one and onehalf
percent 1 of its Operating Budget to provide for ongoing maintenance and required
replacement of assets that cannot be reasonably funded from other sources

Q Inventorying The Authority will follow the GFOA recommended practice of performing a
physical inventory of its capitalized capital assets either simultaneously or on a rotating
basis so that all capital assets are physically accounted for at least once every five years

R Tagging The Authority will tag only moveable equipment with a value of 5000 or
higher Rolling stock items will not be tagged They will be identified by the VIN number
The Finance department will be responsible for tagging equipment



LU

U0ULUjjU4ZU

0V0Lu
i

teU2
i

0Lw0Z4Zi

wOdNONVO

0

c
n

5
m

n

CC
Cl

Cm
Q

M
0

Q
c

E
C

63
LD

clC
E

t5
10

a0
c

CIJ
C

0
S

w
0

0
V

3
0

z
C

0

0
Q

0
0

a
a

C
L

0
0

t
o

z
Z

0

Z

Uu
j

Q
cn

LLJ

E
C0U

J
M
i6

C
0

A
M

2i
0

L
no

a
W

7
0U

0
0
iB

70

N
0

W
1L

C
l

5
0

LU W
U1

1

w
m

W
xa

C
l

2
C

L

E
c
n

0
v

CLX
M

w
IL

2
0

W
E

1
a

0
U

Cz
2

zU
J

0
0

Q0
00

in
0

0
Lz

3
0

0
w

M
a

D
Z

C
w

aC
cip

UG
a

0
m

U
u

W
0

0
LUrL

0
Z

2
1

g
m

cD
n0

p
C

0

cm
15

0C
X

C
a

to
xa

a0
2

Q
U

0

L
a

a
w

0
M

0
C

Z
M

D
D

C
li

xa
m

0x
a

0
z

0
LUC

L
1

00
2

3

a
G

cna
p

4
U

5
cu

X
C

D

m
E

m
a

LL
a

0
L

c
m

n

a
a

0
0

N

c
o

0b

C
cn
j

ED
C

L

0
0

0
co

C
2

m
3

Cfl
0

0
0

Z3
x

m
a

cu
LO

0
0

C
T

in
0

o0
aU

01
U

L
L

a
u

i
C

L
L
L

LL
Q

a
m

Z
E

Q
D

2TT
cn

C
Y

Ca
c
m

U
E

Cm
m

a
C

U
a

m
2

0

p
a

a
0

0
0U

LL
cn

W

C
L

N

W
0

0
m

0
2C

D
WC

a
U

a

C
a

U
L

0
m

E
E

xw
a

a

L
L

E
3c

3c
M

C0
cu

T
0

Fu

W
C

L
a

a
20

E
0

C0
a

a0
AfCL

a
C

L
0

0
Q

C
D

DD
0

aw
a

o
r

0
m2

wC
L

a
0

C
C

U

0
cb

D
cu

0
mC

cu

C
cu

0
m0

U
d

Li
Q

od
b

d
Li

i
oo

d
o

M
0

0
u
i



OOLUijU44zU

0C
L

WLU0j0C
L

LU0Z4ZM

O

UEE
o
r

0
0

C

0C

2
o

a
z

E

D

c
n

c
y

U
M0

Un
CO

En
CL

7
Z

72
U

c
n

0

O
ca
0

0
0

U
J

m0
z

00
M

0
L
L

u
i

a
0lc

n

LO
0c

0
C

rm
0c

LLJ
n

tO

E
0

0
U

r
W

E
a

W
0

L
U

ar
w0

0
a

00

D
Lo

0
3

c
I

C
L

c
r

0
to

0
D

0
Ua

0L
I

m

0
o

0
ca

0
2

0
a

3C
0

0
U

C
aC

0
CM

0
0

C
O

Q0M
cu

E
a

0
M

M1
0

0
0

E
0

E
o

t
f0

0

aL
m

aC
w

06
D

0
0

0
C

E
a

N
O

fn
a

C
L

a
mE

C
75

O
W

C
L

C
L

L
L

L
L

o
Ua

0
0

E
c

n

Ea

m

20C
L

U
c

L
L

0
0

0
pco

2
C

a
0

2
3

5
LU

CD
W

0
5a

u
n

u

0

U
2

E
U

o
f

a
2

0
C

L
a

D0
na

a
D

E
n

n

U
0

a
m

a
m

M
0

n0
0

C
s

D
U

C
7

U
a

0

06
b

d
ui

0
0

Q
aj

d
b

Q
cd

b

Ci



0LU

jZi

0C
L

WLu2j0C
L

Z4Zi

0C
L

NNCO

C
S

0C

cu
2

cc

Q
a

cu
LL

if0
aE

co
E

E0
a
t

aE
0

C
a

E

E0
3

N
r

CL
E

0
0

x
0

a
0

0
C

0
c

0C
M

E

a3
L

a
a

m
75

T
mr

0
a

CL
a

w
C

o
C

z
cu

4

oZ

E0
U

0
6

06
a

ca

nN
2

as0
Z

m0
C

L
0C

L
co

D
LijM

z

0
oL

C
L

0

Z
cn

0
u

00
E

U

c
L
L

cc
1
0

z
aC

p
0L

o
m

0

E0
CU

L
a

00
E

0
a

0
XD

C0
3

U
n

M
z

o
cu

C
3

nm

Ea
E2

3
3U

Dc
0

M
m

U
M

D
a

Z
oLE0

a
o

z
0

0

E
C

CU
ca

cnm
p

C
L

0
FC

C
0

W
0

3
CL

W
w

c
l

C
l

o
1

0
MT

E
o

a
a

U
1

Cm
XL

CL
1

W
42

m
o

0
0

E
Z

Fn
M

a
E

0
0

EL
2

00C
L

0
L

Ccx
QE

C
i

E
a

C
L

0
cra

E0
b1

Clm
0

a
0

0
c5

0
Z

u
aE

0
0

o

C
l
0

a
1

a
0

L
672

0
2

vy
t
f 0

0
a

0
U

3
ca3

a
Ca

C
00

0C
L

1
1U

Z
0

5
3

U
a

L
3

0
m

3

0
XLU

o
Nw

ct
E

2
0

0
0

L
L

6

Q
0Q

E
oa

0C
00

Z
w

L

0
V0

w

CEE
Oa

E

C0
C

L
m

06C
L

0S
00

0
72

3
c
r

F0
m0

000
20

via

0
0

0C
0

mt
30

A2
a

0
cu

w0
00

0
0

0
uEn

C
O

o
f

0
LL

w
U0C

D
r

c0
0

ca
0U

m

ma
m

E
co

2
0

am
a75

0aL
QE

0C
a0

DcL
cnD

cLa
c
y

0
E

2
C

0
0

CL0
0

2
c
n
o

N
c0

LL
a

L
L

t11
C

L
C

L
b

a
m

w

U1
m

b
u
j

L
Q

C6
b

C
S



OQWUUWJJaV
I

ZJY
O

aUIWceUWaWZZM

HVOFLNONVdNOD

cmE0U

mc

o

Q
Z

EOU
N

w
liol

w
Up

O
a

U
LO

aC
o

m
O

N

O
U

NE
cC

OO
Q

p
U

Q
x

a

L
to

a
to

s
c

N
U

4
E

O
C

S
s

N
W

O
t6

O
O

O
N

c
Q

UN
E

Uf6
p

0
N

N
OO

LO
0

N
a

C
H

E
fnN

O
a

O
IL

C
Q

N
IZ

N
m

w
O

O
p

a
to

a
t0

O
m

U
O

rn
U

N
f6

N
a

a

QF
0

a
c

E
c

a
O

a
4

a
a

t
cm

o
ca

o
f

0NL
cn
aN

a
u

t
a

aE
U

E
Nv

aQ
c

0
00

m
a

E
M

E
c

L
D

L
o

xm
E

U
c
u

E
w

L
n

E
c

c

o
O

a
a

c
Oop

s
V

E
N

U
a

cn
Q

ca
Q

Q
m

0
O
r

caN
U

O
a

U
C

U
c

D
h
a
s

o
vQL

Ear
0

a
iQ

V
x

U
6E

O
r0

c
avi

c
o

a
co

co
c

O
m

a
U

O
a

o
f

L
E

o
U

0
U

0
c
0
c
0

a

o
rnE
U

U
N

U
x
w

vU
U

w

o
N

4L
fLS

1
aL

a
aL

IQ
c

T
O

MU
MW

Y
O

U
U
y

o
acn

i6

3
E

L
p

LN
to

p
0

ca
C

a
L

V
a

0
p

0
C

a
o

O
n
t
o

N
L

Ca
w

aZ
NZ

UC
7

M
L

L
o

L
L

O
c

O
N

rn

U
a

UQ

N
O

UQ
mx

NU

L0
inQ

L
L

d
Q

D
to

U
Q

UO
to

0U
aN

wN
6

c
0

N
t6

U
p

OOU
c

t
i

c

O

Ua
a

UO
U

a
O

W
a

n
L
L

U
N

c
0

c
U

p
C

Q
U

U

N
Q

Q
O

L
N

v
c

as
o

m
m

z
M

Fu
N

3
L

w0
U

O
a

a
O

a
Q

M
CL

o
ami
m

N
m

a
a

Fm
O

MU
0

MU
UQ

2
to
wZ

1
a

o
i

N0
NW

OL
6

t6

S
Mr

Q
m

U
o

w
LL





ITEM NO 10C

Board of Directors

Date February 21 2013

ti

inanceManagerControllerTreasurer

NA
Legal Counsel

From Roberto Moreno Finance Manager
IA

Title FY 2013 14 Proposed Operating Budget 7P
General ManagerCAO

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board receive and provide direction on the appropriate rates
for funding the FY 201314 Budget

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

The recommended action helps support Goal A Develop and Implement a Sustainable
Finance Plan by ending reliance on importing waste to balance the budget

FISCAL IMPACT

The Proposed15950000 Operating Budget represents an increase of 16over the
current operating budget The Proposed Operating Budget is balanced with the
scheduled 300 per ton increase to the Salinas Transportation Surcharge However in
order to end reliance on importing landfill waste from Recology South Valley to fund
operating expenditures the Authority must increase revenues by2000000

DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

2000000 in new revenue
In order to end reliance on importing outside waste the Authority must make up 2 million
the amount received from Recology South Valley RSV that is used for operations The
RSV contract will come to an end in the near future

Staff estimates that a typical residential ratepayer will see an increase of anywhere from
081 per month to142 per month depending on the franchise hauler Commercial
ratepayers can expect an increase of312 to 709 for a 1 cubic yard bin as a result of
the Authoritysrate increase This will be discussed in more detail during the discussion on
disposal rates for 201314

300 Increase in Salinas Transportation Surcharge
Republic Services currently pays an 800 per ton surcharge to partially defray the cost of
transporting their waste from Salinas to Johnson Canyon Landfill The800 per ton
surcharge is used to pay Waste Management for the handling and transporting of
Republic Services received at Madison Lane Transfer Station and for some of the
Authoritysexpenses to handle Republicswaste at Sun Street Transfer Station At the
October 2012 Board Retreat the Board agreed to raise the Salinas Transportation

Page 1 of 2 Item 10C Operating Budget FY 1314



Surcharge 300 per ton annually until Republic is paying the full cost of transporting their
waste to Johnson Canyon landfill

The 300 increase covers the 16increase in operating expenses for FY 201314

BACKGROUND

Use of Expansion Fund for Operations
The Expansion Fund was established on October 23 2003 to manage the revenues from
importation of Recology South Valley Disposal and Recycling waste The intended
purpose of the revenues was to pay for the costs associated with developing the new
longterm landfill along with paying for the costs associated with the importation of
South Valley waste

For FY 201112 the Board decided to use the RSV revenues instead of increasing tipping
fees The Proposed Three Year Budget for 201213 included reduced dependence on the
use of the Expansion Fund before that revenue source ceases This would have meant
gradual rate increases

The RSV revenues were never meant to offset rate increases When the agreement with
Recology South Valley Disposal and Recycling was put in place in October 2003 it was
expected to generate 154million by June 2014

Effective July 1 2010 the Board chose to utilize the entire 22million of RSV revenues for
operations in order to avoid a tipping fee increase

ATTACHMENTS
1 FY 201314 Operating Budget as a separate document

Page 2 of 2 Item 10C Operating Budget FY 13 14



PROPOSED BUDGET 

FY 2013-14 

$15,950,000   

 
Johnson Canyon Landfill 

$5,364,314 
 

 
AB939 Programs 

$2,175,980 

 
Recycling Programs 

$932,790 

 
Debt Service 
$3,141,800 

 

 
Salinas Area Transfer Stations 

$2,390,192 

 
South County Transfer Stations 

$886,437 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Crazy Horse Closed Landfill  
$641,456 

 
Lewis Road Closed Landfill  

$230,909 
Jolon Road Closed Landfill  

$186,122 

Johnson Canyon Landfill 
$5,364,314 

AB939 Programs 
$2,175,980 

Recycling Programs 
$932,790 

Debt Service 
$3,141,800 

South County Transfer Station
  

 

Salinas Area Transfer Stations 
$2,390,192 

Closed Crazy Horse Landfill 
$641,456 

Closed Lewis Road Landfill 
$230,909 

Closed Jolon Road Landfill 
$186,122 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



SALINAS VALLEY  
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 
2013-2014 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Prepared by: 

The Authority’s Finance Division 
 
 

Roberto Moreno 
Finance Manager/Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PO Box 2159 
128 Sun St., Suite 101 

Salinas, CA 93901 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
  Proposed Budget   

FY 2013-2014 
Table of Contents 

    Page 

  

BUDGET MESSAGE ..................................................................................................... 01 

LIST OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS ................................................................................. 17 

ORGANIZATION CHART .............................................................................................. 19 

BUDGET SUMMARIES 

TWO-YEAR BUDGET COMPARISON ................................................................................. 21 
BUDGET BY CATEGORY ................................................................................................. 22 
BUDGET BY PROGRAM .................................................................................................. 23 
BUDGET BY LINE ITEM  .................................................................................................. 24 
BUDGET BY CATEGORY WITH LINE ITEM DETAIL ............................................................... 28 
COST OF SERVICES ...................................................................................................... 33 
FULL COST OF SERVICES BY PROGRAM .......................................................................... 35 
FULL COST OF SERVICES BY MAJOR CATEGORIES ........................................................... 37 

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET WORKSHEETS 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION (1110) .............................................................................. 39 
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT (1120) ................................................................................. 39 
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION (1130) ................................................................ 41 
CLERK OF THE BOARD (1140) ........................................................................................ 42 
FINANCE ADMINISTRATION (1200) .................................................................................. 43 
OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATION (1300) ........................................................................... 44 
SCALEHOUSE OPERATIONS (3100) ................................................................................ 45 
RESOURCE RECOVERY (2100) ...................................................................................... 46 
MARKETING (2150) ....................................................................................................... 47 
PUBLIC EDUCATION (2200)………………...…………….………..……………………….. . 47 
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE (2300)………………...…………….……… ................. 47 
C&D DIVERSION (2400)………………...…………….………..……………………….. ..... 48 
ORGANICS DIVERSION (2500)………………...…………….………. ................................ 49 
DIVERSION SERVICES (2600) .......................................................................................  49 
CRAZY HORSE POSTCLOSURE (5300) ............................................................................ 49 
LEWIS ROAD POSTCLOSURE (5400) ….……………………………………………………. . 50 
JOHNSON CANYON LANDFILL OPERATIONS (4500)  ......................................................... 51 
JOHNSON CANYON LANDFILL ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SYSTEMS (5500) ...................... 52 
JOLON ROAD TRANSFER STATION (3600) ….……………………………………………… . 53 
JOLON ROAD POSTCLOSURE (5600) ….……………………………………………………. 53 
SUN STREET DISPOSAL OPERATIONS (3710)…………………………………………...……54 
SUN STREET TRANSFER OPERATIONS (3720) ................................................................  55 
SUN STREET RECYCLING OPERATIONS (3730)………………………………………...…… 56 
SUN STREET ENVIRONMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS (5700) ................................................. 57 
MADISON LANE TRANSFER STATION (3650)………………………………………...…… .... 58 



SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
  Proposed Budget   

FY 2013-2014 
Table of Contents 

    Page 

  

EXPANSION FUND (180)……………………………………………………………….…… .. 58 
DEBT SERVICE FUND (190)……………………………………………………………….… . 58 

Appendices 
A - FINANCIAL POLICIES JULY 1, 2006 ............................................................................ 59 
B - SOUTH VALLEY GUARANTEED MINIMUM TONNAGE   …………………………………… . 81 
C - NORCAL CONTRACT RATES JANUARY 1, 2013 ........................................................... 83 
D - PERSONNEL ALLOCATION ......................................................................................... 87 
E - DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE - REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002 ...................................... 89 
F - DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE - CRAZY HORSE LANDFILL IPA........................................... 91 
G - HISTORICAL TONNAGE ............................................................................................. 93 
H - PROJECTED LANDFILLED TONNAGE ........................................................................... 95 
I - BOND DEBT COVERAGE RATIO................................................................................... 97 



 
 

  
 
February 21, 2013 
 
 
Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Board Members: 
 
We are pleased to present for your consideration the Proposed Operating Budget for fiscal year 
2013-14.   The $15,950,000 operating budget represents a 1.6% increase over the FY 2012-13 
budget. This slight increase is covered by the scheduled $3.00 per ton increase in the Salinas 
Transportation Surcharge.  In order to stop relying on the importation of waste from Recology 
South Valley to fund operations the Authority must increase revenues by $2,000,000.  This 
revenue increase amounts to an estimated $.98 increase in the monthly disposal cost for a 
Salinas 32 gallon container. 
  
The current Capital Improvement Budget appropriations will carry over to FY 2013-14 per the 
Authority’s financial policies.  The proposed capital improvement projects FY 2013-14 will be 
based on the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan which is a separate document.   
 
Achieving a Balanced Budget 
 
The Authority has been able to keep rate increases to a minimum for the last two years by using 
the Recology South Valley (RSV) revenues for operations.  The RSV revenues were never 
intended to be used for operations.  They were meant for the development of landfill capacity 
because they are one-time revenues that could come to an end during FY 2013-14.  The 
Authority must therefore no longer rely on them for operating expenses.     
 
Bringing garbage into the Salinas Valley landfills from South Santa Clara Valley to keep rates 
down is no longer financially plausible.  Develop and implementation of a sustainable finance 
plan was identified as the top priority in the Authority’s Strategic Plan.     
 
In the meantime, due to regulatory requirements, the Authority’s expenses for landfill 
maintenance and compliance of active and closed landfills continue to increase.  The Authority 
has some large capital improvements, such as the Corrective Action Plan, that need to be made 
at Crazy Horse Landfill as soon as the closure of that landfill is completed.   
 
To achieve a balanced budget this document incorporates the following steps: 
 

 Minimize operating budget increases by making more efficient use of Sun Street Transfer 
Station.  This has allowed the Authority to absorb increased regulatory cost increases. 

 Increase the Salinas Transportation Surcharge by $3.00 per ton to $11.00.  This allows the 
Authority to slowly get out of subsidizing the transportation of Salinas franchise garbage. 

 Stop relying on $2 million of Recology South Valley revenues for operations. 
 

Beginning on the next page is a summary of the proposed budget followed by a discussion of 
how it was developed and how it can be funded.  Thereafter the budget summaries analyze the 
budget in various ways.   

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 1 of 100



 
 

 

  2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

 Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

Percent 
Change

Revenues

51 - Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 11,054,500    13,141,600    2,087,100      18.9%
51.1 - Tipping Fees - Surcharge 725,600         1,034,000      308,400         42.5%
51.2 - Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 901,800         956,800         55,000            6.1%
51.7 - Tipping Fees - South Valley 2,340,900      2,318,800      (22,100)          -0.9%
52 - Charges for Services 117,000         117,000         -                  0.0%
53 - Sales of Materials 572,500         572,500         -                  0.0%
54 - Investment Earnings 80,200            80,200            -                  0.0%
57 - Miscellaneous/Other 60,000            -                  (60,000)          -100.0%

Total Revenues 15,852,500    18,220,900    2,368,400      14.9%

Expenditures

1110 - Executive Administration 358,270         410,950         52,680            14.7%
1120 - Administrative Support 386,040         394,300         8,260              2.1%
1130 - Human Resources Administration 298,240         308,300         10,060            3.4%
1140 - Clerk of the Board 153,360         159,850         6,490              4.2%
1200 - Finance Administration 620,200         630,050         9,850              1.6%
1300 - Operations Administration 547,050         387,200         (159,850)        -29.2%
2100 - Resource Recovery 648,000         667,520         19,520            3.0%
2150 - Marketing 100,000         75,000            (25,000)          -25.0%
2200 - Public Education 135,000         160,000         25,000            18.5%
2300 - Household Hazardous Waste 645,260         676,700         31,440            4.9%
2400 - C & D Diversion 50,000            30,000            (20,000)          -40.0%
2500 - Organics Diversion 577,030         587,530         10,500            1.8%
2600 - Diversion Services 153,000         144,750         (8,250)             -5.4%
3100 - Scalehouse Operations 342,490         351,150         8,660              2.5%
3600 - JR Transfer Station 701,910         724,400         22,490            3.2%
3650 - ML Transfer Station 450,000         150,000         (300,000)        -66.7%
3710 - SS Disposal Operations 399,842         608,800         208,958         52.3%
3720 - SS Transfer Operations 855,598         908,800         53,202            6.2%
3730 - SS Recycling Operations 244,830         199,000         (45,830)          -18.7%
4500 - JC Landfill Operations 3,569,290      3,683,200      113,910         3.2%
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure 466,490         524,200         57,710            12.4%
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure 160,210         188,700         28,490            17.8%
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS 248,300         298,600         50,300            20.3%
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure 98,670            152,100         53,430            54.2%
5700 - Sun Street ECS 72,500            110,100         37,600            51.9%
6100 - Debt Service - Interest 2,037,120      1,979,200      (57,920)          -2.8%
6200 - Debt Service - Principal 1,103,000      1,162,600      59,600            5.4%
6605 - Closure Set-Aside 277,000         277,000         -                  0.0%
Total Expenditures 15,698,700    15,950,000    251,300         1.6%

Net Increase to Fund Balance 153,800         2,270,900      

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Two-Year Budget Comparison

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 2 of 100



 
 

 
DEVELOPMENT  OF A BALANCED BUDGET 
 
The Proposed Budget 
The proposed budget of $15,950,000 reflects an increase of $251,300 (1.6%) over the current 
appropriations.     
 
Development of the Proposed Budget 
The budget can no longer be balanced by reducing expenditures.  Expenditures have been 
decreased to a minimum level and still meet all regulatory requirements, meet financial 
obligations and continue providing necessary services to the public. 
 
Staff was able to keep operating expenses to a modest 1.6% increase by changing waste 
transportation services in Salinas.  The Authority was able to increase the permitted tonnage 
that can be handled at Sun Street Transfer Station.  This allows the handling of larger amounts 
of waste with minimal cost increases.  Prior to this change a large proportion of Salinas waste 
was being handled by Waste Management at Madison Lane Transfer Station, where the 
Authority paid a fixed  rate on a per ton basis.  The incremental cost to handle more tonnage at 
Sun Street is less than the fixed amount per ton paid for Madison Lane Transfer Station.  
 
Rate increase is needed to end importation of garbage  
Without a substantial rate increase the Authority will continue to rely on RSV revenues for 
operations.  This means that no additional funds will be set-aside for developing or expanding 
the current disposal capacity.  When the RSV revenues end the Authority will have to take 
drastic measures instead of planning in advance of this certainty. 
 
Tonnage decreases appear to be leveling off 
It appears that the loss of tonnage due to the economic downturn is leveling off.  The 2013-14 
Budget is based on the assumption that we will receive 166,500 tons of solid waste to be 
landfilled, an increase of 0.7% of the estimated 165,400 tons for 2012-2013. 
 
FY 2013-14 is a Transition Year 

At this time, the Authority must prepare to finance future obligations out of declining tipping fees.  
This requires that the Authority make some fundamental changes to its financial policies.  The 
future cannot be funded in the same way as the past.   
 
The Authority has no funds available for capital improvements that will be necessary in the near 
future.  Without a rate increase the Authority has inadequate funds for future capital 
improvements, replacements or repairs. 
 

  

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 3 of 100



 
 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Following is a comparison of the operating budget expenditures by category.  
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Category
  2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

 Increase/ 
Decrease 

  % 
Change 

61 - Employee Services 3,856,400    4,182,600    326,200        8.5%
62 - Supplies 417,130        452,950        35,820          8.6%
63 - Contract Services 6,854,320    6,722,330    (131,990)      -1.9%
64 - Other Expenses 1,135,580    1,162,820    27,240          2.4%
65 - Debt Service 3,140,120    3,141,800    1,680            0.1%
66 - Capital Outlay 18,150          10,500          (7,650)           -42.1%
67 - Closure/Postclosure 277,000        277,000        -                0.0%
Grand Total 15,698,700  15,950,000  251,300        1.6%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category

FY 2013-14

Employee Services
4,182,600 

26%

Supplies
452,950 
3%

Contract Services
6,722,330 

42%

Other Expenses
1,162,820 

7%

Debt Service
3,141,800 

20%

Capital Outlay
10,500 
0%

Closure
277,000 
2%

FY 2013‐14 Budget by Category
$15,950,000

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 4 of 100



 
 

Employee Services 

 

Employee services are budgeted to increase 8.5% ($326,200) in 2013-14 to $4,182,600 due to:  

1. Salary schedule adjustments for all employees. 
2. Reduction in hours worked on CIP’s. 
3. Higher Health Insurance Premiums 
4. State mandated change to Workers Comp code 9424 
5. Increase in PERS rates. 
6. Increase in overtime at Sun Street Transfer Station 

COLA and step increases account for $101,700 in increased employee costs.  

During 2012-13 the Authority used staff to work on the closure of Crazy Horse Landfill.  Since 
Crazy Horse will be closed in 2013-14, there will be less staff time allocated to capital 
improvement projects in the upcoming fiscal year.  This results in a decrease of 51.9% 
($86,400) of employee payroll allocated to capital improvement projects in 2013-14. 

Health Insurance Premiums are expected to increase 10.6% ($61,300) in 2013-14 to $637,100. 

For FY 2013-14 PERS rates are schedule to increase from 10.152% to 10.695%, this will result 
in a 6.3% ($27,800) increase in retirement costs. 

A review of the Authority’s Worker’s Comp rates resulted in all transfer station, landfill, and 
HHW employees being reclassified to Worker’s Comp code 9424.  This new rate is expected to 
increase worker’s compensation premiums by 43.2% ($48,500).  Due to the Authority’s safety 
record worker’s compensation insurance costs are still low compared to industry standards. 

Increased tonnage received at Sun Street Transfer Station will require an additional $20,000 in 
overtime in order to adequately staff the transfer station to ensure proper safety procedures are 
followed.  The overtime at the transfer station is more than offset by the reduction of 
expenditures for the use of Madison Lane Transfer Station. 

 

Salaries
2,650,300 

64%

Health Insurance
637,100 
15%

PERS
467,600 
11%

Other Benefits
427,600 
10%

FY 2013‐14 Proposed Employee Services
$4,182,600

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 5 of 100



 
 

Supplies 

Supplies expense will increase $35,820 (8.6%) primarily due to an increase of $22,400 in fuel 
costs for handling additional solid waste and recycling material at Sun Street Transfer Station 
and transferring them to Johnson Canyon landfill. 

Business Partnerships (Contract Services) 

Contract Services is the largest expense category.  This category pays for landfill operations, 
transfer station operations, regulatory compliance and environmental monitoring.  Contract 
services will decrease 1.9% to $6,722,330.  Following is a summary of the major expenses in 
this category. 

o The Authority’s contract with Norcal Engineering (now Recology) for the Johnson 
Canyon landfill operations is the single largest contract of the Authority. The total 
budgeted amount of $2,710,200 represents an increase of 2.3% for 2013-14. 
Following are the amounts budgeted for compensating Recology: 

 

o Waste Management will be compensated $700,200 for operating the Jolon Road 
Transfer Station and delivering the waste to Johnson Canyon Landfill.  This 
contact terminates on September 1, 2016 at which time the Authority will have an  
opportunity to drastically reduce this expense.  

o Waste Management will be compensated $150,000 for handling and transporting 
Republic waste delivered to the Madison Lane Transfer Station.  This is due to 
changing the Sun Street Transfer Station permit limit to 400 tons per day of 
refuse.  Waste Management will handle an average 20 tons per day.  This is 
financed using a portion of the budgeted $11.00 per ton surcharge on Salinas 
franchise waste for 2013-14.   

Debt Service 

Debt service will not change much at $3,141,800.  At $3.1 million it is the third largest expense 
category.  $2,756,600 is for the debt service on the $39.8 million 2002 Revenue Bonds which 
will be paid off in 2032.  $385,200 is for the annual installment to the City of Salinas for the 
purchase of Crazy Horse landfill which will be paid off in 2028. 

Closure/Postclosure Funding 

Closure funding will remain the same at $277,000.  Closure funding is on a per ton basis of 
$1.15 per ton.   

 

 

 

. 

 Task FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Percent 

Change

Landfill Operations 1,991,500$    2,030,300$    1.9%
Compaction Incentive 800,000         800,000         0.0%
Tonnage Band Fees Over/(Short) (152,800)        (130,100)        -14.9%
Out of Scope Work 10,000            10,000            0.0%

Total Landfill Operations 2,648,700      2,710,200      2.3%

Diversion Assistance 98,000            100,000         2.0%

Total Fees 2,746,700$    2,810,200$    2.3%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 6 of 100



 
 

Other Expenses 

This category catches everything else not covered in the above categories.  There are two 
major expenses included here that are deserving of more discussion as follows: 

California Integrated Waste Management Fees - $349,100 

All landfills are required to pay the State $1.40 per ton buried at landfills.  The expense is 
partially funded from the South Valley monies for the tonnage delivered. 

Monterey County Environmental Health Bureau Regional Fees - $184,500 

The Monterey County Environmental Health Division expects to receive $496,080 in total from 
the Authority and MRWMD based proportionally on tonnage landfilled at each site.   

Monterey County Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) - $78,200 

The Monterey County Environmental Health Bureau LEA charges permit fees for active and 
closed landfills.   

In total the Authority expects to pay $262,700 to Monterey County Environmental Health. 

 

  

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 7 of 100



 
 

DEBT SERVICE 
 
The Authority is committed to annual debt service (principal and interest) payments of $3.1 
million through 2028.  Thereafter the annual debt service payments reduce to $2.75 million 
through 2032, at which time all current debt will be paid off. 
  
Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 
On May 15, 2002 the Authority issued Revenue Bonds, Series  2002 in the amount of 
$39,845,000 to finance capital improvements projects, refund the Authority’s 1997 Revenue 
Bonds, payoff a portion of the Crazy Horse installment purchase agreement and provide 
capitalized interest and debt service reserve fund.  Maximum annual debt service is $2,756,524, 
including interest at 5.56% for 30 years. 
 
From fiscal year 2002-03 through fiscal year 2006-07 the Authority gradually increased tipping 
fees $9.00 per ton in accordance with the financing plan for the 2002 Revenue Bonds.  The debt 
service payments were structured so that rate increases could be done gradually.  This was 
possible because the bond issue included $3,140,454 in capitalized interest to help make the 
debt service payments during the initial period so rates could be increased gradually.  Debt 
service (principal and interest) payments on the 2002 Revenue Bonds are leveled at $2.75 
million through FY 2031-32.  
 
Installment Purchase Agreement 
The Authority purchased Crazy Horse Sanitary Landfill from the City of Salinas for $8,000,000.  
On August 12, 1997, the Authority and the City entered into an Installment Purchase Agreement 
(IPA).  The installment payments to the City were $701,224 per year, including interest at 7.91% 
for 30 years. 
 
On August 28, 2002, principal of $3,470,438 was paid to the City reducing the outstanding 
balance on the installment purchase agreement to $4,168,269.  The installment payments to the 
City were reduced to $385,097 per year, including interest at 7.91% for the remaining 27 years. 
 
Following is a summary of the Authority’s debt service requirements through the final payment 
on the outstanding debt: 

 
 
For full Debt Service schedules see: 

Appendix G for 2002 Revenue Bonds on page 89 
Appendix H for Crazy Horse Landfill IPA on page 91 

 
  

 Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30,  Principal  Interest  Principal  Interest 

2014 127,506             257,591             1,035,000           1,721,524           3,141,621           

2015 137,792             247,306             1,085,000           1,667,203           3,137,300           

2016 148,907             236,190             1,150,000           1,604,344           3,139,441           

2017 160,919             224,178             1,215,000           1,537,828           3,137,925           

2018-2022 1,021,567           903,918             7,180,000           6,584,581           15,690,067         

2023-2027 1,505,674           419,812             9,315,000           4,449,509           15,689,995         

2028-2032 185,223             7,326                 12,105,000         1,655,194           13,952,742         

Total 3,287,588           2,296,321           33,085,000         19,220,183         57,889,092         

2002 BondsIPA  Total Debt 

Service 

Requirement 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 8 of 100



 
 

CLOSURE & POSTCLOSURE FUNDING 
 
The calculation of closure and postclosure amounts is based on Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 18 (GASB 18).  GASB 18 states very clearly how the costs of 
closure and postclosure maintenance are calculated and allocated to accounting periods.  The 
Authority uses GASB 18 methodology to determine the budget amount for closure costs.  The 
funding of liabilities for closure and postclosure are governed by the California Department of 
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle).  

Closure Funding Requirement 

By the time a landfill stops accepting waste it is required to have set-aside sufficient funds to 
pay for the closure of the landfill.  Closure costs are determined and funded annually based on 
landfill capacity used.  Even though the funds will not be spent until the landfill is closed, the 
annual required funding amount is considered an expense for the period when the landfill 
capacity was used.  The Authority therefore budgets to set-aside sufficient funds to cover the 
expense of closure for the fiscal year.   

Closure Funding Calculations 

The calculation of closure funding is based on a per ton basis.  The Johnson Canyon Landfill 
(JCL) Closure amount is calculated at $1.15 per ton based on the unfunded liability as of June 
30, 2012. 

Johnson Canyon Landfill Postclosure Maintenance Requirement 

Once a landfill is closed, the State requires that the landfill be monitored for at least the next 30 
years.  This is called postclosure maintenance.  Under GASB 18, the Authority is required to 
recognize annually an expense for postclosure maintenance for Johnson Canyon Landfill even 
though the actual expenditure of the funds will not take place until after the landfill is closed.  
The postclosure maintenance expense is offset by a liability since the Authority does not 
actually pay for this item at present.  Ideally the Authority should be funding this liability from 
current revenues so that the postclosure maintenance of JCL is paid for by the users of the 
landfill capacity.  However the Authority has chosen instead to enter into a financial assurance 
agreement with CalRecycle whereby the Authority has agreed to fund the future postclosure 
maintenance costs out of future revenues.   
 
Johnson Canyon Landfill Postclosure Maintenance Future Funding 

If the Authority was to fund JCL postclosure maintenance out of current revenues it would need 
to set-aside a minimum of $.48 per ton landfilled or a maximum of $.79 per ton landfilled.  Doing 
so would ensure that future generations do not have to pay for the postclosure maintenance of 
JCL as is the case with the three closed landfills. 
 
In an effort to keep rate increases as low as possible staff is not recommending the funding of 
this future liability at this time.  By not doing so, the Postclosure Maintenance Liability will 
continue to increase until it reaches $4.9 million upon the future closure of JCL.   
 
Once expenses level off or additional revenue is available staff will bring back a proposal to 
begin funding the postclosure maintenance of Johnson Canyon Landfill. 
 
Closure Funding Recommendation 

For FY 2013-14 the closure funding rates are recommended to remain the same at $1.15 per 
ton.   

  

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 9 of 100



 
 

SOLID WASTE ORIGIN 
 
The chart below shows the origin of the landfilled waste from the Authority service area. 
 
 

 
  

Salinas
103,603.84 

62% Monterey 
County
32,792.29 

20%
Soledad
9,585.95 

6%

King City
8,408.61 

5%

Greenfield
6,855.22 

4%

Gonzales
5,697.31 

3%

Percentage of Landfilled Waste
FY 2011‐12

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 10 of 100



 
 

LANDFILL CAPACITY 
 
The Authority has one operating landfill remaining, Johnson Canyon Landfill (JCL) located 
outside of Gonzales.  At June 30, 2012 it had 6.0 million tons of remaining permitted capacity.  
At the current tonnage disposal rate it has 28 years of capacity left. 

Johnson Canyon Landfill Rate of Use 

In FY 2011-12 236,248 tons of solid waste were buried at JCL.  For FY 2013-14 245,700 tons 
are expected to be buried (166,500 from the Authority service area and 79,200 from South 
Santa Clara County).   

As mandatory recycling begins to take effect in Salinas and other jurisdictions, and as the 
Authority stops receiving waste from South Santa Clara County landfill tonnage could drop to as 
low as 131,000 tons per year giving the Authority 46 years of landfill capacity.  If conversion 
technology is implemented it is expected to have a dramatic impact on landfill tonnage, giving 
the Authority 107 years of landfill capacity.   

Johnson Canyon Landfill Capital Improvements 

In order to fully utilize the permitted capacity, Johnson Canyon Landfill will require capital 
improvements totaling $17,524,800. 

 
Landfilled Tonnage 
The following chart shows that as of June 30, 2012 tonnage has decreased 32.8% since the 
formation of the Authority.  The decreased tonnage has been the basis for the Authority’s 
revenue.   

 ‐

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

SVSWA Tonnange

Waste From Authority Area
(Salinas, Gonzales, Soledad, Greenfield, King, and Eastern Part of Monterey County)

Waste From South

Santa Clara Valley

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 11 of 100



 
 

REVENUES AND TONNAGE 
 
Below is a summary of the expected landfill tonnage for FY 2013-14.  This will be the first year 
with an anticipated slight increase in tonnage since fiscal year 2005-06.  This is followed with a 
brief discussion of each of the different types of tonnages.    
 

  2009-10   2010-11   2011-12  2012-13 2013-14 

Tonnage Source  Actual  Actual  Actual Budget Budget 

Franchise   152,581  147,732  149,048  147,700   150,900 

Self-Haul Tons    15,531    15,906      15,330      16,200      15,000

Madison Lane SH      4,519     2,614      1,414      1,200       500 

Field Plastic        111       566         299         300         100

Total   172,742  166,818  166,091  165,400   166,500 

  

Percentage change -7.1% -3.4% -0.4% -0.4% +0.7%

 
 
Franchise Solid Waste Tonnage 
 

  2009-10   2010-11   2011-12  2012-13 2013-14 

Franchise Account  Actual  Actual  Actual Budget Budget 

Republic Services     92,553    89,358    91,753    90,700     94,000 

Rural Disposal     28,039    26,379    25,660    25,800     24,800 

WM-Madison Lane *  

WM-Jolon Road *     15,524    15,267    14,326    14,100     14,200 

City of Soledad       6,100      6,275      6,147      6,100       6,200 

City of Greenfield       5,596      5,704      5,702      5,700       5,700 

Tri-Cities Disposal       1,856      1,835      2,660      2,400       3,200 

City of Gonzales       2,913     2,914      2,800      2,900       2,800 

Total   152,581  147,732  149,048  147,700   150,900 

  

Percentage change -0.04% -3.2% 0.9% -0.9% +2.2%

 
As the above numbers indicate, for FY 2012-13 staff prepared the budget based on 147,700 of 
franchise waste.  Republic Services has shown a slight increase in tonnage during the fiscal 
year.  However, since there are no indications that tonnage will continue to increase, staff 
believes that 150,900 tons is a conservative estimate for FY 2013-14.   
 
Self-Haul Solid Waste Tonnage 
The second largest source of income for the Authority is Self-Haul solid waste.  These are 
customers that bring their own solid waste to Authority landfills.  These customers can go 
wherever they please.  Self-haul solid waste is charged at the same rate as franchise waste.  
The number of self-haul customers has decreased at Sun Street Transfer Station. The table 
below shows the basis for the Authority estimate of a 7.4% decrease in self-haul tonnage for FY 
2013-14. 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 12 of 100



 
 

  2009-10   2010-11   2011-12  2012-13 2013-14 

Self-Haul  Actual  Actual  Actual Budget Budget 

Self-Haul Tons    15,531    15,906      15,330      16,200      15,000
   

Percentage change -28.0% +2.4% -3.6%  +5.7% -7.4%

 
The closure of Crazy Horse Landfill on May 31, 2009 caused a decrease in self-haul tonnage.   
 
Madison Lane Self-Haul Tonnage 
The third largest source of revenue for the Authority is the self-haul tonnage that comes from 
Madison Lane Transfer Station, which is owned and operated by USA Waste, dba Waste 
Management.  In 2005 the Authority entered into an agreement with Waste Management for the 
delivery of their self-haul waste to an Authority landfill at a reduced rate.  The reduced rate was 
granted because the Authority does not have to provide the services for this waste that it has to 
provide to customers of its member agencies.  The rate stared at $29.00 per ton and goes up by 
$1.00 per year. For FY 2012-13 the rate is $37.00.  In FY 2013-14 the rate will be $38.00.  
Following is a chart depicting the self-haul waste delivered to the Authority from Madison Lane 
Transfer Station. 
 

  2009-10  2010-11   2011-12  2012-13 2013-14 
Franchise Account  Actual  Actual  Actual Budget Budget 

Madison Lane SH      4,519     2,614      1,414      1,200       500 
  
Percentage change -55.9% -41.5% -46.5% -15.1% -58.3%
 
Field Plastic Tonnage 
As shown below, after the closure of Crazy Horse the Authority lost all field plastic that was 
being delivered to Crazy Horse.  The vast majority of it is now recycled directly in the field by 
outside recyclers.. 
 

  2009-10   2010-11   2011-12  2012-13 2013-14 
Franchise Account  Actual  Actual  Actual Budget Budget 

Field Plastic        111       566         299         300         100
  
Percentage change -92.4% +409.9% -47.2% 0.3% -66.7%

 
 
Salinas Transportation Surcharge 
The Salinas Transportation Surcharge is used to pay for the handling and transporting of 
Republic waste to Johnson Canyon Landfill from Madison Lane and Sun Street Transfer 
Stations.  The surcharge was originally $6.00 per ton in FY 2009-10.  It decreased to $5.00 per 
ton in FY 2010-11 to offset a $1.00 per ton tipping fee increase.  In FY 2012-13 the surcharge 
was increased by $3.00 to $8.00 per ton in order to help offset some of the cost of transferring 
Salinas waste from the Sun Street Transfer Station.   

In order to eventually pay for the entire cost of transferring Salinas waste through the Republic 
surcharge, the surcharge is being increased in FY 2013-14 by $3.00 per ton.  The $11.00 per 
ton surcharge will result in $1,034,000 in tipping fees that will be used to cover the cost of using  
Madison Lane Transfer Station and a portion of Sun Street Transfer Station for the transporting 
of Republic Services waste from Salinas to Johnson Canyon Landfill in Gonzales. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 13 of 100



 
 

EXPANSION FUND – (RECOLOGY SOUTH VALLEY TONNAGE) 
 
The Expansion Fund is used to account for revenue from the sale of landfill capacity to 
Recology South Santa Clara Valley Disposal (Recology South Valley).  The Authority is 
guaranteed to receive $2,318,135 in FY 2013-14 for landfilling 79,226 tons of solid waste.  
 
While $1,000,000 annually from these funds was used for operating Crazy Horse Landfill (CHL) 
until its closure, these funds were not meant to be used to operate Johnson Canyon Landfill.  
Costs associated with Recology South Valley waste (i.e. closure, CalRecyle fees, County 
Regional Fees); amounting to $257,300 will continue to be paid from these funds.  
 
At June 30, 2013 the Expansion Fund is projected to have an available fund balance of 
$5,491,121. 

At the end of 10 years (June 30, 2014) the Expansion Fund is expected to generate $7.5 million 
which, per Board policy, is to be used for developing 50 years of sustainable landfill capacity.  If 
the agreement is kept in place until December 2017, it will generate $14.9 million. 
 
The following table summarizes the use and eventual balance of these monies. 

FY11/12 FY12/13 FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18
Actual Budget Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

Tons
Guaranteed Minimum 77,358          78,286          79,226          80,176          81,138          82,112          41,549          
Excess Tonnage (8,143)           -               -               -               -               -               -               

Total South Valley Tons 69,215          78,286          79,226          80,176          81,138          82,112          41,549          

89% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Beginning Fund Balance 7,129,114$    6,566,596$    5,491,121$    7,538,526$    9,518,584$    11,591,249$  13,757,166$  

Estimated Revenue
Investment Earnings 21,062          26,400          22,500          23,000          24,500          25,000          25,000          
Capacity Sales 2,243,315     2,340,962     2,318,835     2,290,588     2,385,695     2,482,507     1,290,521     

Total Estimated Revenue 2,264,377     2,367,362     2,341,335     2,313,588     2,410,195     2,507,507     1,315,521     

Operating Expenses
Less Operating Expense (2,035,332)    (2,108,232)    
CIWMB Fees (96,902)         (109,600)       (110,920)       (112,250)       (113,590)       (114,960)       (58,170)         
LEA Fees (56,787)         (59,500)         (60,210)         (60,930)         (61,660)         (62,410)         (31,580)         

Transfers To Closure Funds
Crazy Horse Canyon -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Johnson Canyon (75,356)         (90,030)         (122,800)       (160,350)       (162,280)       (164,220)       (83,100)         

Transfer To Crazy Horse Operations -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Total Operatng Expenses (2,264,377)    (2,367,362)    (293,930)       (333,530)       (337,530)       (341,590)       (172,850)       

Net Operating Income -               -               2,047,405     1,980,058     2,072,665     2,165,917     1,142,671     

Capital Projects
Autoclave CEQA (1,900)           (598,100)       
Sun St. Equipment Replacement (558,305)       -               -               -               -               -               -               
USDA Autoclave Studies (2,313)           (101,375)       -               -               -               -               -               

Total Capital Projects (562,518)       (1,075,475)    -               -               -               -               -               

Net Income (562,518)       (1,075,475)    2,047,405     1,980,058     2,072,665     2,165,917     1,142,671     

Ending Fund Balance 6,566,596     5,491,121     7,538,526     9,518,584     11,591,249    13,757,166    14,899,837    

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Estimated Income and Expenditures

for South Valley Disposal & Recycling

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 14 of 100



 
 

 REVENUE BOND RATE COVENANT 
 
Pursuant to the Master Indenture for the 2002 Revenue Bonds the Authority agreed “to fix, 
prescribe and collect rates, fees and charges and manage the operation of the System for each 
fiscal year so as to yield Net Revenues during such fiscal year equal to at least one hundred 
fifteen percent (115%) of the Annual Debt Service in such fiscal year.”  After paying for 
operations the Authority must have available 115% of the amount of debt service.  This ensures 
the bond holders that there is a 15% cushion to make debt service payments in the event 
changes are necessary during the year which would affect revenues or expenditures.  For FY 
2013-14 the debt service coverage ratio is 196%.  
 
For the Debt Service Coverage Ratio Calculations refer to Appendix J on page 97. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The budget as presented covers all required operating expenditures, debt service payments, 
and transfers leaving an operating net income of $2,270,900.  During FY 2013-14 the Authority 
will complete the closure of Crazy Horse Landfill, the single largest project for the Authority. 
 
The budget is a never ending cycle.  Staff will continue to work on a new rate structure that is 
not dependent on incoming tonnage to cover all operating costs.  This change needs to be 
accomplished in an orderly manner.  
 
The Board’s due diligence and staff’s efforts have allowed the Authority to develop a balanced 
budget for FY 2013-14.  Once the budget is adopted the real work will begin as the Authority 
continues to work at becoming a more efficient operation poised to handle the recycling, 
resource recovery, and solid waste disposal needs of the Salinas Valley in a “Future Without 
Landfills”.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Patrick Mathews       Roberto Moreno 
General Manager/CAO      Finance Manager/Treasurer 
  
 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 15 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 16 of 100



SALINAS VALLEY  
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

List of Principal Officials 
 
 
    

Fernando Armenta, County of Monterey 
President 

Liz Silva, City of Gonzales 
Vice President 

Jyl Lutes, City of Salinas 
Alternate Vice President 

Tony Barrera, City of Salinas 
Board Member 

Lou Calcagno, County of Monterey 
Board Member 

Robert Cullen, City of King 
Board Member 

Gloria De La Rosa, City of Salinas 
Board Member 

Annie Moreno, City of Greenfield 
Board Member 

Richard Perez, City of Soledad 
Board Member 

  

Patrick Mathews 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Thomas M. Bruen 
General Counsel 

Jose Gamboa 
Assistant General Manager 

Rose Gill 
Administrative Manager 

Dave Meza 
Authority Engineer 

Roberto Moreno 
Finance Manager/Treasurer 

Susan Warner 
Diversion Manager 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 17 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 18 of 100



Board of Directors
9 Members

General Manager/
CAO
(1.0) 

Executive 
Committee
3 Members

General  Counsel
(1.0) 

Assistant General 
Manager

(1.0)

Administrative 
Manager

(1.0) 

Diversion 
Manager

(1.0)

Finance Manager
Controller/Treasurer

(1.0)

Accountant
(1.0)

Business Services 
Supervisor

(1.0) 

Scalehouse 
(Data/Cash Flow)

Accounting 
Technician

(1.0)

Clerk of the Board
(1.0)

Human Resources 
Technician

(1.0)

Administrative 
Assistant II

(1.0)

Administrative 
Assistant I

(1.0)

Contracts and 
Grants Analyst

(1.0)

HHW Technician
(1.0)

Recycling 
Coordinator

(1.0)

Resource  
Recovery Tech

(2.0)

HHW Worker II
(3.0)

Authority Engineer
(1.0)

Operations 
Superintendent 

(1.0) 

Lead Operator/
Loader
(1.0) 

Equipment Driver/
Op Loader

(4.0)

Diversion Driver
(1.0 Active)
(3.0 Frozen)

Diversion Worker I
(3.0)

Administration 06
Finance 04
Resource Recovery 05
Operations 20

Frozen                           04 
Engineering                      01
------------------------------------------
Total 40

Scalehouse 
Cashier

(4.0)

Diversion Worker II
(1.0 Frozen)

HHW
(Data)

Scalehouse
(Operations) 

HHW
(Operations)  

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Organizational Chart

Effective Date : October 1, 2012 

Solid Waste Tech II
(1.0)

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 19 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 20 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

 Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

Percent 
Change

Revenues

51 - Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 11,054,500     13,141,600     2,087,100       18.9%
51.1 - Tipping Fees - Surcharge 725,600          1,034,000       308,400          42.5%
51.2 - Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 901,800          956,800          55,000            6.1%
51.7 - Tipping Fees - South Valley 2,340,900       2,318,800       (22,100)           -0.9%
52 - Charges for Services 117,000          117,000          -                  0.0%
53 - Sales of Materials 572,500          572,500          -                  0.0%
54 - Investment Earnings 80,200            80,200            -                  0.0%
57 - Miscellaneous/Other 60,000            -                  (60,000)           -100.0%
Total Revenues 15,852,500   18,220,900   2,368,400      14.9%

Expenditures

1110 - Executive Administration 358,270          410,950          52,680            14.7%
1120 - Administrative Support 386,040          394,300          8,260              2.1%
1130 - Human Resources Administration 298,240          308,300          10,060            3.4%
1140 - Clerk of the Board 153,360          159,850          6,490              4.2%
1200 - Finance Administration 620,200          630,050          9,850              1.6%
1300 - Operations Administration 547,050          387,200          (159,850)         -29.2%
2100 - Resource Recovery 648,000          667,520          19,520            3.0%
2150 - Marketing 100,000          75,000            (25,000)           -25.0%
2200 - Public Education 135,000          160,000          25,000            18.5%
2300 - Household Hazardous Waste 645,260          676,700          31,440            4.9%
2400 - C & D Diversion 50,000            30,000            (20,000)           -40.0%
2500 - Organics Diversion 577,030          587,530          10,500            1.8%
2600 - Diversion Services 153,000          144,750          (8,250)             -5.4%
3100 - Scalehouse Operations 342,490          351,150          8,660              2.5%
3600 - JR Transfer Station 701,910          724,400          22,490            3.2%
3650 - ML Transfer Station 450,000          150,000          (300,000)         -66.7%
3710 - SS Disposal Operations 399,842          608,800          208,958          52.3%
3720 - SS Transfer Operations 855,598          908,800          53,202            6.2%
3730 - SS Recycling Operations 244,830          199,000          (45,830)           -18.7%
4500 - JC Landfill Operations 3,569,290       3,683,200       113,910          3.2%
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure 466,490          524,200          57,710            12.4%
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure 160,210          188,700          28,490            17.8%
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS 248,300          298,600          50,300            20.3%
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure 98,670            152,100          53,430            54.2%
5700 - Sun Street ECS 72,500            110,100          37,600            51.9%
6100 - Debt Service - Interest 2,037,120       1,979,200       (57,920)           -2.8%
6200 - Debt Service - Principal 1,103,000       1,162,600       59,600            5.4%
6605 - Closure Set-Aside 277,000          277,000          -                  0.0%
Total Expenditures 15,698,700     15,950,000     251,300          1.6%

Net Increase to Fund Balance 153,800        2,270,900     2,117,100      

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Two-Year Budget Comparison

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 21 of 100



Category
  2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

 Increase/ 
Decrease 

  % 
Change 

61 - Employee Services 3,856,400     4,182,600     326,200        8.5%
62 - Supplies 417,130        452,950        35,820          8.6%
63 - Contract Services 6,854,320     6,722,330     (131,990)       -1.9%
64 - Other Expenses 1,135,580     1,162,820     27,240          2.4%
65 - Debt Service 3,140,120     3,141,800     1,680            0.1%
66 - Capital Outlay 18,150          10,500          (7,650)           -42.1%
67 - Closure/Postclosure 277,000        277,000        -                0.0%
Grand Total 15,698,700  15,950,000 251,300       1.6%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category

FY 2013-14

61 ‐ Employee 
Services
3,856,400 

24%
62 ‐ Supplies

417,130 
3%

63 ‐ Contract 
Services
6,854,320 

44%

64 ‐ Other Expenses
1,135,580 

7%

65 ‐ Debt Service
3,140,120 

20%

66 ‐ Capital Outlay
18,150 
0%67 ‐ Closure

277,000 
2%

FY 2013‐14 Budget by Category
$15,950,000

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 22 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change

1110 - Executive Administration 358,270          410,950          14.7%
1120 - Administrative Support 386,040          394,300          2.1%
1130 - Human Resources Administration 298,240          308,300          3.4%
1140 - Clerk of the Board 153,360          159,850          4.2%
1200 - Finance Administration 620,200          630,050          1.6%
1300 - Operations Administration 547,050          387,200          -29.2%
2100 - Resource Recovery 648,000          667,520          3.0%
2150 - Marketing 100,000          75,000            -25.0%
2200 - Public Education 135,000          160,000          18.5%
2300 - Household Hazardous Waste 645,260          676,700          4.9%
2400 - C & D Diversion 50,000            30,000            -40.0%
2500 - Organics Diversion 577,030          587,530          1.8%
2600 - Diversion Services 153,000          144,750          -5.4%
3100 - Scalehouse Operations 342,490          351,150          2.5%
3600 - JR Transfer Station 701,910          724,400          3.2%
3650 - ML Transfer Station 450,000          150,000          -66.7%
3710 - SS Disposal Operations 399,842          608,800          52.3%
3720 - SS Transfer Operations 855,598          908,800          6.2%
3730 - SS Recycling Operations 244,830          199,000          -18.7%
4500 - JC Landfill Operations 3,569,290       3,683,200       3.2%
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure 466,490          524,200          12.4%
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure 160,210          188,700          17.8%
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS 248,300          298,600          20.3%
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure 98,670            152,100          54.2%
5700 - Sun Street ECS 72,500            110,100          51.9%
6100 - Debt Service - Interest 2,037,120       1,979,200       -2.8%
6200 - Debt Service - Principal 1,103,000       1,162,600       5.4%
6605 - Closure Set-Aside 277,000          277,000          0.0%
Grand Total 15,698,700   15,950,000   1.6%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Program

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 23 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change

61110 - Regular Pay 2,593,100         2,633,800         1.6%
61120 - Paid Time Off 87,500              55,600              -36.5%
61300 - Overtime - Regular 76,500              96,500              26.1%
61400 - Education Assistance 2,000                1,000                -50.0%
61410 - Wellness Program 4,000                4,500                12.5%
61700 - Flexible Leave 50,600              49,500              -2.2%
61705 - Management Leave 23,000              27,100              17.8%
61815 - Auto Allowance 30,000              36,000              20.0%
61816 - Cell Phone 11,300              11,300              0.0%
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 262,800            282,600            7.5%
61823 - PERS EPMC 177,000            185,000            4.5%
61825 - Medicare 37,200              39,200              5.4%
61831 - Health Insurance 575,800            637,100            10.6%
61833 - Long-Term Disability 11,000              12,000              9.1%
61834 - Unemployment 19,900              20,200              1.5%
61836 - Life Insurance 9,800                10,400              6.1%
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 112,300            160,800            43.2%
61998 - ECS/Program Regular Salary Deduct (61,000)             -                    -100.0%
61999 - CIP/Program Regular Salary Deduct (166,400)           (80,000)             -51.9%
62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 28,950              35,800              23.7%
62120 - Reproduction Costs 124                   1,000                708.5%
62130 - Copier/Printer Supplies 10,100              7,100                -29.7%
62140 - Janitorial Supplies 4,700                4,400                -6.4%
62230 - Rolling Stock Supplies 5,500                5,500                0.0%
62230 - Vehicle Supplies 6,200                7,000                12.9%
62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 9,700                21,500              121.6%
62330 - Fuel 98,776              112,400            13.8%
62335 - Biodiesel Fuel 176,200            185,000            5.0%
62510 - Uniforms 3,600                4,050                12.5%
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 34,500              34,500              0.0%
62801 - Graffiti Removal Supplies 1,500                2,500                66.7%
62802 - Litter Abatement 2,500                -                    -100.0%
62810 - Software/License Renewals 11,000              7,900                -28.2%
62840 - Safety Supplies 6,200                8,300                33.9%
62850 - Small Tools 500                   500                   0.0%
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 11,500              11,500              0.0%
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 5,580                4,000                -28.3%
63116 - Cell Phones 7,250                6,800                -6.2%
63120 - Telephone 15,600              14,600              -6.4%
63121 - Conference Call Services -                    700                   #DIV/0!
63125 - Internet Services 9,500                8,300                -12.6%
63126 - Exchange Hosting Services 4,500                3,000                -33.3%
63127 - Network Access 760                   800                   5.3%
63140 - Postage 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63150 - Overnight Shipments 2,000                2,000                0.0%
63210 - Water 6,900                8,400                21.7%
63220 - Sewer 400                   400                   0.0%
63230 - Gas & Electricity 108,000            128,200            18.7%
63240 - Portable Toilet 4,100                4,100                0.0%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Line Item

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 24 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Line Item

FY 2013-14

63250 - Exterminator Service 4,560                4,600                0.9%
63261 - Vector Control 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63270 - Garbage/Recycling Pickup 700                   700                   0.0%
63320 - Building Rent 86,400              86,400              0.0%
63322 - Building Maintenance Fees 21,000              21,000              0.0%
63410 - Vehicle Maintenance 104,200            101,200            -2.9%
63416 - Building Alarm Service 5,430                4,950                -8.8%
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 28,250              41,200              45.8%
63431 - Equip Maintenance - Copier 3,500                3,500                0.0%
63440 - Equipment Rental 15,820              21,000              32.7%
63510 - Legal Services 80,000              105,000            31.3%
63520 - Recruitment Services 2,000                -                    -100.0%
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 3,500                2,000                -42.9%
63530 - Audit Services 23,550              24,000              1.9%
63535 - Actuarial Services 10,000              -                    -100.0%
63540 - Consulting Engineer 45,000              20,000              -55.6%
63542 - Eng. Services - Surveying 16,000              16,000              0.0%
63543 - Aerial Topography 6,000                6,000                0.0%
63544 - Eng. Services - Leachate 48,000              47,500              -1.0%
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 92,000              89,200              -3.0%
63546 - TO-15 Testing 7,600                7,600                0.0%
63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 148,000            148,000            0.0%
63549 - Eng Services - LFG Surface Monitoring 36,000              36,000              0.0%
63551 - GHG Monitoring (AB32) 35,000              11,000              -68.6%
63553 - Eng. Services - GW Cap - Non Routine 1,170                2,500                113.7%
63554 - Eng. Services - Leachate - Non Routine 10,000              7,200                -28.0%
63555 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring - Non Routine 10,500              6,000                -42.9%
63558 - Eng. Services - LFG System - Non Routine 53,500              59,900              12.0%
63560 - Custodial Service 16,100              19,600              21.7%
63565 - Records Management Disposal Service 250                   250                   0.0%
63570 - Bank of NY -1997 Series A Bond 5,100                5,100                0.0%
63580 - Safety Program/Consulting 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63581 - Safety Awards 6,520                7,000                7.4%
63586 - Vehicle Safety Inspection 1,200                -                    -100.0%
63587 - Street Sweeping 9,500                3,000                -68.4%
63590 - Other Professional Services 3,000                3,000                0.0%
63592 - Facility Maintenance 30,000              34,000              13.3%
63593 - Landscape Maintenance 4,900                5,500                12.2%
63594 - Credit Card Fees 8,000                8,000                0.0%
63595 - Returned Check Expense 500                   500                   0.0%
63596 - Bank Fees 7,500                8,500                13.3%
63597 - Litter Abatement 60,000              60,000              0.0%
63598 - FSA Service Fees 930                   800                   -14.0%
63599 - EAP Service Fee 5,260                5,250                -0.2%
63613 - Contract Labor 61,000              74,000              21.3%
63615 - Hauling Services 1,800                3,500                94.4%
63616 - Madison Lane Transfer Station Services 450,000            150,000            -66.7%
63622 - Diversion Assistance Fee-JC 98,000              100,000            2.0%
63623 - Metal Diversion Fees 2,500                1,500                -40.0%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 25 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Line Item

FY 2013-14

63624 - Tires Diversion Fees 5,500                7,500                36.4%
63625 - Wood Waste Diversion Fees 3,600                3,700                2.8%
63628 - Greenwaste Processing Fees 571,930            582,330            1.8%
63630 - C&D Recycling (ST Goal) 50,000              30,000              -40.0%
63631 - Mattresses Diversion Service 35,000              35,750              2.1%
63636 - Diversion Assistance - SS 65,000              75,000              15.4%
63637 - Food Waste Diversion 12,000              -                    -100.0%
63651 - HHW Hauling & Disposal 150,000            150,000            0.0%
63653 - ABOP Disposal 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63654 - Freon Removal 2,500                2,500                0.0%
63655 - HHW Disposal Supplies 35,000              35,000              0.0%
63671 - Network Support 13,350              20,000              49.8%
63672 - Laserfiche Support 7,200                7,200                0.0%
63673 - Paradigm Support 17,000              17,000              0.0%
63674 - Plan-It Support 1,000                1,000                0.0%
63675 - Website Hosting Service 840                   900                   7.1%
63676 - INCODE Off Site Backup 2,000                2,000                0.0%
63677 - INCODE Support 16,500              18,000              9.1%
63679 - Employee Evaluations Software Support 3,000                3,000                0.0%
63700 - Public Media Relations 10,000              10,000              0.0%
63711 - Media Campaign 125,000            100,000            -20.0%
63715 - Give Aways 4,950                5,000                1.0%
63719 - RecycleRama 60,000              60,000              0.0%
63750 - Increased Public Education (ST Goal) 75,000              100,000            33.3%
63810 - Leachate Storage 4,500                13,500              200.0%
63811 - RWQCB Studies 2,000                2,000                0.0%
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 55,000              55,000              0.0%
63813 - Eng. Services - GW Cap 16,130              17,000              5.4%
63815 - Site Grading 11,340              5,000                -55.9%
63850 - Gonzales Host Fees 250,000            250,000            0.0%
63921 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - JC 7,200                7,200                0.0%
63922 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - SS 6,000                6,000                0.0%
63952 - Tonnage Band Fees (152,800)           (130,100)           -14.9%
63955 - Landfill Operations 1,991,500         2,030,300         1.9%
63956 - Compaction Incentive 800,000            800,000            0.0%
63957 - Transfer Station Operations 679,800            700,200            3.0%
63958 - Out of Scope Work 10,000              10,000              0.0%
63960 - Contingencies 56,680              59,200              4.4%
64100 - Advertising/Public Notices 8,900                10,400              16.9%
64110 - Advertising - Recruitments 3,000                1,500                -50.0%
64200 - Conferences/Meetings 29,750              31,550              6.1%
64201 - Travel Expense - General Manager 4,000                2,000                -50.0%
64210 - Board Meeting Supplies 3,000                3,000                0.0%
64220 - Board Retreat 6,535                6,500                -0.5%
64225 - Confrences/Meetings - Boardmembers 7,465                7,500                0.5%
64240 - Employee Recognition 3,500                4,000                14.3%
64250 - Training 28,000              24,500              -12.5%
64251 - INCODE Student Center -                    1,500                #DIV/0!
64310 - Association Memberships 9,290                11,000              18.4%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 26 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Line Item

FY 2013-14

64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 6,500                6,270                -3.5%
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 29,970              34,600              15.4%
64412 - Insurance - Crime 5,190                6,100                17.5%
64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 77,460              89,400              15.4%
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 36,060              41,700              15.6%
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 15,310              18,100              18.2%
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 22,570              26,200              16.1%
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 29,600              34,300              15.9%
64418 - Insurance - Surety Bond 2,750                3,200                16.4%
64700 - Refunds & Reimbursement 1,000                1,000                0.0%
64810 - Board Member Stipends 14,400              14,400              0.0%
64903 - Fees & Permits 8,640                1,000                -88.4%
64904 - Property Taxes 27,700              27,700              0.0%
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 77,790              78,200              0.5%
64906 - Mo.Co. Regional Fees 184,500            184,500            0.0%
64910 - SBOE - CIWMB Fees 349,100            349,100            0.0%
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees 20,600              20,600              0.0%
64925 - SWRCB Fees 122,000            122,000            0.0%
64943 - Fees and Permits 1,000                1,000                0.0%
65110 - 2002 Rev Bonds Interest 1,770,000         1,721,600         -2.7%
65120 - Salinas IPA Interest 267,120            257,600            -3.6%
65210 - 2002 Rev Bonds Principal 985,000            1,035,000         5.1%
65220 - Salinas IPA Principal 118,000            127,600            8.1%
66530 - Office Equipment 2,150                2,500                16.3%
66550 - Rolling Equipment 16,000              8,000                -50.0%
67100 - Closure Expense 277,000            277,000            0.0%
63817 - NPDES - Permitting -                    45,000              #DIV/0!
63603 - NPDES Improvements -                    25,000              #DIV/0!
63571 - Bond Continuing Disclosure Services 1,850                1,900                2.7%
Grand Total 15,698,700     15,950,000      1.6%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 27 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change 

61 - Employee Services
61110 - Regular Pay 2,593,100         2,633,800         1.6%
61120 - Paid Time Off 87,500              55,600              -36.5%
61300 - Overtime - Regular 76,500              96,500              26.1%
61400 - Education Assistance 2,000                1,000                -50.0%
61410 - Wellness Program 4,000                4,500                12.5%
61700 - Flexible Leave 50,600              49,500              -2.2%
61705 - Management Leave 23,000              27,100              17.8%
61815 - Auto Allowance 30,000              36,000              20.0%
61816 - Cell Phone 11,300              11,300              0.0%
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 262,800            282,600            7.5%
61823 - PERS EPMC 177,000            185,000            4.5%
61825 - Medicare 37,200              39,200              5.4%
61826 - FICA -                   -                   #DIV/0!
61831 - Health Insurance 575,800            637,100            10.6%
61833 - Long-Term Disability 11,000              12,000              9.1%
61834 - Unemployment 19,900              20,200              1.5%
61836 - Life Insurance 9,800                10,400              6.1%
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 112,300            160,800            43.2%
61998 - ECS/Program Regular Salary Deduct (61,000)            -                   -100.0%
61999 - CIP/Program Regular Salary Deduct (166,400)          (80,000)            -51.9%

61 - Employee Services Total 3,856,400       4,182,600        8.5%
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 28,950              35,800              23.7%
62120 - Reproduction Costs 124                   1,000                708.5%
62130 - Copier/Printer Supplies 10,100              7,100                -29.7%
62140 - Janitorial Supplies 4,700                4,400                -6.4%
62230 - Rolling Stock Supplies 5,500                5,500                0.0%
62230 - Vehicle Supplies 6,200                7,000                12.9%
62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 9,700                21,500              121.6%
62330 - Fuel 98,776              112,400            13.8%
62335 - Biodiesel Fuel 176,200            185,000            5.0%
62510 - Uniforms 3,600                4,050                12.5%
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 34,500              34,500              0.0%
62801 - Graffiti Removal Supplies 1,500                2,500                66.7%
62802 - Litter Abatement 2,500                -                   -100.0%
62810 - Software/License Renewals 11,000              7,900                -28.2%
62840 - Safety Supplies 6,200                8,300                33.9%
62850 - Small Tools 500                   500                   0.0%
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 11,500              11,500              0.0%
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 5,580                4,000                -28.3%

62 - Supplies Total 417,130          452,950           8.6%
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 7,250                6,800                -6.2%
63120 - Telephone 15,600              14,600              -6.4%
63121 - Conference Call Services -                   700                   #DIV/0!
63125 - Internet Services 9,500                8,300                -12.6%
63126 - Exchange Hosting Services 4,500                3,000                -33.3%
63127 - Network Access 760                   800                   5.3%
63140 - Postage 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63150 - Overnight Shipments 2,000                2,000                0.0%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category with Line Item Detail

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 28 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category with Line Item Detail

FY 2013-14

63210 - Water 6,900                8,400                21.7%
63220 - Sewer 400                   400                   0.0%
63230 - Gas & Electricity 108,000            128,200            18.7%
63240 - Portable Toilet 4,100                4,100                0.0%
63250 - Exterminator Service 4,560                4,600                0.9%
63261 - Vector Control 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63270 - Garbage/Recycling Pickup 700                   700                   0.0%
63320 - Building Rent 86,400              86,400              0.0%
63322 - Building Maintenance Fees 21,000              21,000              0.0%
63410 - Vehicle Maintenance 104,200            101,200            -2.9%
63416 - Building Alarm Service 5,430                4,950                -8.8%
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 28,250              41,200              45.8%
63431 - Equip Maintenance - Copier 3,500                3,500                0.0%
63440 - Equipment Rental 15,820              21,000              32.7%
63510 - Legal Services 80,000              105,000            31.3%
63520 - Recruitment Services 2,000                -                   -100.0%
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 3,500                2,000                -42.9%
63530 - Audit Services 23,550              24,000              1.9%
63535 - Actuarial Services 10,000              -                   -100.0%
63540 - Consulting Engineer 45,000              20,000              -55.6%
63542 - Eng. Services - Surveying 16,000              16,000              0.0%
63543 - Aerial Topography 6,000                6,000                0.0%
63544 - Eng. Services - Leachate 48,000              47,500              -1.0%
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 92,000              89,200              -3.0%
63546 - TO-15 Testing 7,600                7,600                0.0%
63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 148,000            148,000            0.0%
63549 - Eng Services - LFG Surface Monitoring 36,000              36,000              0.0%
63551 - GHG Monitoring (AB32) 35,000              11,000              -68.6%
63553 - Eng. Services - GW Cap - Non Routine 1,170                2,500                113.7%
63554 - Eng. Services - Leachate - Non Routine 10,000              7,200                -28.0%
63555 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring - Non Routine 10,500              6,000                -42.9%
63558 - Eng. Services - LFG System - Non Routine 53,500              59,900              12.0%
63560 - Custodial Service 16,100              19,600              21.7%
63565 - Records Management Disposal Service 250                   250                   0.0%
63570 - Bank of NY -1997 Series A Bond 5,100                5,100                0.0%
63580 - Safety Program/Consulting 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63581 - Safety Awards 6,520                7,000                7.4%
63586 - Vehicle Safety Inspection 1,200                -                   -100.0%
63587 - Street Sweeping 9,500                3,000                -68.4%
63589 - Cash Over/Short -                   -                   #DIV/0!
63590 - Other Professional Services 3,000                3,000                0.0%
63592 - Facility Maintenance 30,000              34,000              13.3%
63593 - Landscape Maintenance 4,900                5,500                12.2%
63594 - Credit Card Fees 8,000                8,000                0.0%
63595 - Returned Check Expense 500                   500                   0.0%
63596 - Bank Fees 7,500                8,500                13.3%
63597 - Litter Abatement 60,000              60,000              0.0%
63598 - FSA Service Fees 930                   800                   -14.0%
63599 - EAP Service Fee 5,260                5,250                -0.2%
63613 - Contract Labor 61,000              74,000              21.3%
63615 - Hauling Services 1,800                3,500                94.4%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 29 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category with Line Item Detail

FY 2013-14

63616 - Madison Lane Transfer Station Services 450,000            150,000            -66.7%
63622 - Diversion Assistance Fee-JC 98,000              100,000            2.0%
63623 - Metal Diversion Fees 2,500                1,500                -40.0%
63624 - Tires Diversion Fees 5,500                7,500                36.4%
63625 - Wood Waste Diversion Fees 3,600                3,700                2.8%
63628 - Greenwaste Processing Fees 571,930            582,330            1.8%
63630 - C&D Recycling (ST Goal) 50,000              30,000              -40.0%
63631 - Mattresses Diversion Service 35,000              35,750              2.1%
63636 - Diversion Assistance - SS 65,000              75,000              15.4%
63637 - Food Waste Diversion 12,000              -                   -100.0%
63651 - HHW Hauling & Disposal 150,000            150,000            0.0%
63653 - ABOP Disposal 5,000                5,000                0.0%
63654 - Freon Removal 2,500                2,500                0.0%
63655 - HHW Disposal Supplies 35,000              35,000              0.0%
63671 - Network Support 13,350              20,000              49.8%
63672 - Laserfiche Support 7,200                7,200                0.0%
63673 - Paradigm Support 17,000              17,000              0.0%
63674 - Plan-It Support 1,000                1,000                0.0%
63675 - Website Hosting Service 840                   900                   7.1%
63676 - INCODE Off Site Backup 2,000                2,000                0.0%
63677 - INCODE Support 16,500              18,000              9.1%
63679 - Employee Evaluations Software Support 3,000                3,000                0.0%
63700 - Public Media Relations 10,000              10,000              0.0%
63711 - Media Campaign 125,000            100,000            -20.0%
63715 - Give Aways 4,950                5,000                1.0%
63719 - RecycleRama 60,000              60,000              0.0%
63750 - Increased Public Education (ST Goal) 75,000              100,000            33.3%
63810 - Leachate Storage 4,500                13,500              200.0%
63811 - RWQCB Studies 2,000                2,000                0.0%
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 55,000              55,000              0.0%
63813 - Eng. Services - GW Cap 16,130              17,000              5.4%
63815 - Site Grading 11,340              5,000                -55.9%
63850 - Gonzales Host Fees 250,000            250,000            0.0%
63921 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - JC 7,200                7,200                0.0%
63922 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - SS 6,000                6,000                0.0%
63952 - Tonnage Band Fees (152,800)          (130,100)          -14.9%
63955 - Landfill Operations 1,991,500         2,030,300         1.9%
63956 - Compaction Incentive 800,000            800,000            0.0%
63957 - Transfer Station Operations 679,800            700,200            3.0%
63958 - Out of Scope Work 10,000              10,000              0.0%
63960 - Contingencies 56,680              59,200              4.4%
63817 - NPDES - Permitting -                   45,000              #DIV/0!
63603 - NPDES Improvements -                   25,000              #DIV/0!
63571 - Bond Continuing Disclosure Services 1,850                1,900                2.7%

63 - Contract Services Total 6,854,320       6,722,330        -1.9%
64 - Other Expenses

64100 - Advertising/Public Notices 8,900                10,400              16.9%
64110 - Advertising - Recruitments 3,000                1,500                -50.0%
64200 - Conferences/Meetings 29,750              31,550              6.1%
64201 - Travel Expense - General Manager 4,000                2,000                -50.0%
64210 - Board Meeting Supplies 3,000                3,000                0.0%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 30 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

  2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Percent 
Change 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Budget by Category with Line Item Detail

FY 2013-14

64220 - Board Retreat 6,535                6,500                -0.5%
64225 - Confrences/Meetings - Boardmembers 7,465                7,500                0.5%
64240 - Employee Recognition 3,500                4,000                14.3%
64250 - Training 28,000              24,500              -12.5%
64251 - INCODE Student Center -                   1,500                #DIV/0!
64310 - Association Memberships 9,290                11,000              18.4%
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 6,500                6,270                -3.5%
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 29,970              34,600              15.4%
64412 - Insurance - Crime 5,190                6,100                17.5%
64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 77,460              89,400              15.4%
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 36,060              41,700              15.6%
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 15,310              18,100              18.2%
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 22,570              26,200              16.1%
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 29,600              34,300              15.9%
64418 - Insurance - Surety Bond 2,750                3,200                16.4%
64610 - Bad Debt Expense -                   -                   #DIV/0!
64700 - Refunds & Reimbursement 1,000                1,000                0.0%
64810 - Board Member Stipends 14,400              14,400              0.0%
64903 - Fees & Permits 8,640                1,000                -88.4%
64904 - Property Taxes 27,700              27,700              0.0%
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 77,790              78,200              0.5%
64906 - Mo.Co. Regional Fees 184,500            184,500            0.0%
64910 - SBOE - CIWMB Fees 349,100            349,100            0.0%
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees 20,600              20,600              0.0%
64925 - SWRCB Fees 122,000            122,000            0.0%
64943 - Fees and Permits 1,000                1,000                0.0%

64 - Other Expenses Total 1,135,580       1,162,820        2.4%
65 - Debt Service

65110 - 2002 Rev Bonds Interest 1,770,000         1,721,600         -2.7%
65120 - Salinas IPA Interest 267,120            257,600            -3.6%
65210 - 2002 Rev Bonds Principal 985,000            1,035,000         5.1%
65220 - Salinas IPA Principal 118,000            127,600            8.1%

65 - Debt Service Total 3,140,120       3,141,800        0.1%
66 - Capital Outlay

66530 - Office Equipment 2,150                2,500                16.3%
66550 - Rolling Equipment 16,000              8,000                -50.0%

66 - Capital Outlay Total 18,150            10,500             -42.1%
67 - Closure/Postclosure

67100 - Closure Expense 277,000            277,000            0.0%
67 - Closure/Postclosure Total 277,000          277,000           0.0%
Grand Total 15,698,700     15,950,000      1.6%

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 31 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 32 of 100



2013-14 
PROPOSED

Scalehouse 
Allocation

Overhead 
Allocation

Full Cost of 
Services

1110 - Executive Administration 410,950               (410,950)           -                   
1120 - Administrative Support 394,300               (394,300)           -                   
1130 - Human Resources Administration 308,300               (308,300)           -                   
1140 - Clerk of the Board 159,850               (159,850)           -                   
1200 - Finance Administration 630,050               (630,050)           -                   
1300 - Operations Administration 387,200               (387,200)           -                   
2100 - Resource Recovery 667,520               149,314            816,834            
2150 - Marketing 75,000                 16,776              91,776              
2200 - Public Education 160,000               35,789              195,789            
2300 - Household Hazardous Waste 676,700               151,367            828,067            
2400 - C & D Diversion 30,000                 6,711                36,711              
2500 - Organics Diversion 587,530               131,421            718,951            
2600 - Diversion Services 144,750               32,378              177,128            
3100 - Scalehouse Operations 351,150               (351,150)           -                   -                   
3600 - JR Transfer Station 724,400               162,037            886,437            
3650 - ML Transfer Station 150,000               33,553              183,553            
3710 - SS Disposal Operations 608,800               175,575            175,452            959,827            
3720 - SS Transfer Operations 908,800               203,284            1,112,084         
3730 - SS Recycling Operations 199,000               44,513              243,513            
4500 - JC Landfill Operations 3,683,200            175,575            863,147            4,721,922         
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure 524,200               117,255            641,455            
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure 188,700               42,209              230,909            
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS 298,600               66,792              365,392            
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure 152,100               34,022              186,122            
5700 - Sun Street ECS 110,100               24,628              134,728            
6100 - Debt Service - Interest 1,979,200            1,979,200         
6200 - Debt Service - Principal 1,162,600            1,162,600         
6605 - Closure Set-Aside 277,000               277,000            
Grand Total 15,950,000        -                 (0)                    15,950,000      

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Cost of Services

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 33 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 34 of 100



2012-13 
BUDGET

Proposed 
2012-13

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

Debt Service
6200 - Debt Service - Principal 1,103,000         1,162,600         5.40%
6100 - Debt Service - Interest 2,037,120         1,979,200         -2.84%
Total Debt Service 3,140,120       3,141,800       0.05%

Postclosure
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure 789,682            641,456            -18.77%
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure 198,382            230,909            16.40%
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure 122,179            186,122            52.34%
Total Postclosure 1,110,242       1,058,487       -4.66%

Transfer Stations
3600 - JR Transfer Station 869,147            886,437            1.99%
3650 - ML Transfer Station 557,217            183,553            -67.06%
3710 - SS Disposal Operations 707,154            959,827            35.73%
3720 - SS Transfer Operations 1,059,452         1,112,084         4.97%
5700 - Sun Street ECS 89,774              134,728            50.07%
Total Transfer Stations 3,282,744       3,276,629       -0.19%

Disposal Services
4500 - JC Landfill Operations 4,419,708         4,721,922         6.84%
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS 307,460            365,392            18.84%
6605 - Closure Set-Aside 277,000            277,000            0.00%
Total Disposal Services 5,004,168       5,364,314       7.20%

AB939 Programs
2100 - Resource Recovery 802,392            816,834            1.80%
2150 - Marketing 123,826            91,776              -25.88%
2200 - Public Education 167,165            195,789            17.12%
2300 - Household Hazardous Waste 798,999            828,068            3.64%
3730 - SS Recycling Operations 303,163            243,513            -19.68%
Total AB939 Programs 2,195,546       2,175,980       -0.89%

Recycling Programs
2400 - C & D Diversion 61,913              36,711              -40.71%
2500 - Organics Diversion 714,513            718,951            0.62%
2600 - Diversion Services 189,454            177,128            -6.51%
Total Recycling Programs 965,880          932,790          -3.43%

Grand Total 15,698,700     15,950,000     1.60%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Full Cost of Services by Program

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 35 of 100



Debt Service
3,141,800 

20%

Postclosure
1,058,487 

7%

Transfer Stations
3,276,629 

20%

Disposal Services
5,364,314 

33%

AB939 Programs
2,175,980 

14%

Recycling Programs
932,790 
6%

Saslinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Cost of Services FY 2013-14

$15,950,000

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 36 of 100



2012‐13 

BUDGET

Proposed 

2012‐13

Disposal Services

3600 ‐ JR Transfer Station 869,147                 886,437                

3650 ‐ ML Transfer Station 557,217                 183,553                

3710 ‐ SS Disposal Operations 707,154                 959,827                

3720 ‐ SS Transfer Operations 1,059,452             1,112,084            

4500 ‐ JC Landfill Operations 4,419,708             4,721,922            

5500 ‐ Johnson Canyon ECS 307,460                 365,392                

5700 ‐ Sun Street ECS 89,774                   134,728                

6605 ‐ Closure Set‐Aside 277,000                 277,000                

Total Disposal Services 8,286,912             8,640,943            

Operational Liabilities*

6200 ‐ Debt Service ‐ Principal 453,100                 476,100                

6100 ‐ Debt Service ‐ Interest 814,200                 791,936                

Total Operational Liabilities 1,267,300             1,268,036            

Legacy Liabilities**

5300 ‐ Crazy Horse Postclosure 789,682                 641,456                

5400 ‐ Lewis Road Postclosure 198,382                 230,909                

5600 ‐ Jolon Road Postclosure 122,179                 186,122                

6200 ‐ Debt Service ‐ Principal 649,900                 686,500                

6100 ‐ Debt Service ‐ Interest 1,222,920             1,187,264            

Total Legacy Liabilities 2,983,062             2,932,251            

AB939 Programs

2100 ‐ Resource Recovery 802,392                 816,834                

2150 ‐ Marketing 123,826                 91,776                  

2200 ‐ Public Education 167,165                 195,789                

2300 ‐ Household Hazardous Waste 798,999                 828,068                

3730 ‐ SS Recycling Operations 303,163                 243,513                

Total AB939 Programs 2,195,546             2,175,980            

Recycling Programs

2400 ‐ C & D Diversion 61,913                   36,711                  

2500 ‐ Organics Diversion 714,513                 718,951                

2600 ‐ Diversion Services 189,454                 177,128                

Total Recycling Programs 965,880                 932,790                

Grand Total 15,698,700           15,950,000          

*46% of total bond debt are for Operational Liabilities

*54% of total bond debt are for Legacy Liabilities

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Full Cost of Services by Major Categories

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 37 of 100



Disposal Services
8,640,943 

54%

Operational Liabilities*
1,268,036 

8%

Legacy Liabilities**
2,932,251 

18%

AB939 Programs
2,175,980 

14%

Recycling Programs
932,790 
6%

Full Cost of Services $15,950,000

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 38 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

105 - Administration Fund
1110 - Executive Administration

61 - Employee Services
61110 - Regular Pay 178,300        185,100        
61120 - Paid Time Off 6,200            10,700          
61705 - Management Leave 5,200            5,400            
61815 - Auto Allowance 6,000            6,000            
61816 - Cell Phone 1,200            1,200            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 18,600          19,800          
61823 - PERS EPMC 12,500          13,000          
61825 - Medicare 2,600            2,700            
61831 - Health Insurance 20,400          23,400          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 800               800               
61834 - Unemployment 600               600               
61836 - Life Insurance 700               700               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 4,700            1,300            
61999 - CIP/Program Regular Salary Deduct (26,300)         -                

61 - Employee Services Total 231,500        270,700        
62 - Supplies

62810 - Software/License Renewals 400               400               
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 1,250            500               

62 - Supplies Total 1,650            900               
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 600               600               
63510 - Legal Services 75,000          100,000        
63540 - Consulting Engineer 20,000          15,000          
63590 - Other Professional Services 3,000            3,000            
63598 - FSA Service Fees 100               100               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 150               150               
63960 - Contingencies 4,460            -                

63 - Contract Services Total 103,310        118,850        
64 - Other Expenses

64200 - Conferences/Meetings 5,000            5,000            
64201 - Travel Expense - General Manager 4,000            2,000            
64250 - Training 2,000            2,000            
64310 - Association Memberships 5,000            5,000            
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 2,000            2,000            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 370               500               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 690               800               
64418 - Insurance - Surety Bond 2,750            3,200            

64 - Other Expenses Total 21,810          20,500          
1110 - Executive Administration Total 358,270       410,950       

1120 - Administrative Support
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 107,300        111,700        

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 39 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

61120 - Paid Time Off 3,700            -                
61300 - Overtime - Regular 500               500               
61410 - Wellness Program 1,000            500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 3,100            3,300            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 11,200          12,000          
61823 - PERS EPMC 7,500            7,900            
61825 - Medicare 1,600            1,700            
61831 - Health Insurance 25,500          29,300          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 500               500               
61834 - Unemployment 1,100            1,100            
61836 - Life Insurance 400               400               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 800               800               

61 - Employee Services Total 164,200        169,700        
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 23,000          30,000          
62120 - Reproduction Costs 124               1,000            
62130 - Copier/Printer Supplies 9,000            6,000            
62140 - Janitorial Supplies 3,500            2,000            
62230 - Vehicle Supplies 1,200            2,000            
62330 - Fuel 2,576            1,200            
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 3,000            3,000            
62810 - Software/License Renewals 600               600               
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 1,500            1,500            
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 1,000            1,000            

62 - Supplies Total 45,500          48,300          
63 - Contract Services

63120 - Telephone 9,000            9,000            
63121 - Conference Call Services -                700               
63140 - Postage 5,000            5,000            
63150 - Overnight Shipments 800               800               
63210 - Water 600               600               
63230 - Gas & Electricity 12,000          12,000          
63270 - Garbage/Recycling Pickup 700               700               
63320 - Building Rent 86,400          86,400          
63322 - Building Maintenance Fees 21,000          21,000          
63416 - Building Alarm Service 700               700               
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 1,000            1,000            
63431 - Equip Maintenance - Copier 3,500            3,500            
63560 - Custodial Service 9,600            6,600            
63598 - FSA Service Fees 200               200               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 300               300               

63 - Contract Services Total 150,800        148,500        
64 - Other Expenses

64100 - Advertising/Public Notices 5,000            5,000            
64200 - Conferences/Meetings 1,000            1,000            

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 40 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

64250 - Training 2,000            2,000            
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 750               300               
64412 - Insurance - Crime 220               300               
64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 790               900               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 130               200               
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 1,990            2,300            
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 750               900               

64 - Other Expenses Total 25,540          27,800          
1120 - Administrative Support Total 386,040       394,300       

1130 - Human Resources Administration
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 163,100        166,200        
61120 - Paid Time Off 5,600            6,400            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 500               500               
61400 - Education Assistance 1,000            500               
61410 - Wellness Program 500               1,000            
61700 - Flexible Leave 1,900            1,900            
61705 - Management Leave 2,900            3,000            
61815 - Auto Allowance 6,000            6,000            
61816 - Cell Phone 1,000            1,000            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 17,000          17,800          
61823 - PERS EPMC 11,500          11,700          
61825 - Medicare 2,400            2,500            
61831 - Health Insurance 32,600          37,400          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 800               800               
61834 - Unemployment 1,100            1,100            
61836 - Life Insurance 600               600               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 1,200            1,200            

61 - Employee Services Total 249,700        259,600        
62 - Supplies

62810 - Software/License Renewals 600               600               
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 1,000            1,000            

62 - Supplies Total 1,600            1,600            
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 600               600               
63510 - Legal Services 5,000            5,000            
63520 - Recruitment Services 2,000            -                
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 500               2,000            
63580 - Safety Program/Consulting 5,000            5,000            
63581 - Safety Awards 6,520            7,000            
63599 - EAP Service Fee 300               300               
63679 - Employee Evaluations Software Support 3,000            3,000            

63 - Contract Services Total 22,920          22,900          
64 - Other Expenses

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 41 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

64110 - Advertising - Recruitments 3,000            1,500            
64200 - Conferences/Meetings 3,000            4,000            
64240 - Employee Recognition 3,500            4,000            
64250 - Training 10,000          10,000          
64310 - Association Memberships 2,000            2,000            
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 2,000            2,000            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 330               400               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 190               300               

64 - Other Expenses Total 24,020          24,200          
1130 - Human Resources Administration Total 298,240       308,300       

1140 - Clerk of the Board
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 67,700          72,300          
61120 - Paid Time Off 2,400            -                
61300 - Overtime - Regular 500               500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 2,000            2,100            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 7,100            7,800            
61823 - PERS EPMC 4,800            5,100            
61825 - Medicare 1,000            1,100            
61826 - FICA -                -                
61831 - Health Insurance 18,600          21,300          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 300               400               
61834 - Unemployment 600               600               
61836 - Life Insurance 300               300               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 500               500               

61 - Employee Services Total 105,800        112,000        
62 - Supplies

62810 - Software/License Renewals 300               300               
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 480               500               

62 - Supplies Total 780               800               
63 - Contract Services

63250 - Exterminator Service 620               650               
63565 - Records Management Disposal Service 250               250               
63598 - FSA Service Fees 100               100               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 150               150               
63672 - Laserfiche Support 7,200            7,200            

63 - Contract Services Total 8,320            8,350            
64 - Other Expenses

64100 - Advertising/Public Notices 3,900            3,900            
64200 - Conferences/Meetings 1,500            1,500            
64210 - Board Meeting Supplies 3,000            3,000            
64220 - Board Retreat 6,535            6,500            
64225 - Confrences/Meetings - Boardmembers 7,465            7,500            
64250 - Training 1,000            1,000            
64310 - Association Memberships 420               600               

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 42 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

64412 - Insurance - Crime 150               200               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 90                 100               
64810 - Board Member Stipends 14,400          14,400          

64 - Other Expenses Total 38,460          38,700          
1140 - Clerk of the Board Total 153,360       159,850       

1200 - Finance Administration
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 335,100        341,700        
61120 - Paid Time Off 11,600          6,700            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 2,500            2,500            
61400 - Education Assistance 500               500               
61410 - Wellness Program 500               500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 6,500            6,600            
61705 - Management Leave 3,200            3,300            
61815 - Auto Allowance 6,000            6,000            
61816 - Cell Phone 1,600            1,600            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 34,900          36,600          
61823 - PERS EPMC 23,500          24,000          
61825 - Medicare 4,900            5,000            
61831 - Health Insurance 69,700          79,900          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 1,500            1,600            
61834 - Unemployment 2,200            2,200            
61836 - Life Insurance 1,200            1,200            
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 2,500            2,300            

61 - Employee Services Total 507,900        522,200        
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 750               600               
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 1,000            1,000            
62810 - Software/License Renewals 6,600            3,500            
62915 - Minor Computer Equipment 1,850            1,000            

62 - Supplies Total 10,200          6,100            
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 600               -                
63125 - Internet Services 4,800            3,600            
63126 - Exchange Hosting Services 4,500            3,000            
63127 - Network Access 760               800               
63150 - Overnight Shipments 200               200               
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 550               600               
63530 - Audit Services 23,550          24,000          
63535 - Actuarial Services 10,000          -                
63570 - Bank of NY -1997 Series A Bond 5,100            5,100            
63595 - Returned Check Expense 500               500               
63596 - Bank Fees 3,000            4,000            
63598 - FSA Service Fees 200               200               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 600               600               

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 43 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63671 - Network Support 13,350          20,000          
63674 - Plan-It Support 1,000            1,000            
63675 - Website Hosting Service 840               900               
63676 - INCODE Off Site Backup 2,000            2,000            
63677 - INCODE Support 16,500          18,000          
63571 - Bond Continuing Disclosure Services 1,850            1,900            

63 - Contract Services Total 89,900          86,400          
64 - Other Expenses

64200 - Conferences/Meetings 5,000            6,050            
64250 - Training 2,500            2,500            
64251 - INCODE Student Center -                1,500            
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 500               500               
64412 - Insurance - Crime 670               800               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 380               500               
64700 - Refunds & Reimbursement 1,000            1,000            

64 - Other Expenses Total 10,050          12,850          
66 - Capital Outlay

66530 - Office Equipment 2,150            2,500            
66 - Capital Outlay Total 2,150            2,500            

1200 - Finance Administration Total 620,200       630,050       
1300 - Operations Administration

61 - Employee Services
61110 - Regular Pay 445,000        284,900        
61120 - Paid Time Off 15,300          -                
61300 - Overtime - Regular 10,000          -                
61410 - Wellness Program 500               500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 4,900            -                
61705 - Management Leave 8,000            8,300            
61815 - Auto Allowance 12,000          12,000          
61816 - Cell Phone 4,400            4,400            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 46,300          30,500          
61823 - PERS EPMC 31,200          20,000          
61825 - Medicare 6,500            4,200            
61831 - Health Insurance 53,700          32,200          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 1,900            1,300            
61834 - Unemployment 2,200            1,100            
61836 - Life Insurance 1,600            1,100            
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 24,300          2,000            
61998 - ECS/Program Regular Salary Deduct (61,000)         -                
61999 - CIP/Program Regular Salary Deduct (140,100)       (80,000)         

61 - Employee Services Total 466,700        322,500        
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 1,200            1,200            
62230 - Rolling Stock Supplies 2,000            2,000            
62330 - Fuel 12,000          12,000          

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 44 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

62800 - Special Dept Supplies 2,000            2,000            
62810 - Software/License Renewals 2,500            2,500            
62840 - Safety Supplies -                1,000            

62 - Supplies Total 19,700          20,700          
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 1,000            1,200            
63150 - Overnight Shipments 1,000            1,000            
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 1,000            5,000            
63540 - Consulting Engineer 25,000          5,000            
63598 - FSA Service Fees 150               100               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 600               600               
63700 - Public Media Relations 10,000          10,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 38,750          22,900          
64 - Other Expenses

64200 - Conferences/Meetings 6,250            5,000            
64250 - Training 6,000            4,000            
64310 - Association Memberships 1,470            3,000            
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 1,730            1,500            
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 2,110            2,500            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 920               1,100            
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 3,420            4,000            
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees -                -                

64 - Other Expenses Total 21,900          21,100          
1300 - Operations Administration Total 547,050       387,200       

3100 - Scalehouse Operations
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 173,800        179,400        
61120 - Paid Time Off 7,000            6,300            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 7,500            7,500            
61700 - Flexible Leave 5,900            6,300            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 18,100          19,200          
61823 - PERS EPMC 12,200          12,600          
61825 - Medicare 2,600            2,700            
61831 - Health Insurance 47,000          51,800          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 700               700               
61834 - Unemployment 1,900            1,800            
61836 - Life Insurance 700               700               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 4,500            1,300            

61 - Employee Services Total 281,900        290,300        
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 1,000            1,000            
62130 - Copier/Printer Supplies 500               500               
62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 1,000            1,000            
62510 - Uniforms 1,600            1,600            
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 1,000            1,000            

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 45 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

62840 - Safety Supplies 900               900               
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 1,500            1,500            

62 - Supplies Total 7,500            7,500            
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 1,000            1,000            
63125 - Internet Services 4,700            4,700            
63210 - Water 300               300               
63240 - Portable Toilet 1,400            1,400            
63416 - Building Alarm Service 850               850               
63589 - Cash Over/Short -                -                
63594 - Credit Card Fees 8,000            8,000            
63596 - Bank Fees 4,500            4,500            
63599 - EAP Service Fee 600               600               
63673 - Paradigm Support 17,000          17,000          
63921 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - JC 7,200            7,200            
63922 - Scale Maintenance & Repair - SS 6,000            6,000            

63 - Contract Services Total 51,550          51,550          
64 - Other Expenses

64250 - Training 500               500               
64412 - Insurance - Crime 360               500               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 680               800               

64 - Other Expenses Total 1,540            1,800            
3100 - Scalehouse Operations Total 342,490       351,150       

105 - Administration Fund Total 2,705,650    2,641,800     
106 - Resource Recovery Fund

2100 - Resource Recovery
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 391,200        406,900        
61120 - Paid Time Off 13,500          2,800            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 5,000            5,000            
61400 - Education Assistance 500               -                
61410 - Wellness Program 500               500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 7,700            8,100            
61705 - Management Leave 3,700            3,700            
61815 - Auto Allowance -                6,000            
61816 - Cell Phone 2,000            2,000            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 40,700          43,600          
61823 - PERS EPMC 27,400          28,500          
61825 - Medicare 5,700            5,900            
61831 - Health Insurance 72,200          88,000          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 1,700            1,800            
61834 - Unemployment 2,700            2,700            
61836 - Life Insurance 1,400            1,500            
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 8,600            2,800            

61 - Employee Services Total 584,500        609,800        

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 46 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

62 - Supplies
62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 2,500            2,500            
62130 - Copier/Printer Supplies 600               600               
62230 - Rolling Stock Supplies 500               500               
62330 - Fuel 2,000            2,000            
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 2,500            2,500            
62801 - Graffiti Removal Supplies 1,500            2,500            
62802 - Litter Abatement 2,500            -                
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 3,500            3,500            

62 - Supplies Total 15,600          14,100          
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 50                 -                
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 700               700               
63598 - FSA Service Fees 100               100               
63599 - EAP Service Fee 750               750               
63711 - Media Campaign 25,000          25,000          
63715 - Give Aways 4,950            5,000            
63960 - Contingencies 5,000            -                

63 - Contract Services Total 36,550          31,550          
64 - Other Expenses

64200 - Conferences/Meetings 4,500            5,500            
64250 - Training 2,000            1,000            
64310 - Association Memberships 400               400               
64320 - Publications & Trade Journals 270               270               
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 2,120            2,900            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 780               500               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 1,280            1,500            

64 - Other Expenses Total 11,350          12,070          
2100 - Resource Recovery Total 648,000       667,520       

2150 - Marketing
63 - Contract Services

63711 - Media Campaign 100,000        75,000          
63 - Contract Services Total 100,000        75,000          

2150 - Marketing Total 100,000       75,000         
2200 - Public Education

63 - Contract Services
63719 - RecycleRama 60,000          60,000          
63750 - Increased Public Education (ST Goal) 75,000          100,000        

63 - Contract Services Total 135,000        160,000        
2200 - Public Education Total 135,000       160,000       

2300 - Household Hazardous Waste
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 221,500        227,800        
61120 - Paid Time Off 7,700            6,000            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 10,000          10,000          

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 47 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

61410 - Wellness Program -                500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 6,400            6,600            
61816 - Cell Phone 700               700               
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 23,100          24,400          
61823 - PERS EPMC 15,500          16,000          
61825 - Medicare 3,300            3,400            
61831 - Health Insurance 74,100          79,900          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 900               1,000            
61834 - Unemployment 2,200            2,200            
61836 - Life Insurance 900               900               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 22,600          41,000          

61 - Employee Services Total 388,900        420,400        
62 - Supplies

62230 - Rolling Stock Supplies 3,000            3,000            
62330 - Fuel 2,200            2,200            
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 15,000          15,000          
62910 - Minor Capital Outlay 5,000            5,000            

62 - Supplies Total 25,200          25,200          
63 - Contract Services

63120 - Telephone 2,000            2,000            
63230 - Gas & Electricity 10,000          10,000          
63416 - Building Alarm Service 700               700               
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 3,000            3,500            
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 1,500            -                
63589 - Cash Over/Short -                -                
63599 - EAP Service Fee 600               600               
63651 - HHW Hauling & Disposal 150,000        150,000        
63653 - ABOP Disposal 5,000            5,000            
63654 - Freon Removal 2,500            2,500            
63655 - HHW Disposal Supplies 35,000          35,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 210,300        209,300        
64 - Other Expenses

64200 - Conferences/Meetings 3,500            3,500            
64250 - Training 1,500            1,500            
64310 - Association Memberships -                -                
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 1,670            2,000            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 490               600               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 3,100            3,600            
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 2,600            2,600            

64 - Other Expenses Total 12,860          13,800          
66 - Capital Outlay

66550 - Rolling Equipment 8,000            8,000            
66 - Capital Outlay Total 8,000            8,000            

2300 - Household Hazardous Waste Total 645,260       676,700       
2400 - C & D Diversion

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 48 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63 - Contract Services
63630 - C&D Recycling (ST Goal) 50,000          30,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 50,000          30,000          
2400 - C & D Diversion Total 50,000         30,000         

2500 - Organics Diversion
63 - Contract Services

63592 - Facility Maintenance 1,500            1,500            
63625 - Wood Waste Diversion Fees 3,600            3,700            
63628 - Greenwaste Processing Fees 571,930        582,330        

63 - Contract Services Total 577,030        587,530        
2500 - Organics Diversion Total 577,030       587,530       

2600 - Diversion Services
63 - Contract Services

63622 - Diversion Assistance Fee-JC 98,000          100,000        
63623 - Metal Diversion Fees 2,500            1,500            
63624 - Tires Diversion Fees 5,500            7,500            
63631 - Mattresses Diversion Service 35,000          35,750          
63637 - Food Waste Diversion 12,000          -                

63 - Contract Services Total 153,000        144,750        
2600 - Diversion Services Total 153,000       144,750       

106 - Resource Recovery Fund Total 2,308,290    2,341,500     
130 - Crazy Horse Project Fund

5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 23,600          32,200          
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                2,000            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                3,500            
61823 - PERS EPMC -                2,300            
61825 - Medicare -                500               
61831 - Health Insurance -                4,800            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                200               
61834 - Unemployment -                200               
61836 - Life Insurance -                200               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                3,600            

61 - Employee Services Total 23,600          49,500          
62 - Supplies

62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 2,200            2,500            
62 - Supplies Total 2,200            2,500            

63 - Contract Services
63120 - Telephone 1,500            500               
63230 - Gas & Electricity 45,000          62,000          
63416 - Building Alarm Service 500               -                
63544 - Eng. Services - Leachate 17,000          17,000          
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 49,000          49,000          
63546 - TO-15 Testing 5,000            5,000            

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 49 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 57,000          57,000          
63549 - Eng Services - LFG Surface Monitoring 16,000          16,000          
63551 - GHG Monitoring (AB32) 15,000          10,000          
63553 - Eng. Services - GW Cap - Non Routine 1,170            2,500            
63554 - Eng. Services - Leachate - Non Routine 6,000            6,200            
63555 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring - Non Routine 5,000            5,000            
63558 - Eng. Services - LFG System - Non Routine 14,000          15,000          
63592 - Facility Maintenance 5,000            5,000            
63810 - Leachate Storage 1,000            10,000          
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 40,000          40,000          
63813 - Eng. Services - GW Cap 16,130          17,000          
63960 - Contingencies 21,300          25,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 315,600        342,200        
64 - Other Expenses

64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 8,680            10,000          
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 2,830            3,300            
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 7,070            8,200            
64904 - Property Taxes 1,800            1,800            
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 24,500          24,500          
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees 12,300          12,300          
64925 - SWRCB Fees 55,000          55,000          

64 - Other Expenses Total 125,090        130,000        
5300 - Crazy Horse Postclosure Total 466,490       524,200       

130 - Crazy Horse Project Fund Total 466,490       524,200       
141 - Lewis Road Closure Fund

5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 8,400            22,700          
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                1,500            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                2,500            
61823 - PERS EPMC -                1,600            
61825 - Medicare -                400               
61831 - Health Insurance -                3,400            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                100               
61834 - Unemployment -                200               
61836 - Life Insurance -                100               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                2,500            

61 - Employee Services Total 8,400            35,000          
63 - Contract Services

63120 - Telephone 300               300               
63230 - Gas & Electricity 5,000            5,000            
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 5,000            5,400            
63440 - Equipment Rental 2,700            3,500            
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 14,000          13,200          

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 50 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63546 - TO-15 Testing 2,600            2,600            
63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 45,000          45,000          
63555 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring - Non Routine 2,000            -                
63558 - Eng. Services - LFG System - Non Routine 5,000            4,900            
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 5,000            5,000            
63815 - Site Grading 11,340          5,000            
63960 - Contingencies 2,460            9,000            

63 - Contract Services Total 100,400        98,900          
64 - Other Expenses

64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 3,930            4,600            
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 800               1,000            
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 3,270            3,800            
64904 - Property Taxes 2,200            2,200            
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 5,000            5,000            
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees 3,300            3,300            
64925 - SWRCB Fees 20,000          20,000          

64 - Other Expenses Total 51,410          54,800          
5400 - Lewis Road Postclosure Total 160,210       188,700       

141 - Lewis Road Closure Fund Total 160,210       188,700       
150 - Johnson Cyn Project Fund

4500 - JC Landfill Operations
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay -                19,000          
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                1,000            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                2,100            
61823 - PERS EPMC -                1,400            
61825 - Medicare -                300               
61831 - Health Insurance -                3,000            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                100               
61834 - Unemployment -                200               
61836 - Life Insurance -                100               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                2,300            

61 - Employee Services Total -                29,500          
62 - Supplies

62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 3,000            3,000            
62 - Supplies Total 3,000            3,000            

63 - Contract Services
63120 - Telephone 1,600            1,600            
63230 - Gas & Electricity 1,000            1,200            
63250 - Exterminator Service 1,500            1,500            
63440 - Equipment Rental 2,500            2,500            
63542 - Eng. Services - Surveying 16,000          16,000          
63543 - Aerial Topography 6,000            6,000            
63592 - Facility Maintenance -                7,500            

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 51 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63593 - Landscape Maintenance 2,500            2,500            
63613 - Contract Labor -                10,000          
63850 - Gonzales Host Fees 250,000        250,000        
63952 - Tonnage Band Fees (152,800)       (130,100)       
63955 - Landfill Operations 1,991,500      2,030,300      
63956 - Compaction Incentive 800,000        800,000        
63958 - Out of Scope Work 10,000          10,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 2,929,800      3,009,000      
64 - Other Expenses

64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 160               200               
64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 10,990          12,700          
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 410               500               
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 8,920            10,300          
64610 - Bad Debt Expense -                -                
64904 - Property Taxes 20,500          20,500          
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 25,000          25,000          
64906 - Mo.Co. Regional Fees 125,500        125,500        
64910 - SBOE - CIWMB Fees 240,800        240,800        
64920 - MBUAPCD-Air Board Fees 5,000            5,000            
64925 - SWRCB Fees 18,000          18,000          
64943 - Fees and Permits 1,000            1,000            

64 - Other Expenses Total 469,190        474,400        
4500 - JC Landfill Operations Total 3,401,990    3,515,900     

5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 20,600          28,500          
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                1,500            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                3,100            
61823 - PERS EPMC -                2,000            
61825 - Medicare -                500               
61831 - Health Insurance -                4,400            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                200               
61834 - Unemployment -                200               
61836 - Life Insurance -                200               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                3,500            

61 - Employee Services Total 20,600          44,100          
62 - Supplies

62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 1,000            5,000            
62 - Supplies Total 1,000            5,000            

63 - Contract Services
63120 - Telephone 1,200            1,200            
63230 - Gas & Electricity 30,000          33,000          
63544 - Eng. Services - Leachate 27,000          27,000          
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 15,000          13,500          

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 52 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 43,000          43,000          
63549 - Eng Services - LFG Surface Monitoring 20,000          20,000          
63551 - GHG Monitoring (AB32) 20,000          1,000            
63554 - Eng. Services - Leachate - Non Routine 4,000            1,000            
63555 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring - Non Routine 3,500            1,000            
63558 - Eng. Services - LFG System - Non Routine 34,500          40,000          
63810 - Leachate Storage 3,500            3,500            
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 6,000            6,000            
63960 - Contingencies 19,000          14,300          
63817 - NPDES - Permitting -                45,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 226,700        249,500        
5500 - Johnson Canyon ECS Total 248,300       298,600       

150 - Johnson Cyn Project Fund Total 3,650,290    3,814,500     
151 - Johnson Canyon Closure Fund

6605 - Closure Set-Aside
67 - Closure/Postclosure

67100 - Closure Expense 187,000        187,000        
67 - Closure/Postclosure Total 187,000        187,000        

6605 - Closure Set-Aside Total 187,000       187,000       
151 - Johnson Canyon Closure Fund Total 187,000       187,000       

160 - Jolon Road Project Fund
3600 - JR Transfer Station

63 - Contract Services
63957 - Transfer Station Operations 679,800        700,200        

63 - Contract Services Total 679,800        700,200        
64 - Other Expenses

64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 9,200            9,300            

64 - Other Expenses Total 22,110          24,200          
3600 - JR Transfer Station Total 701,910       724,400       

160 - Jolon Road Project Fund Total 701,910       724,400       
161 - Jolon Road Closure Fund

5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 8,400            22,700          
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                1,500            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                2,500            
61823 - PERS EPMC -                1,600            
61825 - Medicare -                400               
61831 - Health Insurance -                3,400            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                100               
61834 - Unemployment -                200               
61836 - Life Insurance -                100               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                2,500            

61 - Employee Services Total 8,400            35,000          

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 53 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

62 - Supplies
62290 - Other Repair & Maintenance Supplies 2,500            10,000          

62 - Supplies Total 2,500            10,000          
63 - Contract Services

63261 - Vector Control 5,000            5,000            
63544 - Eng. Services - Leachate 4,000            3,500            
63545 - Eng. Services - GW Monitoring 14,000          13,500          
63548 - Eng. Services - LFG System 3,000            3,000            
63613 - Contract Labor -                15,000          
63811 - RWQCB Studies 2,000            2,000            
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 3,000            3,000            
63960 - Contingencies 4,460            7,300            

63 - Contract Services Total 35,460          52,300          
64 - Other Expenses

64414 - Insurance - General Liability 10,520          12,100          
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 8,550            9,900            
64904 - Property Taxes 3,000            3,000            
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 3,240            2,800            
64925 - SWRCB Fees 27,000          27,000          

64 - Other Expenses Total 52,310          54,800          
5600 - Jolon Road Postclosure Total 98,670         152,100       

161 - Jolon Road Closure Fund Total 98,670         152,100       
170 - Salinas Transfer Station

3710 - SS Disposal Operations
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 102,800        202,700        
61120 - Paid Time Off 4,400            8,200            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 20,000          30,000          
61410 - Wellness Program -                500               
61700 - Flexible Leave 3,700            6,800            
61705 - Management Leave -                3,400            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 10,200          21,700          
61823 - PERS EPMC 6,900            14,200          
61825 - Medicare 1,500            3,000            
61826 - FICA -                -                
61831 - Health Insurance 38,500          58,300          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 400               900               
61834 - Unemployment 1,200            2,200            
61836 - Life Insurance 500               900               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 10,000          33,700          

61 - Employee Services Total 200,100        386,500        
62 - Supplies

62100 - Office Supplies & Materials 500               500               
62140 - Janitorial Supplies 1,200            2,400            
62230 - Vehicle Supplies 1,000            1,000            

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 54 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

62330 - Fuel 5,000            -                
62335 - Biodiesel Fuel 20,000          45,000          
62510 - Uniforms 750               1,200            
62800 - Special Dept Supplies 5,000            5,000            
62840 - Safety Supplies 2,175            1,900            
62850 - Small Tools 500               500               

62 - Supplies Total 36,125          57,500          
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 1,400            1,400            
63210 - Water 6,000            7,500            
63220 - Sewer 400               400               
63230 - Gas & Electricity 5,000            5,000            
63240 - Portable Toilet 2,700            2,700            
63250 - Exterminator Service 2,440            2,450            
63416 - Building Alarm Service 2,680            2,700            
63430 - Equipment Maintenance 17,000          25,000          
63440 - Equipment Rental 10,620          15,000          
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 500               -                
63560 - Custodial Service 6,500            13,000          
63592 - Facility Maintenance 23,500          20,000          
63593 - Landscape Maintenance 2,400            3,000            
63598 - FSA Service Fees 80                 -                
63599 - EAP Service Fee 460               450               
63613 - Contract Labor 26,417          10,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 108,097        108,600        
64 - Other Expenses

64100 - Advertising/Public Notices -                1,500            
64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 5,200            6,000            
64412 - Insurance - Crime 220               300               
64413 - Insurance - Environmental Impairment Liability 12,910          14,900          
64414 - Insurance - General Liability 1,150            1,400            
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 1,370            1,600            
64416 - Insurance - Property Damage 16,540          19,100          
64417 - Insurance - Excess Liability 1,040            1,200            
64903 - Fees & Permits 8,640            1,000            
64904 - Property Taxes 200               200               
64905 - Mo.Co. LEA Fees 8,250            9,000            

64 - Other Expenses Total 55,520          56,200          
3710 - SS Disposal Operations Total 399,842       608,800       

3720 - SS Transfer Operations
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 255,100        264,300        
61120 - Paid Time Off 8,800            8,500            
61300 - Overtime - Regular 20,000          30,000          
61410 - Wellness Program 1,000            500               

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 55 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

61700 - Flexible Leave 7,400            7,800            
61816 - Cell Phone 400               400               
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 26,600          28,300          
61823 - PERS EPMC 17,900          18,500          
61825 - Medicare 3,700            3,900            
61831 - Health Insurance 88,200          93,900          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 1,100            1,100            
61834 - Unemployment 2,700            2,700            
61836 - Life Insurance 1,000            1,000            
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 26,000          47,600          

61 - Employee Services Total 459,900        508,500        
62 - Supplies

62230 - Vehicle Supplies 4,000            4,000            
62330 - Fuel 75,000          95,000          
62335 - Biodiesel Fuel 156,200        140,000        
62510 - Uniforms 1,250            1,250            
62840 - Safety Supplies 1,625            3,000            

62 - Supplies Total 238,075        243,250        
63 - Contract Services

63116 - Cell Phones 2,000            2,000            
63410 - Vehicle Maintenance 104,200        101,200        
63522 - HR Investigations, Testing 1,000            -                
63586 - Vehicle Safety Inspection 1,200            -                
63599 - EAP Service Fee 750               750               
63613 - Contract Labor 24,583          24,000          
63615 - Hauling Services 1,800            3,500            

63 - Contract Services Total 135,533        131,450        
64 - Other Expenses

64411 - Insurance - Commercial Auto 17,960          20,700          
64412 - Insurance - Crime 560               700               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 3,570            4,200            

64 - Other Expenses Total 22,090          25,600          
3720 - SS Transfer Operations Total 855,598       908,800       

3730 - SS Recycling Operations
61 - Employee Services

61110 - Regular Pay 91,200          60,000          
61120 - Paid Time Off 1,300            -                
61300 - Overtime - Regular -                2,500            
61700 - Flexible Leave 1,100            -                
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution 9,000            6,500            
61823 - PERS EPMC 6,100            4,200            
61825 - Medicare 1,400            900               
61831 - Health Insurance 35,300          20,500          
61833 - Long-Term Disability 400               300               
61834 - Unemployment 1,400            800               

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 56 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

61836 - Life Insurance 500               300               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 6,600            10,800          

61 - Employee Services Total 154,300        106,800        
62 - Supplies

62800 - Special Dept Supplies 5,000            5,000            
62840 - Safety Supplies 1,500            1,500            

62 - Supplies Total 6,500            6,500            
63 - Contract Services

63613 - Contract Labor 10,000          10,000          
63636 - Diversion Assistance - SS 65,000          75,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 75,000          85,000          
64 - Other Expenses

64250 - Training 500               -                
64412 - Insurance - Crime 120               200               
64415 - Insurance - Public Officials and Employment Liabil 410               500               

64 - Other Expenses Total 1,030            700               
66 - Capital Outlay

66550 - Rolling Equipment 8,000            -                
66 - Capital Outlay Total 8,000            -                

3730 - SS Recycling Operations Total 244,830       199,000       
5700 - Sun Street ECS

61 - Employee Services
61110 - Regular Pay -                5,700            
61822 - PERS Employer Contribution -                700               
61823 - PERS EPMC -                400               
61825 - Medicare -                100               
61831 - Health Insurance -                2,200            
61833 - Long-Term Disability -                100               
61834 - Unemployment -                100               
61836 - Life Insurance -                100               
61837 - Insurance - Workers Compensation -                1,100            

61 - Employee Services Total -                10,500          
63 - Contract Services

63587 - Street Sweeping 9,500            3,000            
63597 - Litter Abatement 60,000          60,000          
63613 - Contract Labor -                5,000            
63812 - Lab Water Analysis 1,000            1,000            
63960 - Contingencies -                3,600            
63603 - NPDES Improvements -                25,000          

63 - Contract Services Total 70,500          97,600          
64 - Other Expenses

64925 - SWRCB Fees 2,000            2,000            
64 - Other Expenses Total 2,000            2,000            

5700 - Sun Street ECS Total 72,500         110,100       
170 - Salinas Transfer Station Total 1,572,770    1,826,700     

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 57 of 100



 2012-13 
BUDGET 

 2013-14 
PROPOSED 

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Proposed Budget Worksheets

FY 2013-14

175 - Salinas Transportation Surcharge
3650 - ML Transfer Station

63 - Contract Services
63616 - Madison Lane Transfer Station Services 450,000        150,000        

63 - Contract Services Total 450,000        150,000        
3650 - ML Transfer Station Total 450,000       150,000       

175 - Salinas Transportation Surcharge Total 450,000       150,000       
180 - Expansion Fund

4500 - JC Landfill Operations
64 - Other Expenses

64906 - Mo.Co. Regional Fees 59,000          59,000          
64910 - SBOE - CIWMB Fees 108,300        108,300        

64 - Other Expenses Total 167,300        167,300        
4500 - JC Landfill Operations Total 167,300       167,300       

6605 - Closure Set-Aside
67 - Closure/Postclosure

67100 - Closure Expense 90,000          90,000          
67 - Closure/Postclosure Total 90,000          90,000          

6605 - Closure Set-Aside Total 90,000         90,000         
180 - Expansion Fund Total 257,300       257,300       

190 - Debt Service
6100 - Debt Service - Interest

65 - Debt Service
65110 - 2002 Rev Bonds Interest 1,770,000      1,721,600      
65120 - Salinas IPA Interest 267,120        257,600        

65 - Debt Service Total 2,037,120      1,979,200      
6100 - Debt Service - Interest Total 2,037,120    1,979,200     

6200 - Debt Service - Principal
65 - Debt Service

65210 - 2002 Rev Bonds Principal 985,000        1,035,000      
65220 - Salinas IPA Principal 118,000        127,600        

65 - Debt Service Total 1,103,000      1,162,600      
6200 - Debt Service - Principal Total 1,103,000    1,162,600     

190 - Debt Service Total 3,140,120    3,141,800     
Grand Total 15,698,700  15,950,000   

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 58 of 100



          

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 59 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

SUMMARY 
 
The SVSWA Board of Directors recognizes their fiduciary responsibility by virtue of their 
appointment to the Board.  In an effort to promote transparency in the fiscal affairs of the 
Authority and to promote fiscal accountability, it hereby adopts the following financial policies to 
guide the Authority’s finances: 

1. Revenues: The Authority will maintain a revenue system that will assure a reliable, 
equitable, predictable revenue stream to support Authority services. 

2. Expenditures: The Authority shall assure fiscal stability and the effective and efficient 
delivery of services, through the identification of necessary services, establishment of 
appropriate service levels, and careful administration of the expenditure of available 
resources. 

3. Fund Balance/Reserves: The Authority shall maintain a fund balance at a level sufficient 
to protect the Authority's creditworthiness as well as its financial position from 
unforeseeable occurrences or emergencies. 

4. Capital Expenditures and Improvements: The Authority shall annually review the state of  
its capital assets, setting priorities for its replacement and renovation based on needs, 
funding, alternatives and availability of resources. 

5. Debt: The Authority shall utilize debt financing only to provide needed capital equipment 
and improvements while minimizing the impact of debt payments on current revenues. 

6. Investments: The Authority's cash will be invested in such a manner so as to ensure the 
absolute safety of principal and interest, meet the liquidity needs of the Authority, and 
achieve the highest possible yield. 

7. Grants: The Authority shall seek, apply for and effectively administer federal, state and 
foundation grants that address the Authority's current priorities and policy objectives. 

8. Closure Funding: The Authority shall properly fund all closure and postclosure costs in 
accordance with California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) requirements. 

 
9. Fiscal Monitoring: Authority staff shall prepare and present to the Board regular reports 

that analyze, evaluate and forecast the Authority's financial performance and economic 
condition. 

10. Accounting, Auditing and Financial Reporting: The Authority’s accounting, auditing and 
financial reporting shall comply with prevailing local, state, and federal regulations, as well 
as current professional principles and practices as promulgated by authoritative bodies. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 60 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

11. Internal Controls: The Authority shall establish and maintain an internal control structure 
designed to provide reasonable assurance that Authority assets are safeguarded and that 
the possibilities for material errors in the Authority's financial records are minimized. 

 
12. Operating Budget: The Authority’s operating budget will implement the policy decisions of 

the Board.  It will provide a clear picture of the Authority’s resources and their use. 

13. Capital Assets:  The Authority will capitalize all capital assets in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles so as to maintain proper control of all capital 
assets. 

 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 61 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

1 - REVENUES 

The Authority will maintain a revenue system that will assure a reliable, equitable, predictable 
revenue stream to support Authority services. 

A. User Fees 

The Authority shall establish and collect fees to recover the costs of handling specific 
items that benefit only specific users. The Authority Board shall determine the appropriate 
cost recovery level and establish the fees. Where feasible and desirable, the Authority 
shall seek to recover full direct and indirect costs.  User fees shall be reviewed on a 
regular basis to calculate their full cost recovery levels, to compare them to the current 
fee structure, and to recommend adjustments where necessary. 

B. Tipping Fees 

Tipping fees shall be set at levels sufficient to cover operating expenditures, meet debt 
obligations, provide additional funding for capital improvements, and provide adequate 
levels of working capital.  Tipping Fees are not expected to cover depreciation/depletion.  

C. One Time Revenues 

One-time revenues shall be used only for one-time expenditures. 

D. Revenue Estimates 

The Authority shall use a conservative, objective, and analytical approach when 
preparing revenue estimates.  The process shall include analysis of probable economic 
changes and their impacts on revenues, historical collection rates, and trends in 
revenues.  This approach should reduce the likelihood of actual revenues falling short of 
budget estimates during the year and thus avoid mid-year service reductions. 

E. Revenue Collection and Administration 

The Authority shall pursue to the full extent allowed by state law all delinquent ratepayers 
and others overdue in payments to the Authority.  Since a revenue should exceed the 
cost of producing it, the Authority shall strive to control and reduce administrative  
collection costs. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 62 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

2 - EXPENDITURES 

The Authority shall assure fiscal stability and the effective and efficient delivery of services, 
through the identification of necessary services, establishment of appropriate service levels, and 
careful administration of the expenditure of available resources. 

A. Current Funding Basis 

The Authority shall operate on a current funding basis. Expenditures shall be budgeted 
and controlled so as not to exceed current revenues.  

B. Avoidance of Operating Deficits 

The Authority shall take immediate corrective actions if at any time during the fiscal year 
expenditure and revenue estimates are such that an operating deficit (i.e., projected 
expenditures in excess of projected revenues) is projected at year-end. Corrective 
actions can include a hiring freeze, expenditure reductions, fee increases, or use of fund 
balance within the Fund Balance/Reserves Policy. Expenditure deferrals into the 
following fiscal year, short-term loans, or use of one-time revenue sources shall be 
avoided to balance the budget. 

C. Maintenance of Capital Assets 

Within the resources available each fiscal year, the Authority shall maintain capital assets 
and infrastructure at a sufficient level to protect the Authority's investment, to minimize 
future replacement and maintenance costs, and to continue current service levels. 

D. Periodic Program Reviews 

The General Manager shall undertake periodic staff and third-party reviews of Authority 
programs for both efficiency and effectiveness.      Privatization and contracting with other 
governmental agencies will be evaluated as alternative approaches to service delivery. 
Programs which are determined to be inefficient and/or ineffective shall be reduced in 
scope or eliminated. 

 
E. Purchasing 

The Authority shall make every effort to maximize any discounts offered by 
creditors/vendors. Staff shall use competitive bidding whenever possible to attain the best 
possible price on goods and services. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 63 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

3 - FUND BALANCE/RESERVES 

The Authority shall maintain a fund balance at a level sufficient to protect the Authority's 
creditworthiness as well as its financial position from unforeseeable emergencies. 

A. Operating Reserve 

The Authority shall strive to maintain an Operating Reserve equal to fifteen percent (15%) 
of the current year operating expenditures, to provide sufficient reserves for emergencies 
and revenue shortfalls.   Operating expenditures for reserve purposes is defined as the 
total budget less debt service and capital project expenditures.  This reserve will be in 
addition to the Debt Service Reserve required under the 2002 Bond Indenture. 

B. Undesignated Fund Balance 

The Authority shall strive to maintain an undesignated fund balance of ten percent (10%) 
of current year operating budget (maintenance and operation expenditures only). 
Adequate designations shall be maintained for all known liabilities and insurance 
retentions.  After completion of the annual audit, if the undesignated fund balance 
exceeds 10%, the excess will be allocated to reserves in the following priority:   
 

1. Insurance Retention Reserves  
2. Operating Reserve  
3. Capital Projects Reserve. 

 
C. Capital Projects Reserve 

Due to the capital intensive nature of the Authority’s landfill operations the Authority will 
strive to develop a Capital Projects Reserve for the purpose of funding future capital 
projects in accordance with the Capital Improvements Financial Policies.  After fulfilling all 
insurance and operating reserve requirements any undesignated funds above 10% will 
be allocated to the Capital Projects Reserve. 

D. Use of Operating Reserve 

The Operating Reserve shall be used only for its designated purpose - emergencies, non-
recurring expenditures, or major capital purchases that can not be accommodated 
through current year savings. Should such use reduce the balance below the appropriate 
level set as the objective, restoration recommendations will accompany the decision to 
utilize said balance. 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 64 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

4 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 

The Authority shall annually review the state of its capital assets, setting priorities for their 
replacement and renovation based on needs, funding, alternatives and availability of resources. 

A. Capital Improvement Plan 

The Authority shall prepare a 10-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) which will detail 
the Authority’s capital needs financing requirements.  The CIP will be reviewed and 
approved every two (2) years before discussions of the operating budget take place.  It 
will include budget financing for the first two years.  The CAO will develop guidelines for 
what projects to include in the CIP.  All projects, ongoing and proposed, shall be 
prioritized based on an analysis of current needs and resource availability.  For every 
capital project, all operation, maintenance and replacement costs shall be fully disclosed.   
The CIP will be in conformance with and support the Authority’s major planning 
documents – the Long Term Waste Management Plan and the Regional Solid Waste 
Facilities Environmental Impact Report (EIR). 

B. Capital Improvement Budget 

The CIP will be the basis for which projects will be included in the following year’s budget.   
Appropriations will be approved annually using the following criteria: 

 
1. Linkage with needs identified in the Authority’s planning documents. 
2. Cost/benefit analysis identifying all economic or financial impacts of the project. 
3. Identification of available funding resources. 

CIP funding will be based on the following priorities: 
 

1. Projects that comply with regulatory requirements. 
2. Projects that maintain health and safety standards. 

                3. Projects that maintain and preserve existing facilities. 
4. Projects that replace existing facilities that can no longer be maintained. 
5. Projects that improve operations. 

C. Capital Expenditure Financing 

Projects will be financed using the following preferred order:   
 

1. Use current revenues;  
2. Use the Capital Projects Reserve;  
3. Borrow money through debt issuance.  

Debt financing includes revenue bonds, certificates of obligation, lease/purchase 
agreements, and other obligations permitted to be issued or incurred under California 
law. Guidelines for assuming debt are set forth in the Debt Policy Statements. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 65 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

D. Capital Projects Reserve Fund 

A Capital Projects Reserve Fund shall be established and maintained to accumulate 
funds transferred from the undesignated fund balance. This fund shall only be used to 
pay for non-routine and one-time capital expenditures such as land and building 
purchases or construction and maintenance projects with a 10-year life. Expenditures 
from this Fund shall be aimed at protecting the health and safety of residents, employees 
and the environment, and protecting the existing assets of the Authority. 

E. Capital Projects Management 

The Authority will fund and manage its capital projects in a phased approach.  The project 
phases will become a framework for appropriate decision points and reporting.  The 
phasing will consist of: 

 
1. Conceptual/schematic proposal 
2. Preliminary design and cost estimate 
3. Engineering and final design 
4. Bid administration 
5. Acquisition/construction 
6. Project closeout 

Each project will have a project manager who will prepare the project proposal, ensure 
that required phases are completed on schedule, authorize all project expenditures, 
ensure that all regulations and laws are observed, periodically report project status and 
track project expenditures. 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 66 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

5 - DEBT 

The Authority shall utilize debt financing only to provide needed capital equipment and 
improvements while minimizing the impact of debt payments on current revenues. 

A. Use of Debt Financing 
. 

The issuance of long-term debt will be only for the acquisition of land, capital 
improvements or equipment. 
 
Debt financing is not considered appropriate for current operations, maintenance 
expenses, or for any recurring purposes. 

B. Conditions for Debt Issuance 
 
The Authority may use long-term debt to finance major equipment acquisition or capital 
project only if it is established through a cost/benefit analysis that the financial and 
community benefits of the financing exceed the financing costs.  Benefits would include, 
but not be limited to, the following: 

 
   1. Present value benefit:  The current cost plus the financing cost is less than the 
     future cost of the project. 
 
   2. Maintenance value benefit:  The financing cost is less than the maintenance cost 

of deferring the project. 
 
   3. Equity benefit:  Financing provides a method of spreading the cost of a facility 

back to the users of the facility over time. 
 
   4. Community benefit:  Debt financing of the project enables the Authority to meet an 

immediate community need. 
 
 Debt financing will be used only when project revenues or other identified revenue 

sources are sufficient to service the debt. 

C. Debt Structure 

The Authority’s preference is to issue fixed-rate, long-term debt with level debt service, 
but variable rate debt or other debt service structure may be considered if an economic 
advantage is identified for a particular project. 

Bond proceeds, for debt service, will be held by an independent bank acting as trustee or 
paying agent. 
 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 67 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

The Authority's minimum bond rating objective for all debt issues is a Moody's and 
Standard & Poor's rating of A (upper medium grade).  Credit enhancements will be used 
to achieve higher ratings when there is an economic benefit.  

 
 The Authority may retain the following contract advisors for the issuance of debt: 
 

  1. Financial Advisor - To be selected, when appropriate, by negotiation to provide 
financial analysis and advice related to the feasibility and structure of the proposed 
debt. 

 
  2. Bond Counsel - To be selected by negotiation for each debt issue. 

 
3. Underwriters - To be selected by negotiation or competitive bid for each bond issue 

based upon the proposed structure for each issue. 

D. Call Provisions 

Call provisions for bond issues shall be made as short as possible consistent with the 
lowest interest cost to the Authority. When possible, all bonds shall be callable only at 
par. 

E. Debt Refunding 

Authority staff and the financial advisor shall monitor the municipal bond market for 
opportunities to obtain interest savings by refunding outstanding debt. As a general rule, 
the present value savings of a particular refunding should exceed 3.5% of the refunded 
maturities. 

F. Interest Earnings 

Interest earnings received on the investment of bond proceeds shall be used to assist in 
paying the interest due on bond issues, to the extent permitted by law. 

G. Lease/Purchase Agreements 

Over the lifetime of a lease, the total cost to the Authority will generally be higher than 
purchasing the asset outright. As a result, the use of lease/purchase agreements and 
certificates of participation in the acquisition of vehicles, equipment and other capital 
assets shall generally be avoided, particularly if smaller quantities of the capital asset(s) 
can be purchased on a "pay-as-you-go" basis. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 68 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

6 - INVESTMENTS 

The Authority's cash will be invested in such a manner so as to insure the absolute safety of 
principal and interest, meet the liquidity needs of the Authority, and achieve the highest possible 
yield after meeting the first two requirements. 

A. Investment Policy  

The Authority Treasurer is both authorized and required to promulgate a written 
Statement of Investment Policy which shall be presented to the Board annually.   

B.  Interest Earnings 

Interest earned from investments shall be distributed to the operating funds from which 
the money was provided, with the exception that interest earnings received on the 
investment of bond proceeds shall be attributed and allocated to those debt service funds 
responsible for paying the principal and interest due on the particular bond issue. 

. 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 69 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

7 - GRANTS 

The Authority shall seek, apply for and effectively administer federal, state and foundation 
grants-in-aid that address the Authority's current priorities and policy objectives. 

A. Grant Guidelines 

The Authority shall apply, and facilitate the application by others, for only those grants 
that are consistent with the objectives and high priority needs previously identified by 
the Board. The potential for incurring ongoing costs, to include the assumption of 
support for grant-funded positions from local revenues, will be considered prior to 
applying for a grant. 

B. Indirect Costs 

The Authority shall recover full indirect costs unless the funding agency does not 
permit it. The Authority may waive or reduce indirect costs if doing so will significantly 
increase the effectiveness of the grant. 

C. Grant Review 

All grant submittals shall be reviewed for their cash match requirements, their potential 
impact on the operating budget, and the extent to which they meet the Authority's 
policy objectives.  Departments shall seek Board approval prior to submission of a 
grant application.  Should time constraints under the grant program make this 
impossible, the department shall obtain approval to submit an application from the 
CAO and then, at the earliest feasible time, seek formal Board approval. If there are 
cash match requirements, the source of funding shall be identified prior to application. 
An annual report on the status of grant programs and their effectiveness shall also be 
prepared. 

D. Grant Program Termination 

The Authority shall terminate grant-funded programs and associated positions when 
grant funds are no longer available unless alternate funding is identified. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 70 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

8 - CLOSURE FUNDING 

The Authority shall properly fund all closure and postclosure costs in accordance with CIWMB 
requirements.  

A. Closure Funding 

In accordance with CIWMB requirements, the Authority shall annually set aside 
sufficient funds to fully fund all accrued closure costs liability.  These funds will be held 
in a separate Closure Fund restricted specifically for this purpose. 

B. Postclosure Funding 

In accordance with the Financial Assurances, the Authority shall fund postclosure costs 
from future revenues when those costs are incurred.  The Authority will not pre-fund 
postclosure costs in its operating budget.  The Authority has entered into Pledge of 
Revenue with the CIWMB for this purpose. 

C. Closure Funding Calculations 
 
The Authority shall, as part of the budget process, annually recalculate the closure 
costs on a per ton basis.  Funds will be transferred on a monthly basis to the Closure 
funds based on tonnage land-filled.  Post closure expense incurred as a result of 
current fiscal year solid waste disposal will be recorded as an expense on the 
Authority’s financial statements with a corresponding liability.   

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 71 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

9 - FISCAL MONITORING 

Authority staff shall prepare and present to the Board regular reports that analyze, evaluate and 
forecast the Authority's financial performance and economic condition. 

A. Financial Status and Performance Reports 

Monthly reports comparing expenditures and revenues to current budget, noting the 
status of fund balances, and outlining any remedial actions necessary to maintain the 
Authority's financial position shall be prepared for review by the Board. 

B. Five-year Forecast of Revenues and Expenditures 

A five-year forecast of revenues and expenditures, to include a discussion of major 
trends affecting the Authority's financial position, shall be prepared in anticipation of the 
annual budget process. The forecast shall also examine critical issues facing the 
Authority, economic conditions, and the outlook for the upcoming budget year. The 
document shall provide insight into the Authority's financial position and alert the Board 
to potential problem areas requiring attention. 

C. Semi-Annual Status Report on Capital Projects 

A summary report on the contracts awarded, capital projects completed and the status 
of the Authority's various capital projects will be prepared at least semi-annually and 
presented to the Board. 

D. Compliance with Board Policy Statements 

The Financial Policies will be reviewed annually by the Board and updated, revised or 
refined as deemed necessary. Policy statements adopted by the Board are guidelines, 
and occasionally, exceptions may be appropriate and required. However, exceptions to 
stated policies will be specifically identified, and the need for the exception will be 
documented and fully explained. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 72 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

10 - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND FINANCIAL REPORTING 
 
The Authority’s accounting, auditing and financial reporting shall comply with prevailing local, 
state, and federal regulations, as well as current professional principles and practices as 
promulgated by authoritative bodies. 

A.  Conformance to Accounting Principles 

The Authority's accounting practices and financial reporting shall conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as promulgated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants (AICPA), and the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA). 

B.  Popular Reporting 

In addition to issuing a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) in conformity with 
GAAP, the Authority shall supplement its CAFR with a simpler, "popular" report 
designed to assist those residents who need or desire a less detailed overview of the 
Authority's financial activities.  This report should be issued no later than six months 
after the close of the fiscal year. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 73 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

11 - INTERNAL CONTROLS 

The Authority shall establish and maintain an internal control structure designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that Authority assets are safeguarded and that the possibilities for 
material errors in the Authority's financial records are minimized. 

A. Proper Authorizations 

Procedures shall be designed, implemented and maintained to ensure that financial 
transactions and activities are properly reviewed and authorized. 

B. Separation of Duties 

Job duties will be adequately separated to reduce, to an acceptable level, the 
opportunities for any person to be in a position to both perpetrate and conceal errors or 
irregularities in the normal course of assigned duties. 

C. Proper Recording 

Procedures shall be developed and maintained that will ensure financial transactions 
and events are properly recorded and that all financial reports may be relied upon as 
accurate, complete and up-to-date. 

D. Access to Assets and Records 

Procedures shall be designed and maintained to ensure that adequate safeguards exist 
over the access to and use of financial assets and records. 

E. Independent Checks 

Independent checks and audits will be made on staff performance to ensure compliance 
with established procedures and proper valuation of recorded amounts. 

F. Costs and Benefits 

Internal control systems and procedures must have an apparent benefit in terms of 
reducing and/or preventing losses.  The cost of implementing and maintaining any 
control system should be evaluated against the expected benefits to be derived from 
that system. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 74 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

12 - OPERATING BUDGET 

The Authority’s operating budget will implement the policy decisions of the Board.  It will 
provide a clear picture of the Authority’s resources and their use. 

 
A.     Budget Format 

 
The budget shall provide a complete financial plan of all Authority funds and activities for 
the ensuing fiscal year and shall be in such form as the Chief Administrative Officer deems 
desirable or that the Board may require. 
 
The budget shall begin with a clear general summary of its contents.  It shall show in detail 
all estimated revenues, all carry-over fund balances and reserves, and all proposed 
expenditures, including debt service, for the ensuing fiscal year. 
 
The total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of estimated revenues plus 
the un-appropriated fund balance, exclusive of reserves, for any fund. 
 
The budget will be organized on a program/service level format. 
 
The budget development process will include the identification and evaluation of policy 
options for increasing and decreasing service levels. 

 
B.     Estimated Revenues 

 
The Authority will annually update its revenue forecast to enhance the budgetary decision-
making process. 
 
In its budget projections, the Authority will attempt to match current expense to current 
revenue.  If it becomes apparent that revenue shortfalls will create a deficit, efforts will be 
made first to reduce the deficiency through budgetary reductions. 
 
If appropriate reductions are insufficient, the Board may decide, on an exception basis, to 
use an appropriate existing reserve, which is in excess of minimum reserve requirements. 

 
C.     Appropriations 

 
In evaluating the level of appropriations for program enhancements, or reductions, the 
Authority will apply the following principles in the priority order given: 

 
1. Essential services, which provide for the health and safety of residents will be 

funded to maintain current dollar levels. 
 

2. The budget will provide for adequate ongoing maintenance of facilities and       
equipment. 

 
3. Appropriations for program enhancements or reductions will be evaluated on a 

case-by-case basis rather than across the board. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 75 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

 
4. When reductions in personnel are necessary to reduce expenditures, they shall be 

consistent with the Authority Board's established service level priorities and, when 
possible, shall be accomplished through normal attrition. 

 
5. Programs, which are self-supported by special revenues or fees, shall be 

separately evaluated. 
 
Prior to the Authority Board making any supplemental appropriation, the CAO or Finance 
Manager shall certify that funds in excess of those estimated in the budget are available 
for appropriation.  Any such supplemental appropriations shall be made for the fiscal year 
by Board action up to the amount of any excess. 

 
Appropriations may be reduced any time during the fiscal year by the Authority Board 
upon recommendation of the CAO.  When appropriation reductions are recommended, the 
CAO shall provide specific recommendations to the Board, indicating the estimated 
amount of the reduction, any remedial actions taken, and recommendations as to any 
other steps to be taken. 

 
The CAO may transfer appropriations between divisions, and division managers may 
transfer appropriations between programs and accounts within their individual divisions, 
but only the Board by resolution may appropriate funds from reserves or fund balances. 

 
All appropriations, except for Capital Improvement Program and Grant Programs 
appropriations, shall lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not 
been expended or encumbered.  An appropriation in the Capital Improvement Program 
shall continue in force until expended, revised, or cancelled. 

 
The Authority will endeavor to budget an appropriated contingency account in all Divisions 
operating budget equal to one percent of the total Operating Budget to meet changing 
operational requirements during the fiscal year. 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 76 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

13 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The Authority will capitalize all capital assets in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles so as to maintain proper control of all capital assets. 
 
A. Overview – The Finance Division will maintain a capital asset management system that 

will meet external financial reporting requirements and the needs of the Authority in line 
with these policies. 

1. Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in governmental funds at the time the 
assets are received and the liability is incurred.  These assets will be capitalized at 
cost on the government wide financial statements.  Enterprise fixed assets are 
recorded as assets within the fund when purchased and a liability is incurred. 

  i. GASB 34 defines Capital Assets as land, improvements to land, easements, 
buildings, building improvements, vehicles, machinery, equipment, works of art 
and historical treasures, infrastructure, and all other tangible or intangible assets 
that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond a 
single reporting period. 

  ii. GASB 34 defines Infrastructure Assets as long-lived capital assets that normally     
are stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater 
number of years than most capital assets.  Examples include roads, bridges, 
tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams and lighting systems.  
Buildings that are an ancillary part of a network of infrastructure assets are 
included. 

The Authority uses the most current edition of GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING, 
AUDITING, AND FINANCIAL REPORTING (GAAFR) published by the Government 
Finance Officers Association (GFOA) as its authoritative guide in setting policy and 
establishing accounting procedures regarding capital assets. 

B.  Capitalization – Generally all capital assets with an original cost of $25,000 or more will be 
capitalized (recorded as an asset on the balance sheet versus expensing the item).  
Infrastructure Assets with an original cost of $150,000 or more will be capitalized.  This 
capitalization policy addresses financial reporting, not control.  The Authority follows the 
GFOA recommended practices for establishing capitalization thresholds.  Specific 
capitalization requirements are described as follows:  

 1. The asset must cost $25,000 or more. 

2. The asset must have a useful life of two (2) or more years. 

3. The capitalization threshold is applied to individual units of capital assets rather 
than groups.  For example, ten items purchased for $10,000 each will not be 
capitalized even though the total ($100,000) exceeds the threshold of $25,000. 

4. For purposes of capitalization, the threshold will generally not be applied to 
components of capital assets.  For example a keyboard, monitor and central 
processing unit purchased as components of a computer system will not be 
evaluated individually against the capitalization threshold.  The entire computer 
system will be treated as a single asset.  The capitalization threshold will be 
applied to a network if all component parts are required to make the asset 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 77 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

functional. 

5. Repairs to existing capital assets will generally not be subject to capitalization 
unless the repair extends the useful life of the asset.  In this case the repair 
represents an improvement and is subject to the requirements described number 
6 below. 

6. Improvements to existing capital assets will be presumed by definition to extend 
the useful life of the related capital asset and therefore will be subject to 
capitalization if the cost exceeds $5,000. 

7. Capital projects will be capitalized as “construction in progress” until completed.  
Personal computers will not be capitalized: 

 

C. Leased Assets- 

Operating leased assets are usually short term and cancelable at anytime.  The recording 
of an operating lease as a fixed asset is not required because the item is not purchased. 

Capital leases will be capitalized if one or more of the following criteria are met and the 
chance of cancellation is low: 

 a. Ownership is transferred by the end of the lease term 
 b. The lease contains a bargain purchase option 

c.   The lease term is greater than or equal to 75 percent of the asset’s service 
life 

 d. The present value of the minimum lease payment is greater than or equal to 
ninety percent (90%) of the fair market value of the asset at the inception of 
the lease. 

Capital lease items are capitalized at the beginning of the lease period, regardless of when 
the title transfers.  Capital leases are recorded at net present value of lease payments. 

D. Capital Asset Recording - It is the responsibility of the Finance Division to record, monitor 
and inventory all fixed assets.  Each division will assign appropriate staff members to 
respond to verification, inventories, and filling out the necessary forms for recording 
transfers, dispositions or retired fixed assets. 

E. Acquisition of Capital Assets - Fixed assets may be acquired through direct purchase, 
lease-purchase or capital lease, construction, eminent domain,  donations, and gifts. 

 When a capital asset is acquired the funding source will be identified. 

If funds are provided by a specific funding source, a record will be made of that specific 
source such as: 

 Bond Proceeds 
 State Grants 

 

F. Measuring the Cost and/or Value - Capital assets are recorded at their “historical cost”, 
which is the original cost of the assets.  Donations accepted by the Authority will be valued 
at the fair market value at the time of donation.  Costs include purchase price (less 
discounts) and any other reasonable and necessary costs incurred to place the asset in its 
intended location and prepare it for service.  Costs could include the following: 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 78 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

Sales Tax 
Freight charges 
Legal and title fees 
Closing costs 
Appraisal and negotiation fees 
Surveying fees 
Land-preparation costs 
Demolition costs 
Relocation costs 
Architect and accounting fees 
Insurance premiums and interest costs during construction 

G. Establishing Cost in the Absence of Historical Records - According to the GASB 34, an 
estimate of the original cost is allowable.  Standard costing is one method of estimating 
historical cost using a known average installed cost for a like unit at the estimated date of 
acquisition.  Another recognized method is normal costing wherein an estimate of 
historical cost is based on current cost of reproduction new indexed by a reciprocal factor 
of the price increase of a specific item or classification from the appraisal date to the 
estimated date acquired.  When necessary the Authority will use whichever method gives 
the most reasonable amount based on available information. 

H. Recording Costs Incurred After Acquisition - Expenditures/expenses for replacing a 
component part of an asset are not capitalized.  However, expenditures/expenses that 
either enhance a capital asset’s functionality (effectiveness or efficiency), or that extend a 
capital asset’s expected useful life are capitalized.  For example, periodically slurry sealing 
a street would be treated as a repair (the cost would not be capitalized), while an overlay 
or reconstruction would be capitalized.  Adding a new lane constitutes an addition and 
would therefore also be capitalized. 

I. Disposition or Retirement of Fixed Assets - It is the Authority’s policy that divisions wishing 
to dispose of surplus, damaged or inoperative equipment must notify the Finance Division. 

The Authority will conduct public auctions, as necessary, for the purpose of disposing of 
surplus property. Auctions will be conducted by the Finance Division.  The original cost 
less depreciation will then be removed from the Authority’s capital asset management 
system. 

J. Transfer of Assets - The transfer of fixed assets between divisions requires notification to 
the Finance Department. 

K. Depreciation -  In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34 the Authority will record 
depreciation expense on all capital assets, except for inexhaustible assets. 

The Authority will use straight-line depreciation using the half-year convention or mid 
month as appropriate.   Depreciation will be calculated for half a year in the year of 
acquisition and the year of disposition.  Depreciation will be calculated over the estimated 
useful life of the asset. 

L. Recommended Lives - The Authority follows GFOA Recommended Practices when 
establishing recommended lives for capitalized assets.  In accordance with GASB 34 the 
Authority will rely on “general guidelines obtained from professional or industry 
organizations.”  In particular the Authority will rely on estimated useful lives published by 
GFOA.  If the life of a particular asset is estimated to be different than these guidelines, it 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 79 of 100



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority 
Financial Policies 

 

may be changed.  The following is a summary for the estimated useful lives: 

  Asset Class Useful Life 
  Buildings 20 to 50 years 
  Improvements 15 to 45 years 
  Infrastructure 20 to 50 years 
  Equipment and Machinery 5 to 20 years 

M. Control of Assets – In accordance with GFOA Recommended Practice the Authority will 
exercise control over the non-capitalized tangible capital-type items by establishing and 
maintaining adequate control procedures at the division level. The Authority’s 
capitalization threshold of $5,000 meets financial reporting needs and is not designed for 
nor particularly suited to maintain control over lower cost capital assets. It is the 
responsibility of each division to maintain inventories of lower-cost capital assets to ensure 
adequate control and safekeeping of these assets. 

N. Maintenance Schedules - The Authority shall develop and implement maintenance and 
replacement schedules with a goal of maximizing the useful life of all assets.  The 
schedules shall include estimates of annual maintenance and/or replacement funding 
required for each asset. 

O. Maintenance Funding - The Authority shall identify specific sources of funds for the annual 
maintenance or replacement of each asset.  Whenever possible, the maintenance or 
replacement funding shall be identified from a source other than the Authority General 
Fund.  The Authority shall endeavor to set aside, on an annual basis, one and one-half 
percent (1½%) of its Operating Budget to provide for on-going maintenance and required 
replacement of assets that cannot be reasonably funded from other sources. 

Q. Inventorying – The Authority will follow the GFOA recommended practice of performing a 
physical inventory of its capitalized capital assets, either simultaneously or on a rotating 
basis, so that all capital assets are physically accounted for at least once every five years. 

R. Tagging – The Authority will tag only moveable equipment with a value of $5,000 or 
higher.  Rolling stock items will not be tagged.  They will be identified by the VIN number.  
The Finance department will be responsible for tagging equipment. 

 

 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 80 of 100



South Valley Minimum Guarantee Disposal Tons to JOHNSON CANYON LANDFILL South Valley Area W/O County of Santa Clara

Growth 1.20% CPI 2.08%

Guaranteed Guaranteed Guaranteed Surplus
Fiscal Minimum Minimum Minimum Tonnage Per Ton
Year Annual Annual Monthly Per Ton Transportation

Tonnage Payment Payment Tipping Fee Adjustment

2003-04 (6 mo.) 40,000            887,031                147,838.48$ 25.50$         2.50
2004-05 80,960            1,869,760             155,813.36$ 26.45$         2.55
2005-06 81,932            1,967,391             163,949.25$ 27.39$         2.61
2006-07 82,915            2,066,983             172,248.58$ 28.34$         2.66
2007-08 83,910            2,168,566             180,713.82$ 29.29$         2.71
2008-09 84,917            2,272,169             189,347.45$ 30.23$         2.77
2009-10 80,735            2,215,711             184,642.56$ 31.17$         2.83
2010-11 76,441            2,147,536             178,961.33$ 32.11$         2.89
2011-12 77,358            2,243,315             186,942.92$ 33.05$         2.95
2012-13 78,286            2,340,962             195,080.17$ 33.99$         3.01
2013-14 (6 mo.) 39,613            1,220,252             203,375.35$ 34.93$         3.07
SUBTOTAL 10 yrs. 807,067          21,399,676$         

2013-14 (6 mo.) 39,613            1,098,583             183,097.09$ 34.93$         3.07
2014-15 80,176            2,290,588             190,882.31$ 35.86$         3.14
2015-16 81,138            2,385,695             198,807.93$ 36.80$         3.20
2016-17 82,112            2,482,507             206,875.57$ 37.73$         3.27
2017-18 (6 mo.) 41,549            1,290,521             215,086.82$ 38.66$         3.34
TOTAL 14 yrs. 1,131,655       30,947,570$         

 
1. Fiscal year is the period July 1 through June 30 consistent with JPA fiscal year.
2. For Fiscal 2003/2004 assumes transfer begins January 1, 2004 in terms of minimum guarantee
3. Fiscal year 2013/2014 is only 6 months with contract ending December 21, 2013
4. Santa Clara Franchise ends September 30, 2009 but was extended until December 31, 2009 so FY 2009/2010 only includes 6 months in Guarantee
5. Four year extension has fiscal year 2013/2014 has second 6 months and 2017/2018 is only 6 months with contract ending December 31, 2017.
6. "Guaranteed Minimum" and "Fee per Ton" accounts for the adjustment in $'s per ton (reduction to authority payment) for additional mileage costs 
     associated with shifting from Crazy Horse to Johnson Canyon Landfill.

EXHIBIT 1F- REVISED

Optional Extension Periods

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 81 of 100

rayh
Highlight

christinec
Highlight

christinec
Highlight



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 82 of 100



Johnson Canyon
Road Landfill

(7-Day per Week
Operation)

When
CHL is
inactive

First year Minimum
annual tonnage level 214,731              
Median tonnage level

238,591              
First year Maximum
annual tonnage level 262,450              
Basic Monthly Service
Fee ($/month)

Current Rate $160,120
Increase Factor 1.0182                
Adjusted Rate $163,034

Excess Tonnage Fee
(Authority pays $/ton)

Current Rate $7.38
Increase Factor 1.0182                
Adjusted Rate $7.51

Shortfall Tonnage
Payment (Contractor
pays $/ton)

Current Rate $2.65
Increase Factor 1.0182                
Adjusted Rate $2.70

Extended Hours - Landfill
Cost per year $31,894
Increase Factor 1.0182                
Adjusted Rate $32,474
Cost per month $2,706

ADJUSTED SERVICE RATES

LANDFILL  OPERATIONS
BASIC FACILITY SERVICE FEES FOR

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 83 of 100



Material Type Current Service Fee Increase Factor Adjusted Service Fees
Tires under 42" in diameter* $18.89 per ton 1.0182 $19.23 per ton
Truck tires 42" - 50" in diameter* $8.86 per unit 1.0182 $9.02 per unit
Truck tires 51" - 60" in diameter* $66.47 per unit 1.0182 $67.68 per unit
Equipment tires (over 60" in diameter) $132.96 per unit 1.0182 $135.38 per unit
Metal (Including all appliances & white 
goods)** $18.89 per ton 1.0182 $19.23 per ton
Wood $18.89 per ton 1.0182 $19.23 per ton
Brush and Stumps $18.89 per ton 1.0182 $19.23 per ton

Johnson Canyon Road
Landfill (when CHL is

inactive)
Monthly Fee for one loader and
loader operator for diversion
service

Current Service Fee
Increase Factor
Adjusted Service Fee

$8,008
1.0182
$8,154

ADJUSTED SERVICE FEES
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013

MATERIAL DIVERSION SERVICE FEES

DIVERSION ASSISTANCE SERVICE FEES

* These fees valid while Pacheco Pass Landfill is able to receive tires in their buttress fill.  One (1) year prior  to when 
Pacheco Pass will no longer receive tires in the buttress fill the Contractor and the Authority will negotiate a 
reasonable price for shipping and disposal.

**Any regulatory requirements such as freon removal, mercury switch removal, oil removal and any other costs shall 
be billed to the Authority at 100% of Contractors cost with no markup.

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 84 of 100



Current Service Fee Increase Factor Adjusted Service Fee
Equipment / Personnel ($/hour) ($/hour)

Wheel loader and operator $94.53 1.0182 $96.25
Compactor and operator $147.73 1.0182 $150.42
Transfer tractor and trailer and driver $94.53 1.0182 $96.25
Equipment operator $53.18 1.0182 $54.15
Truck driver $47.27 1.0182 $48.13
Laborer $29.53 1.0182 $30.07
Scraper and operator $195.02 1.0182 $198.57
D4/5 crawler tractor and operator $118.18 1.0182 $120.33
D8/9 crawler tractor and operator $147.73 1.0182 $150.42
Road grader and operator $94.53 1.0182 $96.25
Water truck and operator $88.63 1.0182 $90.24
Skip loader and operator $82.73 1.0182 $84.24

ADJUSTED SERVICE FEES

SPECIAL SERVICES HOURLY FEES

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 85 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 86 of 100



Program and Position 11-12 12-13 12-13

Approved
06/21/12

Approved
09/20/12

Administration
General Manager/CAO 1 1 1
Administrative Manager 1 1 1
Administrative Support Assistant I 1 1 1
Administrative Support Assistant II 0.5 0.5 0.5
Clerk of the Board 1 1 1
Human Resources Technician 1 1 1

                     Total Administration 5.5 5.5 5.5

Finance
Accountant 1 1 1
Accounting Technician 1 1 1
Administrative Support Assistant II 0.5 0.5 0.5
Business Services Supervisor 1 1 1
Finance Manager 1 1 1

Total Finance 4.5 4.5 4.5

Resource Recovery
Contracts & Grants Analyst 1 1 1
Diversion Manager 1 1 1
Recycling Coordinator 1 1 1
Resource Recovery Technician 2 2 2

              Total Resource Recovery 5 5 5

Engineering
Authority Engineer 1 1 1

Total Engineering 1 1 1

Operations
Assistant General Manager of Engineering and Operations 1 1 1
Field Operations Supervisor II 1 1 0
Diversion Driver 1 1 1
Diversion Worker I 2 3 3
Equipment Operator/Driver 4 4 4
Equipment Operator/Driver/Lead 1 1 1
HHW Maintenance Worker II 3 3 3
Household Hazardous Waste Technician 1 1 1
Scalehouse Cashier  4 4 4
Solid Waste Technician II 1 1 1
Operations Superintendent 1

Frozen Positions
Diversion Driver 3 3 3
Diversion Worker I 1 0 0
Diversion Worker II 1 1 1

Total Operations 24 24 24

Total Full Time Equivalents 40 40 40

PERSONNEL ALLOCATION EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/01/12

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 87 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 88 of 100



Date  Principal Interest  Total 

Fiscal Year 

Ended Fiscal Year Total

08/01/2013 1,035,000.00$     872,664.38$        1,907,664.38$     

02/01/2014 848,859.38          848,859.38          06/30/2014 2,756,523.75$     

08/01/2014 1,085,000.00       848,859.38          1,933,859.38       

02/01/2015 818,343.75          818,343.75          06/30/2015 2,752,203.13       

08/01/2015 1,150,000.00       818,343.75          1,968,343.75       

02/01/2016 786,000.00          786,000.00          06/30/2016 2,754,343.75       

08/01/2016 1,215,000.00       786,000.00          2,001,000.00       

02/01/2017 751,828.13          751,828.13          06/30/2017 2,752,828.13       

08/01/2017 1,285,000.00       751,828.13          2,036,828.13       

02/01/2018 715,687.50          715,687.50          06/30/2018 2,752,515.63       

08/01/2018 1,360,000.00       715,687.50          2,075,687.50       

02/01/2019 677,437.50          677,437.50          06/30/2019 2,753,125.00       

08/01/2019 1,435,000.00       677,437.50          2,112,437.50       

02/01/2020 640,665.63          640,665.63          06/30/2020 2,753,103.13       

08/01/2020 1,510,000.00       640,665.63          2,150,665.63       

02/01/2021 601,971.88          601,971.88          06/30/2021 2,752,637.50       

08/01/2021 1,590,000.00       601,971.88          2,191,971.88       

02/01/2022 561,228.13          561,228.13          06/30/2022 2,753,200.00       

08/01/2022 1,675,000.00       561,228.13          2,236,228.13       

02/01/2023 518,306.25          518,306.25          06/30/2023 2,754,534.38       

08/01/2023 1,765,000.00       518,306.25          2,283,306.25       

02/01/2024 471,975.00          471,975.00          06/30/2024 2,755,281.25       

08/01/2024 1,860,000.00       471,975.00          2,331,975.00       

02/01/2025 423,150.00          423,150.00          06/30/2025 2,755,125.00       

08/01/2025 1,955,000.00       423,150.00          2,378,150.00       

02/01/2026 371,831.25          371,831.25          06/30/2026 2,749,981.25       

08/01/2026 2,060,000.00       371,831.25          2,431,831.25       

02/01/2027 317,756.25          317,756.25          06/30/2027 2,749,587.50       

08/01/2027 2,175,000.00       317,756.25          2,492,756.25       

02/01/2028 260,662.50          260,662.50          06/30/2028 2,753,418.75       

08/01/2028 2,290,000.00       260,662.50          2,550,662.50       

02/01/2029 200,550.00          200,550.00          06/30/2029 2,751,212.50       

08/01/2029 2,415,000.00       200,550.00          2,615,550.00       

02/01/2030 137,156.25          137,156.25          06/30/2030 2,752,706.25       

08/01/2030 2,545,000.00       137,156.25          2,682,156.25       

02/01/2031 70,350.00            70,350.00            06/30/2031 2,752,506.25       

08/01/2031 2,680,000.00       70,350.00            2,750,350.00       

-                       -                       -                       06/30/2032 2,750,350.00       

Totals 33,085,000.00$   19,220,183.13$   52,305,183.13$   52,305,183.13$   

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Revenue Bonds, Series 2002

$39,845,000 Issued May 2, 2002

Debt Service Schedule

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 89 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 90 of 100



Period Ending 

Date

 Period 

Beginning 

Balance  Principal  Interest 

Total Payment at 

Period End 

 Period Ending 

Balance 

09/01/2013 3,287,587.54$     62,516.54$          130,032.03$        192,548.57$        3,225,071.00$     

03/01/2014 3,225,071.00       64,989.22            127,559.35          192,548.57          3,160,081.78       

09/01/2014 3,160,081.78       67,559.70            124,988.87          192,548.57          3,092,522.08       

03/01/2015 3,092,522.08       70,231.85            122,316.72          192,548.57          3,022,290.23       

09/01/2015 3,022,290.23       73,009.69            119,538.88          192,548.57          2,949,280.54       

03/01/2016 2,949,280.54       75,897.40            116,651.17          192,548.57          2,873,383.14       

09/01/2016 2,873,383.14       78,899.32            113,649.24          192,548.57          2,794,483.82       

03/01/2017 2,794,483.82       82,019.98            110,528.58          192,548.57          2,712,463.83       

09/01/2017 2,712,463.83       85,264.07            107,284.50          192,548.57          2,627,199.76       

03/01/2018 2,627,199.76       88,636.47            103,912.10          192,548.57          2,538,563.29       

09/01/2018 2,538,563.29       92,142.26            100,406.31          192,548.57          2,446,421.04       

03/01/2019 2,446,421.04       95,786.71            96,761.86            192,548.57          2,350,634.33       

09/01/2019 2,350,634.33       99,575.30            92,973.26            192,548.57          2,251,059.03       

03/01/2020 2,251,059.03       103,513.75          89,034.82            192,548.57          2,147,545.28       

09/01/2020 2,147,545.28       107,607.96          84,940.60            192,548.57          2,039,937.32       

03/01/2021 2,039,937.32       111,864.12          80,684.45            192,548.57          1,928,073.20       

09/01/2021 1,928,073.20       116,288.61          76,259.95            192,548.57          1,811,784.59       

03/01/2022 1,811,784.59       120,888.11          71,660.46            192,548.57          1,690,896.47       

09/01/2022 1,690,896.47       125,669.53          66,879.04            192,548.57          1,565,226.95       

03/01/2023 1,565,226.95       130,640.06          61,908.51            192,548.57          1,434,586.89       

09/01/2023 1,434,586.89       135,807.19          56,741.38            192,548.57          1,298,779.70       

03/01/2024 1,298,779.70       141,178.69          51,369.87            192,548.57          1,157,601.01       

09/01/2024 1,157,601.01       146,762.65          45,785.92            192,548.57          1,010,838.35       

03/01/2025 1,010,838.35       152,567.47          39,981.10            192,548.57          858,270.89          

09/01/2025 858,270.89          158,601.88          33,946.69            192,548.57          699,669.01          

03/01/2026 699,669.01          164,874.97          27,673.60            192,548.57          534,794.04          

09/01/2026 534,794.04          171,396.17          21,152.40            192,548.57          363,397.87          

03/01/2027 363,397.87          178,175.30          14,373.26            192,548.57          185,222.57          

09/01/2027 185,222.57          185,222.57          7,326.00              192,548.57          -                       

Totals 3,287,587.54$     2,296,320.88$     5,583,908.42$     

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

Crazy Horse Landfill

Installment Purchase Agreement Payment Schedule

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 91 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 92 of 100



Fiscal Year

Service 

Area South Valley

Service 

Area % 

Change

Cumulative 

Change

1997-98 248,415     
1998-99 250,065     0.7% 0.7%
1999-00 250,912     0.3% 1.0%
2000-01 246,489     -1.8% -0.8%
2001-02 216,524     -12.2% -12.8%
2002-03 219,583     1.4% -11.6%
2003-04 227,207     23,622       3.5% -8.5%
2004-05 234,709     84,571       3.3% -5.5%
2005-06 235,852     89,536       0.5% -5.1%
2006-07 222,906     85,327       -5.5% -10.3%
2007-08 205,534     86,739       -7.8% -17.3%
2008-09 187,486     84,322       -8.8% -24.5%
2009-10 173,907     79,615       -7.2% -30.0%
2010-11 171,082     79,552       -1.6% -31.1%
2011-12 167,033     69,215       -2.4% -32.8%

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
Landfilled Tonnage History

For the 5 years ended June 30, 2012 there has been a 25% 
decrease in tonnage.

Since the Authority was formed there has been a 32.8% decrease 
in tonnage.

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 93 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 94 of 100



Fiscal Year

Service 

Area South Valley

Service 

Area % 

Change

2013-14 166,500     79,226       
2014-15 163,200     80,176       -2.0%
2015-16 159,900     81,138       -2.0%
2016-17 156,700     82,112       -2.0%
2017-18 153,600     41,549       -2.0%
2019-20 150,500     -2.0%
2020-21 147,500     -2.0%

SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
Projected Landfilled Tonnage

Projections reflect a 2% annual decrease for Authority 
Service Area

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 95 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 96 of 100



Revenues
Operating revenues 18,140,700       
Interest not on Project funds 80,200              

Revised Revenues 18,220,900       

Maintenance & Operations Costs
Budget Operating Expenses 15,950,000       
Less the following items per Master Indenture

Debt Service (3,141,800)        
Capital Outlay Set-Aside -                    

Revised M&O Expenses per MI 12,808,200       

Net Revenues 5,412,700       

Annual Debt Service
Debt service on 2002 bonds 2,756,600         
Use of capitalized interest -                    

Revised Annual Debt Service 2,756,600       

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 196%

Debt Service Coverage Required 115%

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Calculations

Budget Year 2013-14

Proposed Budget FY 2013-14 Page 97 of 100



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 



Service Area 

128 Sun Street, Suite 101 

Salinas, CA  93901 

(831) 775-3000 












	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_agenda
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_01a
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_01b
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_Item_02
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_03
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_04
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_05
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_06
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_07
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_08
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_09
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_10a
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_10b
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_10c
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_10d
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_10e
	board_agenda_packet_2013_02_21_item_11

	01: 


